
*REVISED - 03/29/2021* 

 
PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

AGENDA 
March 31, 2021 @ 9:30 a.m. 

Charlotte County Administration Center 
Commission Chambers, Room 119 

18500 Murdock Circle, Port Charlotte, Florida 
 

Additional information may be obtained by contacting the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, 9415 
Town Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 or through the Authority’s website www.regionalwater.org.   
Persons with disabilities who need assistance may call (941) 316-1776 at least two business days in advance to make 
appropriate arrangements.  No Stenographic record by a certified court reporter is being made of this meeting.  
Accordingly, any person who may seek to appeal any decisions involving the matters noticed herein will be responsible for 
making verbatim record of the testimony and evidence at this meeting which may be necessary to appeal such decisions. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
Commissioner Alan Maio, Sarasota County, Chairman 
Commissioner Elton Langford, DeSoto County, Vice Chairman 
Commissioner Bill Truex, Charlotte County 
Commissioner George Kruse, Manatee County 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
INVOCATION 
Commissioner Elton Langford 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Led by the Board 
 
WELCOME GUESTS 
 
HOST COUNTY REMARKS 
Hector Flores, Charlotte County Administrator 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Any individual wishing to address the Board on an item on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda (“Voting Agenda 
Items”) or an issue that does not appear on the agenda should complete a ‘request to speak’ card and submit it to the 
Authority’s recording clerk prior to this Public Comments item.  Each person that submits a ‘request to speak’ card will 
have three (3) minutes to address the Board.   Fifteen (15) minutes is provided for this Public Comment item unless 
additional time is needed for individuals to address the Board on Voting Agenda Items.  If the time limit is exhausted and 
there are still individuals that want to address the Board on non-Voting Agenda Items, the Board will entertain any 
remaining comments near the end of the meeting.  Comments on Voting Agenda Items will be heard first. 
 
  

http://www.regionalwater.org/


Agenda                                                                                         March 31, 2021 

2 | P a g e  
 

AWARDS / RECOGNITIONS 
 
1. Commemoration of Charlotte County Centennial 
2. Florida Section/American Water Works Association Presentation 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. Minutes of February 3, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting 
2. Resolution 2021-05 ‘Recognition of the Month of April as Water Conservation Month’ 
3. Resolution 2021-06 ‘Recognition of National Drinking Water Week’ 
4. Award of Contracts for Purchase of Water Treatment Chemicals 
5. Award Contract for Treatment Trains 5 and 6 Rehabilitation Project 
6. Award Contract for Construction Management Services on Treatment Trains 5 and 6 Rehabilitation 

Project   
7. Property Insurance Renewal for Authority Facilities 
8. ASR Monitor Wells Sampling and Purge Water Modifications Project    
9. Declaration of Surplus 
10. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s Local Government Advisory Committee Letter of 

Recommendation for Ken Doherty 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
1. Water Supply Conditions – Staff Presentation 
2. Water Supply Security – Staff Presentation    
3. Legislative Update 
4. 5-Year Capital Improvements Plan & 20-Year Capital Needs Assessment  
5. Budget Considerations for FY 2022  
6. Master Water Supply Contract Update  
 
GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT  
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS 
 
1. Hydrologic Conditions Report 
2. Check Registers for January and February 2021 
3. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B Interconnect Project [SR 681 to Clark Road] 
4. Peace River Regional Reservoir No. 3 Project (PR3) Feasibility Study 
5. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 2B & 2C Feasibility Study 
6. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3C Feasibility Study 
7. Peace River Basin Report 
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS (if necessary) 

Individuals who previously submitted a ‘request to speak’ card to the Authority’s recording clerk and there was inadequate 
time during the initial Public Comments item for them to speak on non-Voting Agenda Items, will be given three (3) minutes 
per person to speak on such item.   
 



Agenda                                                                                         March 31, 2021 

3 | P a g e  
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Next Authority Board Meeting 
Wednesday, June 2 @ 9:30 a.m.  
Sarasota County Administration Center 
Commission Chambers, First Floor 
1660 Ringling Boulevard, Sarasota, Florida 
 
Future Authority Board Meetings 
August 4, 2021 @ 9:30 a.m. - Manatee County Administration Building, Bradenton, Florida 
October 6, 2021 @ 9:30 a.m. - DeSoto County Administration Building, Arcadia, Florida 
December 1, 2021 @ 9:30 a.m. - Charlotte County Administration Center, Port Charlotte, Florida 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

Visit the Board Meetings page of our website www.regionalwater.org to access the Agenda Packet  



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
AWARDS/RECOGNITIONS 

ITEM 1 
 

Commemoration of Charlotte County Centennial 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Presenter -  Alan Maio, Chairman    
 
Recommended Action -  Motion to approve Resolution 2021-04 ‘Commemoration 

of Charlotte County Centennial’. 
 
Attachments: 
Resolution 2021-04 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
 

Resolution 2021 – 04 
 

COMMEMORATION OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY CENTENTIAL 
 
 The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, created pursuant to 
Chapter 373, Florida Statutes, and interlocal agreement pursuant to Chapter 163, Florida 
Statutes, in lawful session and in regular order of business properly presented, finds that: 
 
 WHEREAS, Southwest Florida was largely uninhabited until settlers established 
the Neighborhood of Charlotte Harbor after the Civil War; and 
 

WHEREAS, Stores and businesses grew to supply the early settlers with 
development beginning in the early 1900s; and 

 
WHEREAS, Charlotte County was created on April 23, 1921 when Governor 

Cary A. Hardee signed a bill dividing DeSoto County into five counties: Charlotte, Hardee, 
Highlands, Glades and DeSoto; and 
 
 WHEREAS, In the post-World War II period vacationers from the north returned 
year after year, to enjoy sport fishing, boating and the natural environment: and 
 

WEREAS, Home sites in Port Charlotte were marketed in northern newspapers 
and magazines in the 1950s and 1960s with many new residents and Charlotte County 
began to take shape; and 
 

WEREAS, During the past century the population of Charlotte County has grown 
from under 4,000 to over 180,000 residents; and 
 
 WEREAS, Today Charlotte County is a vibrant and thriving community and a 
regional partner joining cooperatively with DeSoto, Manatee and Sarasota Counties in 
assuring a reliable and safe water supply for the region. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Peace River Manasota Regional 
Water Supply Authority does hereby join in commemorating Charlotte County on its 
Centennial celebration. 
 
 Done at Port Charlotte, Florida, this Thirty-First day of March 2021. 
                                   

Peace River Manasota 
Attest: Regional Water Supply Authority 
        
______________________________ _______________________________ 
Patrick J. Lehman, Executive Director Commissioner Alan Maio, Chairman 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
__________________________________ 
Douglas Manson, General Counsel for    
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority  



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
AWARDS/RECOGNITIONS 

ITEM 2 
 

Florida Section/American Water Works Association Presentation 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Presenter -  Patrick Lehman, Executive Director 
   Richard Anderson, Director of Operations  

  
Presentation on behalf of the Florida Section/American Water Works. 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 1 
 

Minutes of February 3, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve minutes of February 3, 2021 Board of 

Directors meeting. 
 
Draft minutes of the February 3, 2021 Board of Directors meeting are provided for Board approval.   
 
Attachments: 
Draft Minutes of February 3, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting 



Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting 
PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

Peace River Facility 
Water Quality/Training Center 

8998 SW County Road 769 (Kings Highway), Arcadia, Florida 
 

February 3, 2021 @ 9:30 a.m. 
 
Board Members Present: 
 
Commissioner Alan Maio, Sarasota County, Chairman 
Commissioner Elton Langford, DeSoto County, Vice Chairman 
Commissioner Bill Truex, Charlotte County 
Commissioner George Kruse, Manatee County 
 
Staff Present: 
 
Patrick Lehman, Executive Director 
Mike Coates, Deputy Director 
Doug Manson, General Counsel 
Richard Anderson, System Operations Manager 
Terri Holcomb, Resource Management & Planning Manager 
Ann Lee, Finance & Administration Manager 
Rachel Kersten, Agency Clerk 
 
Others Present: 
 
A list of others presents who signed the attendance roster for this meeting is filed with the permanent 
records of the Authority. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commissioner Maio called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Commissioner Elton Langford offered the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Board led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States. 
 
HOST COUNTY REMARKS 
 
Welcoming remarks were made by Patrick Lehman, Executive Director. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
 



Meeting Minutes Continued February 3, 2021 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

2 

AWARDS/RECOGNITIONS 
 
1. Recognition of Government Finance Officers Association’s Certificate of Achievement for 

Excellence in Financial Reporting for FY 2019 Award 
 
Mr. Lehman announced that the Authority has been awarded the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence 
in Financial Reporting by the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada 
(GFOA) for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019. 
 
2. Public Outreach Awards 
 
Mr. Lehman announced that the Authority’s consultant, Environmental PR Group, has received awards and 
recognition from multiple national organizations for their water conservation and water education 
campaigns designed on behalf of the Authority.  
 

Otter Savewater ‘A Day Without Water’   Academy of Interactive & Visual Acts 
  The Communicator Awards: 2020 Award of Distinction 

Otter Savewater Promotes Conservation   Academy of Interactive & Visual Acts 
  The Communicator Awards: 2020 Award of Distinction  

Otter Savewater Conservation Month 
Outreach & Education 

  International Awards Associate 
  MUSE Creative Awards: Gold Winer 2020 

Otter Savewater Conservation Month 
Outreach/Education 

  Marketing & Communication Professionals 
  MARCOM Awards: Gold Winner 2020 

Otter Savewater Promotes Conservation 
Month   ARCTURUS Winner 2020 

Community Awareness Campaign   Florida Section American Water Works Association 
  Water Conservation Meritorious Award for Excellence 

 
3. Resolution 2021-01 ‘Recognition of Mark Simpson for Distinguished Service to the Peace River 

Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority’ 
 
The Authority expressed its gratitude to Mark Simpson for his service to the Authority over the past eleven 
(11) years as Manatee County Utilities Deputy Director with Resolution 2021-01.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Truex, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to approve 
Resolution 2021-01 ‘Recognition of Mark Simpson for Distinguished Service to the Peace River 
Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority Board of Directors’. Motion was approved 
unanimously.  
 
4. Resolution 2021-02 ‘Recognition of Kevin Morris for Distinguished Service to the Peace River 

Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority’ 
 
The Authority expressed its gratitude to Kevin Morris for his service to the Authority over the past twenty-
one (21) years with Resolution 2021-02.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Truex, seconded by Commissioner Kruse, to approve Resolution 
2021-02 ‘Recognition of Kevin Morris for Distinguished Service to the Peace River Manasota 
Regional Water Supply Authority’. Motion was approved unanimously.  
 



Meeting Minutes Continued February 3, 2021 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

3 

5. Resolution 2021-03 ‘Recognition of Commissioner Ken Doherty for Distinguished Service to the 
Region as a Member of the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority Board of 
Directors’ 

 
The Authority expressed its gratitude to Commissioner Doherty for his service to the Authority over the 
past four (4) years as a member of the Authority Board of Directors with Resolution 2021-03. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Truex, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to approve 
Resolution 21-03 ‘Recognition of Commissioner Ken Doherty for Service to the Region as a Member 
of the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority Board of Directors. Motion was 
approved unanimously. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
1. ‘Water 101’ Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority Primer 
 
Mr. Lehman, Mr. Manson, and Mr. Coates provided a ‘Water 101’ presentation as a primer and review for 
the Board’s information. 
 
Commissioner Maio asked Mr. Coates if the Authority is programing the future seventy plus miles of 
pipeline into the models and considering the growth explosion in this region? And if there is a need for the 
members of this Board to go back to their home jurisdictions about consideration for preserving the 
corridors, or if they have been well informed of what we need in that regard.  
 
Mr. Coates stated that he believes the Member Government staff has been talking with developers as they 
come in for various approvals about where we may be putting pipelines and trying to reserve corridors and 
territory for pump stations, and storage, and that is very helpful. We do not know exactly where these lines 
are going to be placed at this point, that is part of what the feasibility and routing studies are going to help 
identify. The pipeline routes shown in the presentation are just a conceptual alignment of these pipelines 
and actual locations might be a couple of miles one side or the other. Once the feasibility studies and routing 
studies are complete, we’ll have a much better idea of where these lines are likely to go and we can get a 
jump on land acquisition at that point.  
 
Commissioner Maio commented on how they have all heard when attending these industry conferences 
how the Peace River Authority is the envy of many parts of the state because of the nature of our regional 
interconnections. At the same time, he has people shake their head and ask him if we really need all this 
pipe and the interconnect loops. Commissioner Maio continued by asking if Mr. Coates could briefly touch 
on the instances in the past several years that this looping has had to be used.  
 
Mr. Coates stated that back in 2004 when Hurricane Charley came up the Peace River, we lost power to the 
Peace River Facility,  but were able to maintain water supply to Charlotte and DeSoto Counties. At that 
time our staff called up the Sarasota County staff at Carlton water treatment plant and requested that they 
pump water back south through the regional pipeline to the Peace River Facility and to support water supply 
to Charlotte and DeSoto.  The reason this was possible was because of the regional interconnection with 
the Carlton water treatment facility and regional cooperation to help our neighbors. So that kept Charlotte 
and DeSoto Counties in water while power was being restored after the hurricane.  
 
Mr. Coates continued that more recently another instance would be the Carlton Water Treatment Plant 
rehabilitation. This plant has been offline for the past year while Sarasota County is rehabbing their electro 
dialysis reversal units. We knew a long time in advance that Carlton was being taken offline through 
coordination with Sarasota staff and as a result production at the Peace River Facility has been increased to 



Meeting Minutes Continued February 3, 2021 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

4 

provide extra water to Sarasota County during this whole year and will continue to do so until that facility 
is back online, which should be sometime this spring.  
  
And of course, the City of Northport is going offline for somewhere around three or four weeks in the near 
future for maintenance. The City can take their whole facility down for maintenance and use supply from 
the Authority. These are the benefits of having that interconnected regional system and excess production 
capacity as water gets delivered where and when needed.  
 
2. Projects Update Presentation 
 
Mr. Coates provided a project updates presentation as a status report for the Board’s information. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. Approve minutes of December 2, 2020 Board of Directors meeting. 
2. Receive and file ‘Year-End Financial Status Report for FY 2020’ and ‘Semi-Annual Investment 

Report’ [September 30, 2020]. 
3. Approve FY 2022 Budget schedule. 
4. Approve Resolution 2021-04 ‘Recognition of the 30th Anniversary of the Peace River Facility 

Acquisition and Commemorating Commissioner Ed Chance as the Chairman of the Board of 
Directors Facilitating the Acquisition’. 

6. Approve and authorize Executive Director to execute the Final Change Order No. 2 to contract 
with L. Cobb Construction, Inc, for ‘Maintenance Facility and Warehouse Construction Project’ 
reducing the Construction cost from $2,544,280.24 to $2,364,608.17 and extending  contractual 
Substantial and Final Completion dates by 142 days. 

7. Approve and authorize Executive Director to execute Change Order No. 1 to contract with 
Garney Construction for ‘Filter Cover Project’, decreasing the contract price by $91,398.30 to 
$3,761,601.70 and Closing Out the Project. 

8. Approve and authorize the Executive Director to execute the Final Change Order No. 2 to the 
contract with Reynold Construction LLC, for ‘Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 
Interconnect (U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda) Project’ reducing the contract cost by $855,307.68 from 
$8,228,000.00 to $7,372,692.32 and extending contractual Substantial and Final Completion dates 
by 110 and 103 days, respectively. 

 
Motion was made by Commissioner Langford, seconded by Commissioner Truex, to approve the 
Consent Agenda. Motion was approved unanimously.  
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
1. Water Supply Conditions – Staff Presentation 
 
Richard Anderson presented Water Supply Conditions at the Peace River Facility as of January 18, 2021. 
 

• Water Supply Quantity: Excellent 
• Treated Water Quality: Excellent    

 
November Water Demand 31.08 MGD 

November River Withdrawals 20.22 MGD 



Meeting Minutes Continued February 3, 2021 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

5 

Storage Volume: 
Reservoirs 

ASR 
Total 

 
  6.51 BG 
  9.08 BG 
15.59 BG 

 
2. FP&L ‘Solar Together’ Program Update – Staff Presentation 
 
Mr. Anderson provided an update on the results to-date from the ‘FP&L Solar Together Program’ which 
the Authority entered in March 2020 for the Board’s information.  The program is designed to allow existing 
Commercial/Industrial customers participation in large scale solar projects currently being planned and 
constructed by FPL. The program offers customers the opportunity to purchase a solar subscription at a 
long-term monthly fixed cost. In exchange for the monthly fixed cost investment participants receive a 
monthly bill credit that increases over time. The estimated simple payback period for the average subscriber 
is projected to be 5-7 years. Participation in this program will reduce the Authority’s use of electricity 
produced through burning carbon-based fuels, is projected to provide long-term electrical savings estimated 
at $4.3M over 30 years and support solar power generation in Florida. 
 
3. FY 2020 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and Independent Auditors’ Report 
 
Ms. Lee along with Tiffany Mangold of Purvis Gray & Company presented the Authority’s FY 2020 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and Independent Auditors’ Report.  
 
The firm of Purvis Gray & Company completed the annual audit of the Authority’s financial records for 
the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020. There were no matters involving the internal control over 
financial reporting or significant deficiencies in operation noted in the audit that would be considered a 
material weakness. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Langford, seconded by Commissioner Truex, to receive and file 
‘Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority FY 2020 Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report and Independent Auditors’ Report’ as submitted and approve its submittal to the GFOA 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting Program, pending the changes 
related to GASB 68. Motion was approved unanimously. 
 
4. Strategic Plan 2021  
 
Terri Holcomb presented the draft 2021 Strategic Plan including the changes resulting from the Board 
discussion of the Plan at the September 30, 2020 workshop, and the December 2, 2020 Board meeting.  
 
Commissioner Truex commended Ms. Holcomb and the rest of Authority Staff on a fantastic job done with 
the overall update of the Strategic Plan document. Specifically, the one-page Strategic Plan summary 
placement that has been created and included. This so clearly outlines and encapsulates everything the that 
the Authority is about, the goals, all of it. It is really something that the Board Members and staff can have 
with them in the forefront of their mind at all time. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Langford, seconded by Commissioner Truex, to approve 
“Strategic Plan 2021’. Motion was approved unanimously. 
 
GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT 
 
Mr. Manson did not have any information to report. 



Meeting Minutes Continued February 3, 2021 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

6 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
Mr. Lehman did not have any information to report. 
 
ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS 
 
There were no Board comments on routine status reports. 
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Commissioner Truex commented that it was great to be a part of the Authority Board and he is looking 
forward to serving.  
 
Commissioner Kruse echoed Commissioner Truex’s sentiments and added that this is a dynamic Board that 
has quite a bit of regional implications and that he is looking forward to contributing where he can.  
 
Commissioner Langford again thanked Commissioner Doherty for his service to the Board and expressed 
his hope that he would still be present and continue to attend meetings.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no additional public comments. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Next Authority Board Meeting 
Wednesday, March 31, 2021 @ 9:30 a.m.  
Charlotte County Administration Center, Commission Chambers, Room 119 
18500 Murdock Circle, Port Charlotte, Florida 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 11:50 a.m. 
 
 
 

       
Commissioner Alan Maio 
Chairman 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 2 
 

Resolution 2021-05 
‘Recognition of the Month of April as Water Conservation Month’ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve Resolution 2021-05 ‘Recognition of 

the Month of April as Water Conservation Month’. 
 
By adoption of this resolution, the Authority will be joining with the State of Florida, water management 
districts, local governments and water-related organizations in recognizing the importance of water 
conservation in sustaining our water resources. 
 
Attachments: 
Resolution 2021-05 ‘Recognition of the Month of April as Water Conservation Month’ 
 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
 

Resolution 2021-05 
 

RECOGNITION OF THE MONTH OF APRIL 
AS WATER CONSERVATION MONTH 

 
The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, created pursuant to Chapter 

373.1962, Florida Statutes, now found in Section 373.713, Florida Statutes, and Interlocal agreement 
pursuant to Chapter 163.01, Florida Statutes, in lawful session and in regular order of business properly 
presented, finds that: 
 
 WHEREAS, water is a basic and essential need and critical issue facing Florida as it strives to 
maintain economic prosperity through residential growth, tourism, agriculture and construction; and, 
 

WHEREAS, demands on natural supplies of fresh water to meet the needs of a growing population 
and the needs of the environment, agriculture and industry will continue to increase; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, the State of Florida, Southwest Florida Water Management District, Authority and 
local governments are working together to increase awareness about the importance of water conservation; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Florida has designated April, typically a dry month when water demands 
are most acute, Florida’s Water Conservation Month, to educate citizens about how they can help save 
Florida’s precious water resources; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority and its member counties encourage and support water conservation and 
efficiency through various educational programs and special events; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, every business, industry, school and citizen can make a difference when it comes to 
water conservation and thus promote a healthy economy and community. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply 
Authority Board of Directors that the month of April is proclaimed as ‘Water Conservation Month’ and is 
calling upon each citizen and business to help protect our precious resource by practicing water saving 
measures and becoming more water efficient. 
 
 Done at Port Charlotte, Florida this Thirty-First day of March 2021. 

Peace River Manasota 
Attest: Regional Water Supply Authority 

 

    
Patrick J. Lehman Commissioner Alan Maio 
Executive Director Chairman 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 

_________________________________ 
Douglas Manson 
General Counsel for Peace River Manasota  
Regional Water Supply Authority 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

ITEM 3 
 

Resolution 2021-06  
‘Recognition of National Drinking Water Week’ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve Resolution 2021-06 ‘Recognition of 

National Drinking Water Week’. 
 
The importance of water is too often overlooked.  Safe drinking water is the lifeblood of our communities 
yet few people understand the true value of what comes from their tap.  The Authority is pleased to take 
this opportunity with the American Water Works Association to remind everyone that a reliable water 
system is essential to their everyday life by proclaiming May 2-8, 2021 as ‘National Drinking Water Week’.   
 
Attachments: 
Resolution 2021-06 ‘Recognition of National Drinking Water Week’ 
 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
 

Resolution 2021-06 
 

RECOGNITION OF NATIONAL DRINKING WATER WEEK 

 
 The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, created pursuant to Chapter 

373.1962, Florida Statutes (subsequently reenacted as Section 373.713), and interlocal agreement pursuant 
to Chapter 163.01, et seq., Florida Statutes, in lawful session and in regular order of business properly 
presented, finds that: 
 
 WHEREAS, water is our most valuable natural resource; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, drinking water is a basic and essential need for the health, safety and welfare of the 
public; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, our standard of living and economic prosperity depends upon a safe and reliable water 
supply that is sustainable and protective of our natural resources; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, a reliable, sustainable, safe and affordable drinking water supply is critical in 
supporting our economic growth and quality of life now and for future generations; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, all citizens of our communities are called upon to be good stewards in protecting our 
source waters from pollution, to practice water conservation, and to get involved in local water issues; and 
 

WHEREAS, for more than 40 years the American Water Works Association and its members have 
celebrated Drinking Water Week – a unique opportunity for both water professionals and the communities 
they serve to join together in recognizing the vital role water plays in our lives. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Authority Board of the Peace River Manasota 
Regional Water Supply Authority that May 2-8, 2021 is proclaimed as ‘National Drinking Water Week’. 
 
 Done at Port Charlotte, Florida this Thirty-First day of March 2021. 

Peace River Manasota 
Attest: Regional Water Supply Authority 
 
 
    
Patrick J. Lehman Commissioner Alan Maio 
Executive Director Chairman  
 
Approved as to Form: 
 

_________________________________ 
Douglas Manson 
General Counsel for Peace River Manasota  
Regional Water Supply Authority 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  
ITEM 4 

 
Award Contracts for Purchase of Water Treatment Chemicals 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to award and authorize Executive Director to 

execute Contracts for Purchase of Water Treatment 
Chemicals with the recommended lowest responsible and 
responsive bidders. 

 
Water treatment chemicals were bid in accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy and staff 
recommends award of contracts to the lowest responsible and responsive bidders as listed below.  Contracts 
are for an initial term of thirteen (13) months (April 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022), and are eligible for 
up to two (2) one-year extensions upon mutual consent of the parties.   
 

Bid Item Chemical Recommended Bidder Unit Cost 

No. 1 Coagulant Aid 
(water treatment) KED Group, Inc. 1.79 per lb. 

No. 2 Coagulant Aid 
(sludge dewatering) KED Group, Inc. $1.28 per solution lb. 

No. 3 Sodium Hydroxide 50% 
Solution Univar Corp. $339.00 per dry ton 

No. 4 Copper Sulfate Thatcher Chemical of Florida $1.81 per lb. 

No. 5 Copper Sulfate Solution Brenntag Mid-South $13.072 per gallon 

 
 
Budget Action:  No action needed. 
 
Attachments: 
Tab A Notice of Award & Bid Tabulation 
Tab B Chemical Cost Comparison (Current Price versus Bid) 
Tab C Sample Contract for Purchase of Water Treatment Chemicals 
 



TAB A 
Notice of Award & Bid Tabulation 



NOTICE OF INTENDED DECISION FOR AWARD OF PURCHASE CONTRACT - 
PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 
 

Recommended Action - Accept bids and award Contracts for Purchase of Water 
Treatment Chemicals to the recommended lowest, 
responsible, and responsive bidders. 

 
Water treatment chemicals were bid in accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy. Bids 
were received and opened on March 2, 2021.  
 
Staff recommends the Authority Board of Directors award purchase contracts to the lowest, 
responsible, and responsive bidders as listed below at the Authority Board meeting on March 31, 
2021. Bid tabulation is attached. 
 

Bid Item Chemical Recommended Bidder Unit Cost 

No. 1 Coagulant Aid (Water Treatment) KED Group $1.79/lb. 

No. 2 Coagulant Aid (Sludge Dewatering) KED Group $1.28/lb. 

No. 3 Sodium Hydroxide 50% Solution Univar Solutions $339.00/dry ton 

No. 4 Copper Sulfate Thatcher Chemical $1.81/lb. 

No. 5 Copper Sulfate Solution Brenntag Mid-South $13.072/gal 

 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or 
failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing 
a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceeding under chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 
Posted: March 4, 2021 



BID OPENING 
Water Treatment Chemicals 2021 

March 2, 2021 @ 2:00 PM 
9415 Town Center Pkwy, Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 

BID TABULATION SHEET 

Company 
Name 

Time Bid 
Opened 

Total Bid Amount: 
Item No. 1 

Coagulant Aid 
(water treatment) 

($/lb.) 

Total Bid Amount: 
Item No. 2 

Coagulant Aid 
(sludge dewatering) 

($/lb.) 

Total Bid Amount: 
Item No. 3 

Sodium Hydroxide 
50% Solution 

($/dry ton) 

Total Bid Amount: 
Item No. 4 

Copper Sulfate 
($/lb.) 

Total Bid Amount: 
Item No. 5 

Copper Sulfate 
Solution ($/gal) 

KED Group 2:00pm 1.79 1.28 

Allied Universal 2:01pm 409.00 

Thatcher Chemical 2:02pm 1.81 

Odyssey Manufacturing 2:03pm 398.50 

Brenntag Mid-South 2:05pm 379.00 13.072 

Univar Solutions 2:07pm 339.00 2.05 

Florida Chemical Supply 2:07pm 3.57 585.00 

Bid Opened By:     
  

Witnessed By:    



TAB B 
Chemical Cost Comparison (Current versus Bids) 



 
 
 

Recommended Water Treatment Chemical Vendor and Pricing 
 
 

Bid Item Chemical Recommended Bidder Unit Cost 

No. 1 Coagulant Aid – 
Water Treatment KED Group, Inc. $1.79 per lb. 

No. 2  Coagulant Aid –  
Sludge Dewatering KED Group, Inc.        $1.28 / solution lb. 

No. 3 Sodium Hydroxide 50% 
Solution Univar Corp. $339.00 per dry ton 

No. 4 Copper Sulfate Thatcher Chemical of Florida $1.81 per pound 

No. 5 Copper Sulfate Solution Brenntag Mid-South $13.072 per gallon 

 
 
 

Current Water Treatment Chemical Vendor and Pricing 
 
 

Bid Item Chemical Current Vendor Unit Cost 

No. 1   Coagulant Aid – 
Water Treatment KED Group, Inc. $1.54 per lb 

No. 2  Coagulant Aid –  
Sludge Dewatering Fort Bend Services        $1.28 / solution lb. 

No. 3 Sodium Hydroxide 50% 
Solution Brenntag Mid-South $596.00 per dry ton 

No. 4 
 Copper Sulfate Thatcher Chemical of Florida $1.445 per pound 

No. 5 Copper Sulfate Solution None N/A 

 
 
 



TAB C 
Sample Contract for Purchase of Water Treatment Chemicals 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 1 of 17 

 

 

CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF GOODS  
WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 

 
This Contract for Purchase of Goods, Water Treatment Chemicals, hereinafter 

referred to as the “Agreement”, is made and entered into on  , 2021, between 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA  REGIONAL WATER  SUPPLY AUTHORITY, 9415 Town 

Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202, hereinafter referred to as "Authority", 
 

and  hereinafter referred to as "Seller". 
 

WHEREAS the Authority desires to engage the Seller to provide water treatment 

chemicals for the Peace River Regional Water Supply Facility, hereinafter referred to as 

the “Peace River Facility” on an as-needed basis for a fixed price; and 

WHEREAS the Seller desires to supply water treatment chemicals as described 

herein, and has the experience, personnel, and resources to provide these chemicals in 

a timely manner. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 

hereinafter contained, the parties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1. INTEGRATED AGREEMENT 
 

The terms of this Agreement are intended by the parties as a final expression of 

their agreement with respect to its terms and as a complete and exclusive statement of 

its terms. The recitations are incorporated herein by reference. 

ARTICLE 2. DESCRIPTION OF GOODS 
 

The Seller undertakes to transfer ownership, sell, and deliver possession to the 

Authority, and the Authority shall pay for, buy and accept the following water treatment 

chemicals: 

       



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 2 of 17 

 

 

       

       

       

 
These chemicals are to be furnished FOB destination price for the delivery and 

unloading of water treatment chemicals at the Peace River Facility, as set forth in the Bid 

Documents and hereinafter referred to as the "goods" or “chemicals”. 

ARTICLE 3. TIME AND PLACE OF DELIVERY 
 

(10) Delivery of the goods shall occur within five (5) business days of being requested by the 
Authority. 

 
The goods shall be delivered to and unloaded at the Peace River Facility, 8998 

SW County Road 769, Arcadia, Florida 34269 (“place of delivery”). Time is of the essence 

and the Seller shall be held strictly to the delivery date from the receipt of the purchase 

order. Chemicals not delivered by the date specified shall justify the Authority's option to 

terminate the contract. All deliveries shall be made between the hours of 8:00 A.M. and 

3:00 P.M. EST, Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, unless otherwise agreed to 

by the Authority. 

Seller confirms that its equipment is compatible with the Authority's unloading and 

storage facilities at no inconvenience to the Authority. Certified weight or volume (as 

applicable to unit costs) tickets are required with each delivery. The Seller shall provide a 

separate delivery ticket for each delivery and shall obtain an authorized signature from 

the Authority. At least one copy of the delivery ticket and corresponding 

weight or volume (as applicable to unit costs) ticket shall be provided to the Authority 

with each delivery. 

Each individual contract shall be assigned a “Blanket” Purchase Order for the 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 3 of 17 

 

 

anticipated deliveries for each contract period (annual).  Separate invoicing shall be 

required for each delivery, showing the Purchase Order number. Seller shall also comply 

with all requirements of the Safety Measures attached hereto as Exhibit E. 

ARTICLE 4. PRICE 
 

The unit prices, FOB destination quoted by the Seller in its Bid Form, and attached 

as Exhibit A, shall be considered firm throughout the term of the Agreement. The prices 

quoted shall be used for payment and shall include payment in full for all transportation, 

labor, equipment, and other costs used in delivering all goods to the point of delivery and 

the unloading of such goods. There shall be no cost adjustments. 

Storage tanks, where required, for goods offered under this Agreement shall be 

furnished by the supplier(s) at the Authority's option on loan, and at no cost to the 

Authority. Estimated quantities are not guaranteed. The Authority is not obligated to make 

any minimum quantity purchases from the Seller during the Agreement term. 

ARTICLE 5. CANCELLATION 
 

Failure by the Seller to comply with terms of this Agreement shall be deemed a 

breach of contract claim against Seller and shall, at the Authority’s sole and absolute 

discretion, result in the cancellation of this Agreement in accordance with ARTICLE 19. 

TERMINATION. 

ARTICLE 6. COMPENSATION 

The Seller shall prepare and submit to the Authority invoices for goods delivered. 

The Executive Director, or the Executive Director’s designee, shall approve payment after 

verifying delivery is in compliance with all requirements of this Agreement. Payment shall 

be made in accordance with the Part VII of Chapter 218, Florida Statutes, Florida Prompt 

Payment Act. The Authority may, in addition to other remedies available at law or equity, 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 4 of 17 

 

 

retain such monies from amounts due Seller as may be necessary to satisfy any claim for 

damages, penalties, costs, and the like asserted by or against the Authority. The Authority 

may set off any liability or other obligation of the Seller to the Authority against any 

payments due the Seller under this Agreement. 
 

ARTICLE 7. SELLER'S ASSIGNMENT OF PAYMENT 
 

The Seller may not assign the right to receive payment from the Authority. 
 

ARTICLE 8. EXPRESS WARRANTY 
 

In addition to any implied warranties of the Uniform Commercial Code, the Seller 

warrants to the Authority that the goods being sold under this Agreement shall strictly 

meet the specifications in Exhibit D. 

ARTICLE 9. RIGHT OF INSPECTION 
 

The Authority shall have the right to inspect the goods at the time and place of 

delivery, before payment or acceptance. 

ARTICLE 10. ALLOCATION OF RISK OF LOSS 
 

Any risk or loss associated with the goods remains with the Seller until the time of 

acceptance of the goods by the Authority at the place of delivery. 

ARTICLE 11. REJECTION OF NONCONFORMING GOODS 
 

Rejection of goods for failure to conform to the requirements of this Agreement 

must be made within thirty (30) days after their delivery and inspection. The Authority 

shall send written notification of the rejection to the Seller. The notice must state the 

basis of the alleged nonconformity of the goods and describe the portion of the 

shipment being rejected. 

 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 5 of 17 

 

 

On receipt of notification of rejection, the Seller shall immediately arrange for the 

return shipment of the goods at the Seller's expense. The Seller shall ship replacement 

conforming goods, at no additional cost to the Authority, within ten (10) business days of 

the notice of rejection unless the Authority notifies the Seller to forgo the shipment before 

that date. 

ARTICLE 12. ADDITIONAL REMEDIES OF THE AUTHORITY 
 

In addition to any of the remedies provided under the Uniform Commercial Code, 

if the Seller is unable to provide services because of breakdown, product scheduling, lack 

of product or equipment, then the Authority may, on an order basis, go to another supplier 

and the Seller recognizes that this Agreement is not an exclusive contract to purchase 

chemicals. 

ARTICLE 13. EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES OF THE SELLER 
 

The exclusive remedies of the Seller under this Agreement are to have any goods 

not paid for returned to the Seller, or to receive, on demand, the purchase price for any 

goods not paid for in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and not returned within 

sixty (60) days of the demand. 

ARTICLE 14. WAIVER 
 

No claim or right arising out of a breach of this Agreement can be discharged by 

the Authority in whole or in part by a waiver or renunciation of the claim or right unless 

the waiver or renunciation is supported by consideration, is in writing, and is signed by 

the Executive Director or appointed designee. 

ARTICLE 15. SELLER'S DELEGATION 
 

The Seller may not delegate its performance in the delivery of goods under this 

Agreement without the prior written consent of the Authority. Written consent shall be in 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 6 of 17 

 

 

Authority’s sole discretion, and if granted, shall be given once the Authority has received 

satisfactory assurances that the quality of goods being substituted shall be equivalent to 

that of the contract goods, that all terms of the Contract Documents are complied with, 

and that the delegation shall not otherwise adversely affect the Authority's rights and 

obligations with regard to other sellers. 

ARTICLE 16. SELLER’S INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

A. The Seller must maintain during the entire term of this Agreement, insurance 

in the following kinds and amounts with a company or companies authorized to do 

business in the State of Florida.   

B. The amounts and types of insurance shall be appropriate for the services 

being performed by the Seller, its employees, or agents and must conform to the following 

minimum requirements: 

1. Workers Compensation.  Coverage must apply for all employees and statutory 

limits in compliance with the applicable state and federal laws.  In addition, the policy must 

include the following: 

a. Employer’s Liability with a minimum limit per accident in accordance with 

statutory requirements. 

b. Notice of Cancellation and/or Restriction. The policy must be endorsed to 

provide Authority with thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation and/or restriction. 

2. Commercial or Comprehensive General Liability.  Coverage must include: 

a. $1,000,000.00 combined limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, 

and property damage. 

b. Contractual coverage applicable to this specific contract, including any hold 

harmless and/or indemnification agreement, broad form property damage, explosion, 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 7 of 17 

 

 

collapse, and underground hazard coverage and independent Seller’s coverage. 

c. Additional Insured.  Authority is to be specifically included as an additional 

insured. 

d. Notice of Cancellation and/or Restriction.  The policy must be endorsed to 

provide Authority with thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation and/or restriction. 

3. Comprehensive Automobile Liability.  Coverage must be afforded on a form 

no more restricted than the latest edition of the Comprehensive Automobile Liability Policy 

filed by the Insurance Services Office and must include: 

a. $1,000,000.00 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury and property 

damage. 

b. Owned Vehicle. 

c. Hired and Non-Owned Vehicles. 

d. Employee Non-Ownership. 

e. Additional Insured.  Authority is to be specifically included as additional 

insured. 

f. Notice of Cancellation and/or Restriction. The policy must be endorsed to 

provide Authority with thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation and/or restriction. 

C. Seller must deliver to the Authority Certificates of Insurance evidencing the 

insurance coverage specified in this ARTICLE 16 prior to execution of this Agreement.  

The required Certificates of Insurance not only shall name types of policies provided but 

also shall refer specifically to the Agreement. 

D. Insurance coverage shall be placed with insurers or self-insurance funds, 

satisfactory to the Authority, licensed to do business in the State of Florida and with a 

resident agent designated for the service of process. Seller shall provide the Authority 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 8 of 17 

 

 

with financial information concerning any self-insurance fund insuring Seller.  At the 

Authority’s option, Self-Insurance Fund financial information may be waived. 

E. All the policies of insurance so required of Seller, except workers 

compensation, shall be endorsed to include as additional insureds: The Authority, its 

directors, officers, employees, and agents.  Such insurance policies shall include or be 

endorsed to include a cross liability clause so the additional insureds will be treated as if 

a separate policy were in existence and issued to them.  If the additional insureds have 

other insurance, which might be applicable to any loss, the insurance required of Seller 

shall be considered primary, and all other insurance shall be considered excess.  The 

cross-liability clause does not increase the limits of liability or aggregate limits of the 

policy. 

F. Deductible and self-insured retention amounts shall be subject to approval by 

the Authority, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.  Seller is responsible 

for the amount of any deductibles or self-insured retentions. 

G. Approval of the insurance by the Authority shall not relieve or decrease the 

liability of Seller hereunder.  Seller acknowledges and agrees the Authority does not in 

any way represent the insurance (or the limits of insurance) specified in this ARTICLE 16 

is sufficient or adequate to protect Seller’s interests or liabilities but are merely minimums. 

H. All of the policies of insurance required to be purchased and maintained (or 

the certificates or other evidence thereof) shall contain a provision or endorsement that 

the coverage afforded will not be cancelled, materially changed, or renewal refused, until 

at least thirty (30) days prior written notice has been given to the Authority and Seller by 

certified mail.  Seller shall give notice to the Authority within twenty-four (24) hours of any 

oral or written notice of adverse change, non-renewal, or cancellation.  If the initial 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 9 of 17 

 

 

insurance expires prior to completion of the work, renewal Certificates of Insurance shall 

be furnished thirty (30) days prior to the date of their expiration. 

I. All insurance required hereunder shall remain in full force and effect until final 

payment and at all times thereafter when Seller may be observing the correction, removal, 

or replacement of defective work. 

J. Seller shall, upon request by the Authority, deliver to the Authority a copy of 

each insurance policy purchased by Seller. 

K. All policies, except for workers’ compensation, shall contain provisions to the 

effect that in the event of payment of any loss or damage the insurer will have no rights 

of subrogation against the Authority, its Sellers, directors, officers, employees, 

representatives, or agents.  Nothing contained in these insurance requirements is to be 

construed as limiting the liability of Seller or Seller’s insurance carriers. 

L. The commercial (occurrence form) or comprehensive general liability 

(occurrence form) insurance shall include contractual liability insurance applicable to all 

of the Seller’s obligations under the Agreement, including any indemnity or hold harmless 

provision.  

M. Seller shall require each of its subcontractors, suppliers, and other persons or 

organizations working for Seller to procure and maintain, until the completion of that 

party’s work or services, insurance of the types and in the coverage amounts required to 

be carried by Seller in the Agreement unless the Authority agrees, in writing, to other 

types of coverage and/or lower coverage amounts.  Seller shall be responsible for 

ensuring all of its subcontractors, suppliers, and other persons or organizations working 

for Seller in connection with the Project comply with all of the insurance requirements 

contained herein relative to each such party.  The Seller must obtain certificates of 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 10 of 17 

 

 

insurance from any subcontractor otherwise the Seller must provide evidence satisfactory 

to the Authority that coverage is afforded to the subcontractor or by the Seller’s insurance 

policies. 

ARTICLE 17. CONTRACT TERM 
 

Term of this contract is for thirteen (13) months commencing on April 1, 2021 

through April 30, 2022 and may be extended for two (2) one (1) year periods upon mutual 

written agreement of both parties. 

Written agreement for each contract extension shall be approved no later than 

January 15 for the ensuing contract year. All Agreement terms, including ARTICLE 4. 

PRICES shall remain the same through the term of any extension. 

ARTICLE 18. CONTRACT DOCUMENT 
 

The Contract Documents that comprise the contract between the Authority and 

the Seller are attached hereto and made a part hereof and consists of the following: 

• This Agreement; 
 

• Bid Form, attached as Exhibit A; 
 

• Invitation to Bid, attached as Exhibit B; 
 

• Instruction to Bidders, attached as Exhibit C; 
 

• Technical Specifications, including the Minimum Specifications for Water 

Treatment Chemicals, attached as Exhibit D; 

• Safety Measures, attached as Exhibit E; 
 

• Any addenda to the Bid Documents, if applicable, attached as Exhibit F; and 
• Any written amendments or modification to this Agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 11 of 17 

 

 

ARTICLE 19. TERMINATION 
 

This Agreement may be terminated by the Authority, with or without cause, upon 

seven (7) days written notice. In the event the Agreement is terminated by Authority or 

upon expiration, the duties and obligations of Seller under the following provisions shall 

survive termination or upon expiration, and continue in full force and effect: 

1. ARTICLE 10. ALLOCATION OF RISK OF LOSS; 
 

2. ARTICLE 12. ADDITIONAL REMEDIES OF THE AUTHORITY; 
 

3. ARTICLE 13. EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES OF THE SELLER; 
 

4. ARTICLE 19. TERMINATION; 
 

5. ARTICLE 20. GOVERNING LAW;  
 
 6. ARTICLE 24. INDEMNIFICATION; and  

 
7. ARTICLE 32. DISPUTES. 

 
ARTICLE 20. GOVERNING LAW 

 
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 

Uniform Commercial Code - Sales. Wherever the term “Uniform Commercial Code" is 

used, it shall be construed as meaning the Uniform Commercial Code as adopted in the 

State of Florida, as effective and in force on the date of this Agreement. 

Should litigation be necessary to enforce any term or provision of this Agreement, 

or to collect any portion of the amount payable under this Agreement, then all litigation 

and collection expenses, witness fees, court costs, and reasonable attorneys' fees shall 

be paid to the prevailing party. The venue of any litigation resulting out of this Agreement 

shall be in the county or circuit court, whichever is applicable, in and for Manatee County, 

Florida. 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 12 of 17 

 

 

ARTICLE 21. PARTIES BOUND 
 

This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of its parties and their 

partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives when permitted by this 

Agreement. 

ARTICLE 22. NON-EXCLUSIVITY 
 

This is not an exclusive contract. The Authority has the right to contract with other 

suppliers for the purchase of water treatment chemicals described in Exhibit B from one 

or more suppliers. 

ARTICLE 23. MODIFICATION 
 

This Agreement may be modified only in writing and signed by both parties or their 

duly authorized agents. 

ARTICLE 24. INDEMNIFICATION 
 

The Seller shall indemnify and save the Authority, its agents, servants, and 

employees harmless from and against any claim, costs, including its attorney's fees, or 

cause of action of whatsoever kind or nature caused by negligent error, omission, or act 

of the Seller, its agents, servants, or employees in the performance of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 25. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 

The Seller expressly warrants that it will not represent at any time or in any manner 

that the Seller or any of its agents, servants, or employees are agents, servants, or 

employees of the Authority. It is understood and agreed that the Seller is, and shall at all 

times remain as to the Authority, a wholly independent contractor and that the Seller's 

obligations to the Authority are solely as prescribed by this Agreement. It shall be the 

responsibility of the Seller to assure compliance with local, state, or federal laws and 

regulations or other requirements as each may apply to the sale, delivery, and goods 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 13 of 17 

 

 

purchased pursuant to this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 26. SEVERABILITY 
 

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall 

for any reason be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the invalidity, 

illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision and this Agreement  shall 

be construed as if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been 

contained in it. 

ARTICLE 27. SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES 
 

Pursuant to Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, a company that, at the time of 

bidding or submitting a proposal for a new contract or renewal of an existing contract, is 

on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies 

with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to Section 

215.473, Florida Statutes, or has been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, 

shall be ineligible for, and may not bid on, submit a proposal for, or enter into or renew a 

contract with an agency or local governmental entity for goods or services of $1 million 

or more. By signing this Agreement, Seller certifies that it is not currently on either of the 

aforementioned lists and agrees to notify the Authority if placement on either list occurs. 

If Seller submits a false certification, the Authority may terminate this Agreement and 

bring a civil action against the Seller, which may result in a penalty equal to the greater 

of $2 million or twice the fee resulting from this Agreement and all reasonable attorney’s 

fees and costs. The Authority may also terminate the Agreement if the Seller is deemed 

to have been placed on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List or is engaged 

in a boycott of Israel. 

 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 14 of 17 

 

 

ARTICLE 28.  PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES 

Pursuant to Subsections 287.133(2) and (3), Florida Statutes, a person or affiliate who 

has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime 

may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract to provide any goods or services to a 

public entity; may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract with a public entity for the 

construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit bids, proposals, or 

replies on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a 

contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or contractor under a contract with any public entity; and 

may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided 

in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes, for Category Two, for a period of thirty-six (36) months 

following the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.  By signing this Agreement, 

Seller warrants that it is not currently on a suspended vendor list and that it has not been 

placed on a convicted vendor list in the past thirty-six (36) months. Seller further agrees to 

notify the Authority if placement on either of these lists occurs. 

ARTICLE 29.  PROHIBITION AGAINST CONTINGENCY FEES 

Seller warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, other than 

a bona fide employee working solely for Seller to solicit or secure this Agreement and that 

Seller has not paid or agreed to pay any person, company, corporation, individual, or firm, 

other than a bona fide employee working solely for Seller, any fee, commission, percentage, 

gift, or any other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this 

Agreement.  For the breach or violation of this provision, the Authority shall have the right to 

terminate the Agreement without liability, and at its discretion, to deduct from the contract 

price, or otherwise recover, the full amount of such fee, commission, percentage, gift, or 

consideration. 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 15 of 17 

 

 

ARTICLE 30.  REPRESENTATIVES/NOTICE  

Any notices or other writings permitted or required to be delivered under the 

provisions of the Agreement must be in writing and shall be delivered by sending the notice 

by personal delivery, U.S. regular mail, U.S. express mail or by U.S. certified mail, return 

receipt requested, in any event with sufficient postage affixed, and addressed as follows: 

 
If to the Authority:   Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
   9415 Town Center Parkway 
   Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 
   Attention: Patrick J. Lehman, Executive Director 
 
 
If to the Seller: ___________________________________________ 
   ___________________________________________ 
   ___________________________________________ 
   ___________________________________________ 
 
 
Either party may change said address by notice in writing to the other party in the manner 
herein provided. 
 
ARTICLE 31.  DOCUMENTS AND DATA 

A. The Authority and the Seller shall comply with the provisions of Chapter 119, 

Florida Statutes (Public Records Law). Each party shall allow public access to documents and 

materials made or received by either party in accordance with the Public Records Act, Chapter 

119, Florida Statutes.  The Seller shall (1) keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and 

necessarily would be required by the Authority in order to perform the service; (2) provide the 

public with access to public records on the same terms and conditions that the Authority would 

provide the records and at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided by law; (3) ensure 

that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 

requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law; and (4) meet all requirements for 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 16 of 17 

 

 

retaining public records and transfer, at no cost to the Authority, all public records in 

possession of the Seller upon termination of this Agreement and destroy any duplicate public 

records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records requirements. All 

records stored electronically must be provided to the Authority in a format that is compatible 

with the information technology systems of the Authority.  IF THE SELLER HAS QUESTIONS 

REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE 

SELLER’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, 

CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT (941) 316-1776; 

ALEE@REGIONALWATER.ORG; OR 9415 TOWN CENTER PARKWAY, LAKEWOOD 

RANCH, FLORIDA 34202. 

ARTICLE 32.  DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

In the event any dispute or disagreement arises during the course of the Agreement, 

the Seller shall fully perform in accordance with the Agreement.  The Seller shall seek 

clarification and resolution of any issue, discrepancy, or dispute by submitting a formal request 

to the Authority’s Executive Director, or appointed designee no later than ten (10) days after 

the precipitating event.  The parties will use their best efforts to resolve amicably any dispute, 

including use of alternative dispute resolution options. No goods shall be delayed or 

postponed pending resolution of any disputes or disagreements.   

 

 

 

 

 

 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Contract 
Page 17 of 17 

 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of 

the date and year first written above. 

 
 

ATTEST: Peace River Manasota 
Regional Water Supply Authority 

BY:        
        

Patrick J. Lehman, Executive Director 
 
 

WITNESS SELLER: 
 
 

BY:           
 

BY:           
Print Name & Title 

 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

       
Douglas Manson, General Counsel 
Peace River Manasota 
Regional Water Supply Authority 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Bid Form 
Page 1 of 7 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

BID FORM 
WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 

 
 

Bidder's contact person for additional information on this bid. 
 

NAME:    
 

TITLE:    
 

COMPANY:    
 

ADDRESS:    
 

CITY, STATE, ZIP:    
 

TELEPHONE:    
 

EMAIL:    
 

FAX:    
 

STREET ADDRESS IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE: 
 

STREET ADDRESS:    
 

CITY, STATE, ZIP:    
 
 

BIDDER'S DECLARATION AND UNDERSTANDING 
 

The undersigned, hereinafter referred to as the "Bidder", declares that the only persons 
or parties interested in this bid proposal are those named herein, that this bid proposal is, 
in all respects, fair and without fraud, that it is made without collusion with any official of 
the Authority, and that the bid proposal is made without any connection or collusion with 
any person submitting another bid proposal on this Contract for Purchase of Goods. 

 
If this Bid is awarded to Bidder, Bidder agrees to acknowledge the terms and conditions 
of the attached Contract for Purchase of Goods, Water Treatment Chemicals, (“Contract”) 
and agrees to return a signed Contract and the required Certificate of Insurances to the 
Authority within fifteen (15) calendar days after receipt of the Notice of Award. 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Bid Form 
Page 2 of 7 

 

 

Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of Addenda No.'s, if any,  ,  , 
  , (Bidder shall insert No. of each addendum received) and agrees that all 
addenda issued are hereby made part of the Contract Documents, and the Bidder further 
agrees that this bid proposal(s) includes all impacts resulting from said addenda. 

 
Bidder agrees that any and all applicable federal, state, and local sales and use taxes 
that are incurred by the Bidder are included in the bid. The Authority is tax exempt. 

 
Award shall be made to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder(s) whose bid is 
determined to be the most advantageous to the Authority. Bidders may submit a bid for 
one or more of the bid items. Each bid item shall be awarded to the lowest responsive 
and responsible bidder(s) for that bid item. This shall not be an exclusive contract and the 
Authority reserves the right to enter into contracts with other suppliers of water treatment 
chemicals and to purchase water treatment chemicals from one or more suppliers. 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Bid Form 
Page 3 of 7 

 

 

The following Bid Prices shall be in effect for thirteen (13) months from April 1, 
2021 through April 30, 2022: 

 
 
 

 
BID ITEM 

 
DELIVERY 
METHOD 

 
EST. OF ANNUAL 

QUANTITY 
 

UNIT 
 

UNIT 
PRICE 

Item No. 1 
Coagulant Aid 

(water treatment) 

 
50 lb. Moisture 

Proof Bag 
 

33,000 
 

Pound 
 

$ _______ 

 
Item No. 2 

Coagulant Aid 
(sludge dewatering) 

See Note (1) 

 
275-Gallon 

Totes 
 

100,000 
 

Solution 
Pound 

  
$ _______ 

Item No. 3 
Sodium Hydroxide 

50% Solution 
 

 
Bulk Delivery 

 
1,000 

 
 

Dry Ton 
______ 

$ _______ 

Item No. 4 
Copper Sulfate 

 
50 lb. Moisture 

Proof Bag 

 
 

50,000 

 
 

Per Pound 

_____ 
 

$ _______ 

Item No. 5 
Copper Sulfate 

Solution 

275-Gallon 
Totes 

 
 

5,000 

 
 

Per Gallon 

_____ 
 

$ _______ 

 
 

Delivery time shall not exceed five (5) working days upon receipt of request for 
goods by the Authority.  
  
Note (1):  All bidders for Item No. 2, Coagulant Aid - Sludge Dewatering shall 
submit a sample of the product bid in an amount no less than one 5-gallon 
container of product solution. Product samples must be included with bid 
package.



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Bid Form 
Page 4 of 7 

 

 

The names of the principal officers of the corporation submitting this bid proposal, or of 
the partnership, or of all persons interested in this bid proposal as principals are as 
follows: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATED this  day of  , 2021. 
 
 
Bidder:    
 
  

 CORPORATE SEAL 
IF APPLICABLE 

 
 
By:          

Signature 
 
         

Print Name and Title 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Bid Form 
Page 5 of 7 

 

 

IF NOT A CORPORATION 
 
STATE OF _____________________ 
COUNTY OF ___________________ 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ☐ physical presence or 
☐ online notarization, this     by               of 
       , a       organized 
under the laws of the State of    , on behalf of the company, who is personally 
known to me or has produced        as identification. 
     
              

NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF FLORIDA 
Name typed, printed, or stamped:      
My commission expires:         

 
 

IF CORPORATION 
 
STATE OF _____________________ 
COUNTY OF ___________________ 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ☐ physical presence or 
☐ online notarization, this     by               of 
       , a       organized 
under the laws of the State of    , on behalf of the corporation, who is 
personally known to me or has produced        as 
identification. 
              

NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF FLORIDA 
Name typed, printed, or stamped:      
My commission expires:         



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Bid Form 
Page 6 of 7 

 

 

PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES STATEMENT 
 

Sworn Statement Under Section 287.133(3)(a), Florida Statues, 
on Public Entity Crimes 

 
THIS STATEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC 
OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS. 

 
1. This sworn statement is submitted to Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority by 

 
      
(Print individual’s name and title) 

 
for 
       
(Print name of entity submitting sworn statement) 

Whose business address is 

      

 
and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is 

 

      
(If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this sworn 

statement ____________________________________ ). 
 

2. I understand that a ‘public entity crime’ as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida Statutes, 
means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the 
transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other 
state or of the United States, including, but not limited to, any bid, proposal, reply, or contract for 
goods or services, any lease for real property, or any contract for the construction or repair of a 
public building or public work, involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, 
conspiracy, or material misrepresentation. 

 
3. I understand that ‘convicted’ or ‘conviction’ as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida Statutes, 

means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of 
guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by indictment or 
information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty 
or nolo contendere. 

 
4. I understand that an ‘affiliate’ as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes, means: 

 
a. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or 

 
b. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity 

and who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term ‘affiliate’ includes those officers, 
directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active 
in the management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a 
controlling interest in another person, or a pooling of equipment or income among persons 
when not for fair market value under an arm’s length agreement, shall be a prima facie case 
that one person controls another person. A person who knowingly enters into a joint venture 
with a person who has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 
36 months shall be considered an affiliate. 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Bid Form 
Page 7 of 7 

 

 

5. I understand that a ‘person’ as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes, means any 
natural person or entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal 
power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts let by a public 
entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with a public entity.  The term 
‘person’ includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, 
members and agents who are active in management of an entity. 

 
6. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is true in relation to the 

entity submitting this sworn statement. [indicate which statement applies] 
 

        Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any of its officers, directors, executives, 
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the 
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime 
subsequent to July 1, 1989. 

 
        The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives, 
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the 
entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime 
subsequent to July 1, 1989. 

 
        The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives, 
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the 
entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime 
subsequent to July 1, 1989. However, there has been a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing 
Officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final Order entered by 
the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity submitting 
this sworn statement on the convicted vendor list. [attach a copy of the final order] 

 
I understand that the submission of this form to the contracting officer for the public entity identified 
in paragraph (1) above is for the public entity only and, that this form is valid through December 31 
of the calendar year in which it is filed. I also understand that I am required to  inform the public 
entity prior to entering into a contract in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 
287.017, Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY TWO of any change in the information contained in this 
form. 

 
BIDDER: 

        

              
  (Signature)    (Date) 
 
STATE OF _____________________ 
COUNTY OF ___________________ 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ☐ physical presence or ☐ online 
notarization, this     by               of   
     , a       organized under the 
laws of the State of    , on behalf of the company, who is personally known to me or has 
produced        as identification. 
      
              

NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF FLORIDA 
Name typed, printed, or stamped:      
My commission expires:      



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Inv. to Bid 
Page 1 of 1 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

INVITATION TO BID  
WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 

 
The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority (“Authority”) is requesting sealed 
bids for the purchase of water treatment chemicals and will receive sealed bids addressed 
to the attention of Procurement Officer at the address listed below no later than 2:00 P.M. 
EST, March 2, 2021.  
 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
9415 Town Center Parkway 

Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 
(941) 316-1776 

 
At said place and time, and promptly thereafter, all Bids that have been duly received in 
accordance with the Invitation to Bid will opened publicly and read aloud.  Bids received after 
the scheduled closing time for submission will be returned unopened. 
 
The Authority is seeking to purchase the following water treatment chemicals: 
 
• Coagulant Aid Polymer (water treatment) 
• Coagulant Aid Polymer (sludge dewatering) 
• Sodium Hydroxide 50% Solution 
• Copper Sulfate  
 
Bids shall be firm FOB destination price for the purchase, delivery, and unloading of water 
treatment chemicals at the Peace River Facility located in DeSoto County as set forth in the 
Bid Documents.  All bids are to be a firm price for a period of thirteen (13) months 
commencing on April 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022. 
 
A copy of the Bid Documents may be obtained at no charge by visiting the Authority’s  website 
(www.RegionalWater.org) or  by  contacting  Rachel Kersten at the above address and phone 
number or email at peaceriver@regionalwater.org. The Authority may also use DemandStar, 
a third-party provider, to distribute proposals. Visit the DemandStar website at 
www.DemandStar.com for more information regarding this service. Participation in the 
DemandStar system is not a requirement for doing business with the Authority. 
 
All technical or procedural questions related to this Invitation to Bid shall be directed in writing 
to Richard Anderson, System Operations Manager, via email at 
randerson@regionalwater.org. Questions asked/answered will be periodically posted to the 
Authority’s website or through DemandStar.  The final cut-off date/time for all questions shall 
be February 16, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. EST. Questions received after the cut-off date/time for all 
questions will go unanswered. 

 
Dated January 29, 2021 
 

Patrick J. Lehman, Executive Director 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 

http://www.regionalwater.org/
mailto:peaceriver@regionalwater.org
file://PRMR-DC01/Admin/Project%20Files/21-03%20Water%20Treatment%20Chemicals%202021/Work%20in%20Progress%20Docs/randerson@regionalwater.org


Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Inst. to Bidders 
Page 1 of 9 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 
 

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 
WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 

 
Bid Submittal 

 
The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority (“Authority”) is requesting 
sealed bids for the purchase of water treatment chemicals and will receive sealed bids 
addressed to the attention of Procurement Officer at the Authority’s Administrative Office 
at the address listed below no later than 2:00 P.M. EST, March 2, 2021. 

 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 

9415 Town Center Parkway 
Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 

(941) 316-1776 
 

Copies of Bid Documents 
 

The Invitation to Bid, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Form and contract are collectively known 
as the “Bid Documents.” A copy of the Bid Documents may be obtained at no charge by 
visiting the Authority’s Authority website (www.RegionalWater.org) or contacting Rachel 
Kersten at the above address and phone number or email at 
peaceriver@regionalwater.org.  The Authority may also use DemandStar, a third party 
provider, to distribute proposals.  Visit the DemandStar website at www.DemandStar.com 
for more information regarding this service.  Participation in the DemandStar system is 
not a requirement for doing business with the Authority. 

 
Bid Delivery Requirements 

 
Any bid received after 2:00 P.M. EST, March 2, 2021 will not be opened or considered. It 
shall be the sole responsibility of the bidder to have bid delivered to the Authority’s 
Administrative Office for receipt on or before the above-stated date and time.  Immediately 
following the scheduled closing time for submission of Bids, all Bids received on time will 
be opened publicly and read aloud.  Bids received after the scheduled closing time for 
submission will be returned unopened. 

 
Bid Document Clarification & Addenda 

 
Each bidder shall examine all Bid Documents and shall judge all matters relating to the 
adequacy and accuracy of such documents.  Inquiries or requests concerning 
interpretation, clarification, or additional information pertaining to the Bid Documents shall 
be made through Richard Anderson, via email at randerson@regionalwater.org or (941) 
316-1776. 
The Authority shall not be responsible for oral interpretations given by any employee, 
representative, or others.  The issuance of a written addendum or the posting of questions 
asked/answered are the only official method whereby interpretation, clarification, or 

http://www.regionalwater.org/
mailto:peaceriver@regionalwater.org
http://www.demandstar.com/
http://www.demandstar.com/
file://PRMR-DC01/Admin/Project%20Files/21-03%20Water%20Treatment%20Chemicals%202021/Work%20in%20Progress%20Docs/randerson@regionalwater.org


Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Inst. to Bidders 
Page 2 of 9 

 

 

additional information can be given.  It is the responsibility of the Bidders to periodically 
check the Authority’s website or DemandStar, if applicable, to ensure they are aware of 
the latest Bid Document information, any changes to schedule, or other key 
developments.  It shall be the responsibility of the Bidder, prior to submitting a bid, to 
either contact the Authority’s Procurement Officer at (941) 316-1776 or to check the 
Authority’s website to determine if addenda were issued and to make such addenda are 
a part of its Bid. 

 
Bid Submittal Sealed & Marked 

 
Bidder shall provide (1) one signed copy of bid on bid forms provided by the Authority; 
(2) affidavit of compliance with the American Water Works Association's standards and 
these specifications; and (3) all items shall be submitted in an opaque sealed package 
clearly marked on the outside "Sealed Bid - Water Treatment Chemicals" along with 
the name and address of bidder. If the bid is mailed or sent by some other delivery system, 
place items in a sealed envelope enclosed in a separate envelope marked as stated 
above and address to: 

 
Attention: Procurement Officer 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
9415 Town Center Parkway 

Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 
 

Bid Opening Location 
 

Bids will publicly be opened by the Procurement Officer at the Authority’s Administrative 
Office at 9415 Town Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202, immediately 
following the above-stated time and date for receipt of bids. 

 
Legal Name 

 
Bids shall clearly indicate the legal name, address, and telephone number of the bidder 
(company, firm, partnership, individual) and the email address of the bidder’s contact 
person. Bids shall be signed above the typed or printed name and title of the signer.  The 
signer shall have the authority to bind bidder to the submitted bid. 

 
Bid Expenses 

 
All expenses for making bids to the Authority are to be borne by the bidder.  
 
Irrevocable Offer 
 
Any bid may be withdrawn up until the date and time set above for opening of the bid. 
Any bid not so withdrawn upon official closing of bids shall constitute an irrevocable offer 
for a period of ninety (90) days to sell to the Authority the goods or services set forth in 
the attached specifications until one (1) or more of the bids have been duly accepted by 
the Authority through the execution of a contract. 
 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Inst. to Bidders 
Page 3 of 9 

 

 

Buy American 
 

The Authority gives preference to American-produced water treatment chemicals, as 
follows: 

 
a. All materials or water treatment chemicals supplied to the Authority shall be 

manufactured in the United States. 
 

b. All water treatment chemicals supplied to the Authority shall be manufactured in 
the United States and shall be substantially comprised of materials or supplies 
mined, produced, or manufactured in the United States. 

 
c. The requirement of paragraphs (a) and (b) above shall not apply in the event the 

Authority determines that: 
i. materials, supplies and products mined, produced or manufactured in the 

United States are not available in sufficient and reasonably available 
quantities and of a satisfactory quality; or 

ii. Complying with requirement of supplying American materials, supplies, and 
products will increase cost to the Authority by more than ten percent (10%). 

 
Award of Contract 

 
The Authority reserves the right to reject any and all bids as may be deemed necessary 
by the Authority, in its sole and absolute judgment, to be in its best interest. 

 
a. The Authority reserves the right to waive any and all informalities in the bidding 

process. The Authority reserves the right to waive any and all mistakes, errors, or 
noncompliance with the requirements of these bidding documents, which may be 
committed by the bidder or bidders, when it is deemed by the Authority to be in the 
best interest of the Authority. 

 
b. The Authority reserves the right to reject any nonconforming, unresponsive, 

unbalanced, or conditional bids. 
 

c. The Authority reserves the right to reject the bid of any bidder if the Authority 
believes it would not be in the best interest of the Authority to make an award to 
that bidder. The Authority reserves the right to reject the bid of any bidder because 
the bid is not responsible or responsive, or the bidder is unqualified or of doubtful 
financial ability or fails to meet any other pertinent standard or criteria established 
by the Authority. The Authority shall have the sole discretion to determine which 
factors it deems significant in its determination as to qualifications. 

 
d. The Authority reserves the right to reject the bid of any bidder who, in the 

Authority’s judgment, has failed to take adequate affirmative steps to promote 
equal employment opportunities. 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Inst. to Bidders 
Page 4 of 9 

 

 

e. It is the intent of the Authority to award the contract for each Bid item to the lowest 
responsible and responsive bidder provided that the bid has been submitted in 
accordance with the requirements of the Bidding Documents. The Authority 
reserves the right to waive informalities or irregularities in any bid and to accept 
bid(s) that is, in the Authority’s judgment, in the Authority’s best interest. 

 
Reserved Rights 

 
The bid of the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for each item will be accepted, 
unless all bids are rejected, or a bid is requested as prescribed above.  This shall not be 
an exclusive contract and the Authority reserves the right to enter into contracts with other 
suppliers of water treatment chemicals and to purchase water treatment chemicals from 
one (1) or more suppliers. The lowest responsible bidder shall mean that bidder who 
makes the lowest bid to sell goods and/or services of a quality that conforms to the quality 
of goods and/or services set forth in the attached specifications or otherwise required by 
the Authority, and who is known to be fit and capable to perform the bid as made. To be 
responsive, a bidder shall submit a bid that conforms in all material respects to the 
requirements set forth in the Bid Documents. To be a responsible bidder, the bidder shall 
have the capability in all respects to perform fully the contract. 

 
The Authority also reserves the right to make such investigation as it deems necessary 
to determine the ability of any bidder to deliver the goods or service requested. 
Information the Authority deems necessary to make this determination shall be provided 
by the bidder. Such information may include but shall not be limited to: current financial 
statements; verification of availability of equipment and personnel; and past performance 
records. 
 
Procurement Policy and Bid Protest 

 
Bidder is hereby placed on notice of the existence of the Peace River Manasota Regional 
Water Supply Authority Procurement Policy, December 2018 (or latest revision), and is 
considered to be on constructive notice of all provisions contained therein. A copy is 
available at the Authority’s Administrative Office at 9415 Town Center Parkway, 
Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202, and on the Authority’s website at 
www.regionalwater.org. 

 
After issuance of an invitation for bids, a request for proposals, a request for qualifications, 
or other solicitation, or during renegotiation of an existing contract, prospective bidders or 
their agents, representatives or persons acting at the request of such bidders are 
prohibited from contacting members of the Authority Board of Directors and Executive 
Director or any members of a selection or negotiation committee until after the final 
recommendation is presented to the Board for approval or when the solicitation has been 
canceled or terminated. Any questions concerning a solicitation shall be directed only to 
Richard Anderson, via email at randerson@regionalwater.org or (941) 316-1776, except 
the Procurement Officer may be contacted regarding whether any addenda have been 
issued.  Failure to adhere to this requirement may make the bidder ineligible for selection 
at the discretion of the Authority. 

http://www.regionalwater.org/
file://PRMR-DC01/Admin/Project%20Files/21-03%20Water%20Treatment%20Chemicals%202021/Work%20in%20Progress%20Docs/randerson@regionalwater.org


Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Inst. to Bidders 
Page 5 of 9 

 

 

Bidder acknowledges familiarity with the established purchasing procedures of the 
Authority and more specifically sections regarding Competitive Sealed Bidding, Appeals 
and Remedies, and Ethics in Public Contracting including gratuities and kickbacks as 
detailed in the Procurement Policy. 

 
Disputes regarding the bidding process shall be resolved in accordance with the policies 
and procedures contained in the Procurement Policy. 

 
The Authority shall post the bid tabulation and intended decision for award on the 
Authority’s website at www.regionalwater.org. 

 
Bidders are hereby notified failure to file a protest with respect to the terms, conditions, 
and specifications contained in the Bid Documents or intended decision for award of the 
contract to the successful bidder(s) within the times prescribed in section 120.57(3), 
Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver to the bid protest. 

 
Public Entity Crimes 

 
Pursuant to Subsection 287.133(2)(a) and (3)(a), Florida Statutes, a person or an affiliate 
who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for public entity 
crime may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public 
entity, may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public 
entity, may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repair 
of public building or public work, may not submit bids, proposals, or replies on leases of 
real property to a public entity, may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, 
supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity, and may not 
transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in 
section 287.017, Florida Statutes, for category two for a period of thirty-six (36) months 
from the date of being placed on the convicted vendors list. 

 
Bidder shall submit with its bid a Public Entity Crimes Form. 

Discriminatory Vendor List 

Pursuant to Subsection 287.134(2)(a) and (3)(a), Florida Statutes, an entity or affiliate 
who has been placed on the discriminatory vendor list may not submit a bid, proposal, or 
reply on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a 
bid, proposal, or reply on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a 
public building or public work; mat not submit bids, proposals, or replies on leases or real 
property to a public entity; mat not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, 
subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity, and may not transact 
business with any public entity. 

 
Participation in E-Verify System 
 
In accordance with Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, beginning January 1, 2021, every 
public employer, contractor, and subcontractor shall register with and use the E-Verify 
System to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees.  By submitting 

http://www.regionalwater.org/


Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Inst. to Bidders 
Page 6 of 9 

 

 

a proposal, bidder certifies that it has registered for and will use the E-Verify System.  Any 
contract awarded shall be terminated by the Authority if the Authority has a good faith belief 
that the successful bidder has knowingly violated this requirement. 
 
Scrutinized Companies 

 
Pursuant to Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, a company that, at the time of bidding or 
submitting a proposal for a new contract or renewal of an existing contract, is on the 
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to Section 215.473, 
Florida Statutes, or has been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, shall be 
ineligible for, and may not bid on, submit a proposal for, or enter into or renew a  contract 
with an agency or local governmental entity for goods or services of $1 million or more. 
Bidder may not submit a bid if it is on the aforementioned lists.  By submitting a bid, bidder 
certifies that it is not on the aforementioned lists. 

 
Code of Ethics 

 
With respect to this bid, if any bidder violates or is a party to a violation of Chapter 10 of 
the Authority’s Procurement Policy, or Chapter 112, Part III, Florida Statutes, Code of 
Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, such bidder may be disqualified from furnishing 
the goods or services for which the bid is submitted and shall be further disqualified from 
submitting any future bids for goods or services for the Authority. A copy of the State 
Ethics Code is available at the Authority’s Administrative Office. 

 
Collusion 

 
By offering a submission to this invitation for bid, the bidder certifies the bidder has not 
divulged to, discussed or compared bid with other bidders and has not colluded with any 
other bidder or parties to this bid whatsoever. Also, bidder certifies, and in the case of a 
joint bid each party thereto certifies as to its own organization, that in connection with this 
bid: 

 
a. Any price and/or cost data submitted has been arrived at independently, without 

consultation, communication, or agreement for the purpose of restricting 
competition, as to any matter relating to such prices and or cost data, with any 
other bidder or with any competitor; 

 
b. Any price and/or cost data quoted for this bid has not been knowingly disclosed by 

the bidder and will not knowingly be disclosed by the bidder prior to the scheduled 
opening directly or indirectly to any other bidder or to any competitor; 

 
c. No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to induce any other 

person or firm to submit or not to submit a bid for the purpose of restricting 
competition; 

 
d. The only person or persons interested in this bid, principal or principals is/are 

named therein and no person other than therein mentioned has any interest in this 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Inst. to Bidders 
Page 7 of 9 

 

 

bid or in the contract to be entered into; and 
 

e. No person or agency has been employed or retained to solicit or secure this 
contract upon an agreement or understanding for a commission, percentage, 
brokerage, or contingent fee excepting bona fide employees or established 
commercial agencies maintained by the Seller for the purpose of doing business. 

 
Contract Forms 

 
Any agreement, contract, or purchase order resulting from the acceptance of a bid shall 
be on forms supplied by the Authority (or reciprocal entity identified in the contract 
documents).  A contract is included with the Bid Documents. 

 
Bid Forms, Variances, Alternates 

 
The Bid Form is included with the Bid Documents. Bids must be submitted on the Bid 
Form contained in the Bid Documents, although additional information may be attached. 
Bidders must fully comply with the specifications, terms, and conditions contained in the 
Bid Documents. 

 
The Bid Form shall be completed in ink and the signed in ink. Erasures or alterations shall 
be initialed in ink by the person signing the Bid Form. A bid may be submitted for one or 
more chemicals on the same Bid Form. A bid item left blank shall be interpreted as a ‘no 
bid’ for that bid item. 

 
A bid by a corporation shall be executed in the corporate name by the president of a vice-
president or other corporate officer accompanied by evidence of authority to sign. The 
corporate address and state of incorporation shall be shown below the signature. A bid 
by a partnership shall be executed in the partnership name and signed by a partner 
(whose title must appear under the signature), accompanied by evidence of authority to 
sign. The official address of the partnership shall be shown below the signature. 

 
Estimated Quantities 

 
To the extent that the Bid Form or any of the Contract Documents contain any estimates 
of quantities of materials, such estimates are not guaranteed and may not be relied upon 
by bidder in submitting a bid. 

 
Basis of Bid; Comparison of Bids 

 
Bid prices shall be in unit price as indicated on the Bid Form.  It is the intention of the 

Authority to make award to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder for each item.   

 

 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Inst. to Bidders 
Page 8 of 9 

 

 

Discounts 

Any and all discounts must be incorporated as a reduction in the bid price and not shown 
separately. The price as shown on the Bid Form shall be the price used in determining 
award(s). 

 
Descriptive Information 

 
Unless otherwise specifically provided in the specifications, all equipment, materials, and 
articles provided to the Authority in accordance with the contract are to be new and of the 
most suitable grade for the purpose intended. Unless otherwise specifically provided in 
the specifications, reference to any equipment, material, article or patented process, by 
trade name, make, or catalog number, shall be regarded as establishing a standard of 
quality and shall not be construed as limiting competition. 

 
Taxes 

 
The Authority is exempt from state sales taxes (Florida Sales Tax Exempt Certificate No. 
85-8012587856C-5). Therefore, the bidder is prohibited from delineating a separate line 
item in its bid for sales or service taxes. The Authority does not intend to imply the bidder 
has no independent tax liability for services that are performed pursuant to this award. 

 
Quality Guarantee 

 
If any product delivered does not meet applicable specifications, or if the product will not 
produce the effect the bidder represents to the Authority, the bidder shall pick up the 
product from the Authority at no expense to the Authority.  Also, the bidder shall refund to 
the Authority any money that has been paid for same. The supplier will be responsible for 
reimbursing the Authority for attorney fees in the event the supplier defaults and court 
action is required. 

 
Quality Terms 

 
The Authority reserves the right to reject any and all materials if, in its judgment, the 
item reflects unsatisfactory workmanship or manufacturing or shipping damage. 

 
Use of Trade Names 

 
Brand or trade names referenced in specifications are for comparison purposes only. 
Bidders may submit bids on items manufactured by other than the manufacturer specified. 
In these instances, bids must be accompanied with all descriptive information necessary 
for a thorough evaluation of the proposed material or equipment such as detailed 
drawings and specifications, certified operation and test data, and experience records, as 
well as an itemized list of any variance from, or exceptions taken to the specifications. 
Failure of any bidder to furnish this data will be cause for rejection of the specified item(s) 
to which it pertains. 

 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Inst. to Bidders 
Page 9 of 9 

 

 

Regulations 
 

It shall be the responsibility of each bidder to assure compliance with any Occupational 
Safety and Health Administration, Environmental Protection Agency, and other federal, 
state, and local laws, rules, and regulations as each may apply. All bidders are required to 
submit a Safety Measures information, as prescribed in Exhibit E, with their bid proposal. 

 
Cancellation 

 
It is the intention of the Authority to purchase goods from sources of supply that provides 
prompt and convenient shipment and service. Any failure of the bidder to satisfy the 
requirements of the Authority shall be reason for termination of the award and contract. 

 
Royalties and Patents 

 
The successful bidder(s) shall pay all royalties and license fees for goods in conjunction 
with the goods bidder is furnishing. Bidder shall defend all suits or claims for infringement 
of any patent right and shall save the Authority harmless from loss on account thereof 
and cost and attorney's fees incurred, therefore. 

 
Authorized Product Representation 

 
The successful bidder(s), by virtue of submitting the name and specifications of a 
manufacturer's product, will be required to furnish the named manufacturer's product. By 
virtue of submission of the stated documents, it will be presumed by the Authority that the 
bidder(s) is legally authorized to so submit, and the successful bidder(s) will be legally 
bound to perform according to the documents. 

 
Equal Employment Opportunity Clause 

 
The Authority, in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 
(78 Stat. 252) and the Regulations of The Department of Commerce (15 CFR, Part 8) 
issued pursuant to such Act, hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively ensure that 
in any contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement, minority business enterprises 
will be afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this advertisement and will 
not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, or national origin in 
consideration for an award.



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Tech Specs 
Page 1 of 5 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT D 
 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 

 
Item No. 1 - Coagulant Aid (water treatment) 

 
Coagulant Aid is for use as an aid in the coagulation of potable drinking water as a chemical 
flocculent. 
 
1. Coagulant Aid shall be in accordance with AWWA B453-06 (or latest edition) modified 

as follows: 
 

a. Affidavit of compliance stating that the coagulant aid complies with the 
applicable provisions of AWWA Standard B453-06 (or latest edition) and these 
specifications are required. 

 
b. Upon formulation, dry Coagulant Aid shall have the following working solution 

characteristics: 
 

i. Must be 4 to 5% solution. 
ii. 5 gram per liter concentration. 
iii. 300 + 5% CPS (centipoises). 

 
c. Cause for Rejection:  Polymers evaluated in the past have been evaluated under 

specific water quality conditions.  Whereas water quality changes during the 
year, the effectiveness of a specific polymer may change resulting in 
unsatisfactory performance. 

 
d. Whenever the polymer doesn't meet the above chemical specifications, it will be 

an immediate cause for rejection and allow the buyer to purchase another 
polymer that will meet the chemical specifications under the special weather or 
water quality conditions occurring. 

 
e. Coagulant Aid shall be Leachem LP212PG as manufactured by Leachem 

Industries, Inc., or equal.  Bidders submitting equal product shall perform ‘site 
specific’ testing at the Peace River Facility prior to bid opening. 

 
f. May be shipped in 50-pound multi-wall bags.  Palletizing to be included in bid 

price.  Pallets will have slats on both sides of wooden frame. 
 

2. Coagulant Aid shall meet NSF-60 or 61 as appropriate. 
  



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Tech Specs 
Page 2 of 5 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT D 
 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 

 
Item No. 2 - Coagulant Aid (sludge dewatering) 

 
Coagulant Aid is for use as an aid in the mechanical dewatering by belt filter press of thickened 
alum sludge produced as a byproduct of the water treatment process. 
 
1. Coagulant Aid shall be in accordance with AWWA B453-06 (or latest edition) modified 

as follows: 
 

a. Affidavit of compliance stating that the coagulant aid complies with the 
applicable provisions of AWWA Standard B453-06 (or latest edition) and these 
specifications are required. 

 
b. Coagulant aid shall be liquid emulsion, delivered in nominal 275 gallon totes.  

Totes shall have bottom supply valve, be returnable and have integral forklift 
channels built into the tote base. 

 
c. Cause for Rejection:  Polymers evaluated in the past have been evaluated under 

specific sludge quality conditions.  Whereas sludge quality changes during the 
year, the effectiveness of a specific polymer may change resulting in 
unsatisfactory performance. 

 
d. Whenever the polymer doesn't meet the above chemical specifications, it will be 

an immediate cause for rejection and allow the buyer to purchase another 
polymer that will meet the chemical specifications under the special weather or 
sludge quality conditions occurring. 

 
e. Coagulant Aid Bidders submitting product shall be subject to ‘site specific’ 

performance testing at the Peace River Facility to determine an ‘effective dose’. 
 
f. Effective dose (mg/L) will be used in evaluating the bid price to determine the 

true cost per unit of sludge dewatered. 
 
g. Coagulant aid shall be bid on a wet pound basis of the liquid emulsion.  

 
2. Coagulant Aid shall meet NSF-60 or 61 as appropriate. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Tech Specs 
Page 3 of 5 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT D 
 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 

 
Item No. 3 - Sodium Hydroxide 

 
Sodium Hydroxide is intended for use in the stability process of potable drinking water.  This 
chemical is intended specifically for use in the manipulation of pH for stability purposes in the 
treatment of potable water. 
 
1. Sodium Hydroxide (caustic soda) shall be liquid 50% sodium hydroxide (NaOH) in 

accordance with AWWA Standard B501-08 (or latest edition) modified as follows: 
 

a. Affidavit of compliance stating that the Sodium Hydroxide complies with the 
applicable provision of AWWA Standard B501-08 (or latest edition) and these 
specifications are required. 

 
b. Shipment shall be in bulk by tanker truck. 
 
c. Certificate of Analysis (COA) and Certified weight tickets for each shipment will 

be required. 
 
d. Supplier shall be responsible for pumping Sodium Hydroxide into Authority’s 

storage tanks and shall provide all necessary equipment compatible with the 
Authority’s filling station.   
 

2. Sodium Hydroxide shall meet NSF-60 or 61 as appropriate. 
 

3. Sodium Hydroxide shall be bid on a dry ton basis. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Tech Specs 
Page 4 of 5 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT D 
 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 

 
Item No. 4 - Copper Sulfate 

 
Copper Sulfate is intended for use in controlling and/or removing causative agents responsible 
for producing taste and odors in the treatment of potable water. 
 
1. Copper Sulfate shall be commercial grade of copper sulfate penthydrate at least 99% 

CuSO4*5H2O in accordance with AWWA Standard B602-08 (or latest edition) modified 
as follows: 

 
a. Affidavit of compliance stating that the Copper Sulfate complies with the 

applicable provisions of AWWA Standard B602-08 (or latest edition) and these 
specifications are required. 

 
b. May be shipped in 50 pound multi-wall bags.  Palletizing to be included in bid 

price.  Pallets will have slats on both sides of wooden frame. 
 
c. Shall be Size A as defined in AWWA Standard B602-08 (or latest edition). 

 
2. Copper Sulfate shall meet NSF-60 or 61 as appropriate. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Tech Specs 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT D 
 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 

 
Item No. 5 – Copper Sulfate Solution 

 
 
Copper Sulfate based algaecide solutions are intended for use in controlling and/or removing 
causative agents responsible for producing taste and odors in the treatment of potable water. 
 

1. The active ingredient shall be commercial grade copper sulfate pentahydrate with a 
metallic copper equivalent of 5% by weight in accordance with AWWA Standard B602-
17 (or latest edition) modified as follows: 
 

a. Copper Sulfate shall be a liquid formulation of copper registered with the US 
EPA as an algaecide and bactericide. 

 
b. Affidavit of compliance stating that the Copper Sulfate complies with the 

applicable provisions of AWWA Standard B602-17 (or latest edition) and these 
specifications are required. 

 
c. Shall be shipped in IBC Totes with approximately 275 gallon capacity.  

Totes/containers to be included in bid price. Empty totes/containers shall be 
removed by vendor. 

 
d. Product must have a pH of 0.2 to 0.3. 

 
 

2. Copper Sulfate shall meet NSF-60 or 61 as appropriate. 
 

 
 
 



Chemical Bid Documents  
January 2021 
 

Safety Measures 
Page 1 of 1 

 

 

EXHIBIT E 
 

SAFETY MEASURES 
WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 

 

All successful bidders shall supply, in writing, an emergency spill response plan with the 
appropriate emergency response personnel names and telephone contact numbers (24-
hour contact numbers). In addition, the proper spill response notification procedure, along 
with any forms required by all local, state, or federal regulatory agencies, shall be supplied 
by the bidder. This section in no way relieves the successful bidder of its responsibility to 
notify the proper regulatory agencies of a spill incident. In the event of  a spill or leak, the 
bidder shall supply the necessary personnel to respond to such an event, to work with the 
local Hazardous Materials Response Team, and to manage and oversee "After Event" 
cleanup efforts. Should a spill or leak occur, caused by Bidder’s personnel, equipment, or 
method of delivery, Bidder shall immediately comply with all applicable terms and 
conditions of Reauthorization Act of 1986, 42 U.S.C.G. 11001, et seq. (SARA), the Florida 
Hazardous Materials Emergency Response and Community Right-to-Know Act, Chapter 
252, Part II, Florida Statutes, and Section 403.077, Florida Statutes. The responsibility of 
compliance with federal and state rules and regulations regarding vendor caused spills or 
releases shall hold the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority harmless 
for any failure to properly report and/or comply with this provision. 

 
All successful bidders shall provide an appropriate safe handling training course, within 
the first month of the contract, to all current Peace River Facility operations personnel and 
shall be available to conduct "refresher" courses or new employee training at six (6) month 
intervals during the contract period. 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 5 
 

Award Contract for Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project  
______________________________________________________________________________ 

  
Recommended Action Motion to approve and authorize Executive Director to 

execute a construction contract for the Treatment Trains 
5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project with Poole & Kent Company 
of Florida for an amount not-to-exceed $3,534,507.  

 
Plant 3 (Treatment Trains 5 & 6) has been in service since 2009 and has accrued nearly 100,000 hours of 
runtime and has treated an estimated 40 billion gallons of water since placed into service. In 2020, Black 
and Veatch performed a Plant 3 condition assessment and made recommendations for system optimizations, 
improvements, rehabilitations, and replacements necessary to maintain the treatment facility at a high 
standard of reliability and performance. Work for this rehabilitation project cleaning, concrete restoration, 
and protective coating applications for six (6) multimedia filters, two (2) solid contact units, and other 
ancillary concrete chambers and spaces. It will also include rehabilitation of rake drive and rapid mixer 
drives in the solid contact units, rebuilding of the six (6) multi-media filters with all new filtration media 
and associated stainless steel underdrain repairs, and removal and replacement of fifty-six (56) filter control 
valves with actuators.  
 
The Project was bid in accordance with Authority procurement policy and two bids were timely received 
on March 12, 2021.  The lowest responsive and responsible bidder was Poole & Kent Company of Florida, 
with a total base bid of $2,870,400. The bid submittal also contains additive alternates in the total amount 
of $364,107, and an Owners Allowance of $300,000 for out-of-scope work if approved by the Executive 
Director, for a total bid price of $3,534,507. Staff recommends award of the construction contract for the 
Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project to Poole & Kent Company of Florida in an amount not to 
exceed $3,534,507.    The Project is budgeted in R&R. 
 
Budget Action: No action needed  
 
Attachments: 
Tab A Staff Memorandum, Engineers Recommendation Letter and Notice of Intended Decision 
Tab B Invitation to Bid, Bid Form and Construction Contract 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TAB A 
Staff Memorandum 

Engineer’s Recommendation 
Notice of Intended Decision 

 
  



Trains 5 & 6 Rehab Construction Award Memo Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  March 18, 2021 
 
TO:  Patrick Lehman, Executive Director 
 
FROM: Chris Rogers, Project Manager III 
 
RE: Award Contract for Construction of the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation 

Project   
 
 
Recommendation 

Staff recommends award and execution of a construction contract with the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder for the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project, Poole & Kent Company 
of Florida, for an amount not-to-exceed $3,534,507.  This NTE cost includes a base bid of 
$2,870,400, Owners Allowance of $300,000, and $364,107 in additional alternate work. The 
contract will be provided for Board consideration at the March 31, 2021 meeting.   

   

Background 

Treatment Trains 5 & 6 have been in service for over 11 years and has accrued nearly 100,000 
hours of runtime and has treated an estimated 40 billion gallons of water since placed into 
service in 2009. A recent a condition assessment report of these trains made recommendations 
for system optimizations, improvements, rehabilitations, and replacements as necessary to 
maintain the treatment facility at a high standard of reliability and performance. Black & Veatch 
was selected to design construction plans for the project. The Treatment Trains 5 & 6 
Rehabilitation Project work includes all ancillary and appurtenant work connected with this 
replacement, including emptying, cleaning, concrete restoration, and protective coating 
applications for six (6) multimedia filters, two (2) solid contact units, and other ancillary 
concrete chambers and spaces. It will also include rehabilitation of rake drive and rapid mixer 
drives in the solid contact units, rebuilding of the six (6) multi-media filters with all new 
filtration media and associated stainless steel underdrain repairs, and removal and replacement of 
fifty-six (56) filter control valves with actuators.   
 

Discussion 

Construction bids for this project were solicited through a formal procurement advertisement 
issued on February 10, 2021 (attached).  A mandatory pre-bid conference was conducted on 
February 23, 2021 at 10:00 AM at the Peace River Facility.  The deadline for questions about the 
project was close of business March 2, 2021.  Bids were due on March 12, 2021 at 2:00 PM at the 
Authority’s administrative office located at 9415 Town Center Parkway in Lakewood Ranch, 



Trains 5 & 6 Rehab Construction Award Memo Page 2 of 2 

Florida.   

Two (2) bids were received and they are listed in ascending order in Table 1 on the following page.  
The bids were reviewed by the engineer-of-record for the design, permitting and bid phases of the 
project, Black & Veatch Corporation. Their letter of recommendation and bid tab is attached.  The 
low bidder, Poole & Kent Company of Florida of Tampa, Florida. Black & Veatch reviewed the 
bids and found no errors or omissions and recommended award of the project to the Poole & Kent 
Company of Florida. 

 
TABLE 1 

Filter Covers Project Bid Results 
Rank Company Name Base Bid Price 

1 Poole & Kent Company of Florida $2,870,400.00 

2 TLC Diversified, Inc. $3,092,660.00 

 

The engineer’s estimated base cost on project was $3,970,000, and so the low bidder was nearly 
$1,100,000 below the base work estimate.  Additionally, the two bids were within 8% of each 
other, reflecting widespread understanding of the scope of the project and good competition.  

The total Pool and Kent Bid was $3,534,507 which consisted of the base bid ($2,870,400), an 
Owners Allowance ($300,000), and three (3) Additive Alternates which included epoxy coatings 
on various pipes and equipment and spare PAC Mixer Drives ($364,047).    

The Notice of Intended Decision (attached) which was posted on March 17, 2021.  A copy of the 
contractor’s bid has been attached here along with the Construction Contract modified to reflect 
award to Poole & Kent Company of Florida, for a price not to exceed $3,534,507.        

 

Copies of the following are enclosed: 

(1) Engineer’s Recommendation and Bid Tab 
(2) Notice of Intended Decision 



 BLACK & VEATCH  
 4415 METRO PKWY, SUITE 200 USA 
 +1 239-703-8300 | MCGEEM@BV.COM 

WTR-AM-FM-PM-0370, dtd 7/20/2018 

www.bv.com  

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority   B&V Project 406161  
Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation     B&V File: 65.0000 

         March 17, 2021 

Chris Rogers 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
9415 Town Center Pkwy 
Lakewood Ranch, FL  34202 
 

RE: Bid Evaluation – Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project 

Dear Mr. Rogers: 

Two (2) bids were received on March 12, 2021 for the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project.   

The following Bidders provided proposals: 

Contractor Base Bid 
Total Bid Price 

(Owners Allowance + 
Additive Alternatives) 

Poole & Kent Company of Florida $2,870,400 $3,534,507 

TLC Diversified, Inc. $3,092,660 $3,574,050 

 
The base bid spread of only 7% percent indicates that all contractors had a good understanding of 
the project, and the narrow range between the Total Bid Prices received indicate a competitive 
bidding climate, with a favorable result for the Owner. A summary bid tab is attached herein.  

The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost (OPCC) for this project was $3,970,000.   

The apparent Low Bidder, Poole & Kent Co of Florida, attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting, 

holds a Florida general contractor license, and has met all the other bid submittal requirements.  It is 

Black & Veatch’s opinion Poole & Kent Co of Florida has the required experience and qualifications 

to perform this Work successfully.  Black & Veatch recommends the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 

Rehabilitation Project be awarded to Poole & Kent Co of Florida as the lowest responsive bidder. 

 

Sincerely, 

BLACK & VEATCH  
 

 
Mike McGee, P.E. 

Senior Engineering Manager 

1



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority

Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project

Bid Summary

March 12, 2021

Total Base Bid Price 

(Plus $300K Owner's 

Allowance)

Total Add 

Alternates

Total Base Bid 

Plus Add 

Alternates 

Percent of 

low bid

Percent of 

OPCC Experience Addenda

All Other 

Required 

Bid Forms

Valve/Actuator 

Manufacturer

Poole & Kent Co of Florida $3,170,400 $364,107 $3,534,507 100.0% 89.0% Yes Yes Yes Dezurik/K-Tork

TLC Diversified, Inc. $3,392,660 $181,390 $3,574,050 101.1% 90.0% Yes Yes Yes Dezurik/K-Tork

B&V OPCC $3,970,000

www.bv.com  2



NOTICE OF INTENDED DECISION FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT - 
PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY  

TREATMENT TRAINS 5 & 6 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
 
Recommended Action - Accept bid and award contract to lowest, responsible, and 

responsive bidder, Poole & Kent Company of Florida, for the 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project. 

 
 
Bids were requested and two (2) bids were received by the submission deadline on March 12, 2021.  
No bids were rejected and all bids met the requirements of the Instructions to Bidders and the Bid 
Documents.  Below is a Bid tabulation summary of all valid bids received (listed in alphabetical 
order): 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Protests of this Notice of Intended Decision shall be in conformance with the Authority’s 
Procurement Policy which is available for review at www.regionalwater.org [on the Procurement 
page] and during regular business hours at the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply 
Authority, 9415 Town Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202.  

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or 
failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a 
bond shall constitute a waiver of proceeding under chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 
 
 
 
Posted: March 17, 2021 

Company Base Bid Amount 
Poole & Kent Company of Florida 2,870,400.00 
TLC Diversified, Inc. 3,092,660.00 

low bid 

http://www.regionalwater.org/


 BLACK & VEATCH  
 4415 METRO PKWY, SUITE 200 USA 
 +1 239-703-8300 | MCGEEM@BV.COM 

WTR-AM-FM-PM-0370, dtd 7/20/2018 

www.bv.com  

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority   B&V Project 406161  
Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation     B&V File: 65.0000 

         March 17, 2021 

Chris Rogers 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
9415 Town Center Pkwy 
Lakewood Ranch, FL  34202 
 

RE: Bid Evaluation – Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project 

Dear Mr. Rogers: 

Two (2) bids were received on March 12, 2021 for the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project.   

The following Bidders provided proposals: 

Contractor Base Bid 
Total Bid Price 

(Owners Allowance + 
Additive Alternatives) 

Poole & Kent Company of Florida $2,870,400 $3,534,507 

TLC Diversified, Inc. $3,092,660 $3,574,050 

 
The base bid spread of only 7% percent indicates that all contractors had a good understanding of 
the project, and the narrow range between the Total Bid Prices received indicate a competitive 
bidding climate, with a favorable result for the Owner. A summary bid tab is attached herein.  

The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost (OPCC) for this project was $3,970,000.   

The apparent Low Bidder, Poole & Kent Co of Florida, attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting, 

holds a Florida general contractor license, and has met all the other bid submittal requirements.  It is 

Black & Veatch’s opinion Poole & Kent Co of Florida has the required experience and qualifications 

to perform this Work successfully.  Black & Veatch recommends the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 

Rehabilitation Project be awarded to Poole & Kent Co of Florida as the lowest responsive bidder. 

 

Sincerely, 

BLACK & VEATCH  
 

 
Mike McGee, P.E. 

Senior Engineering Manager 

1



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority

Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project

Bid Summary

March 12, 2021

Total Base Bid Price 

(Plus $300K Owner's 

Allowance)

Total Add 

Alternates

Total Base Bid 

Plus Add 

Alternates 

Percent of 

low bid

Percent of 

OPCC Experience Addenda

All Other 

Required 

Bid Forms

Valve/Actuator 

Manufacturer

Poole & Kent Co of Florida $3,170,400 $364,107 $3,534,507 100.0% 89.0% Yes Yes Yes Dezurik/K-Tork

TLC Diversified, Inc. $3,392,660 $181,390 $3,574,050 101.1% 90.0% Yes Yes Yes Dezurik/K-Tork

B&V OPCC $3,970,000

www.bv.com  2



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TAB B 
Invitation to Bid 

Bid Form 
Construction Contract 

  



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
INVITATION TO BID 

TREATMENT TRAINS 5 & 6 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority (“Owner”) is requesting sealed bids for the 
Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project addressed to the attention of the Procurement Officer at the 
Owner’s Administrative Office at the address listed below no later than 2:00 p.m. EST on March 12, 2021: 
 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
9415 Town Center Parkway 

Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 
(941) 316-1776 

 
At said place and time, and promptly thereafter, all Bids that have been duly received in accordance 
with the Bid Documents, as described within this Invitation to Bid, will be publicly opened and read 
aloud. Bids received after 2:00 p.m. EST on March 12, 2021 will be returned to Bidder unopened. 
 
The Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project will be located at the Owner’s Peace River Water 
Treatment Plant in Arcadia, Florida.  Work includes all ancillary and appurtenant work connected with 
this replacement, including emptying, cleaning, concrete restoration and protective coating application 
for six (6) multimedia filters, two (2) solid contact units, and other ancillary concrete chambers and 
spaces, rehabilitation of the rake drive and rapid mixer drives in the solid contact units.  It will include 
the rebuilding of the six (6) multi-media filters with all new filtration media and associated stainless 
steel underdrain repairs, and removal and replacement of fifty-six (56) filter control valves with 
actuators. 
 
A Pre-Bid Conference will be held on February 23, 2021 beginning at 10:00 a.m. EST at the Peace River 
Facility, Water Quality Training Facility, located at 8998 SW County Road 769 Arcadia, Florida 34269.  
Attendance at the Pre-Bid Conference is mandatory.   
 
A  copy  of  the  Bid  Documents  is  available  for  downloading  at  no  charge  at the Owner’s website  
(www.regionalwater.org)  or  by  contacting  Rachel  Kersten at the above address and phone number or 
via e-mail at RKersten@regionalwater.org.  The Authority may also use DemandStar, a third-party 
provider, to distribute proposals.  Visit the DemandStar website at www.DemandStar.com for more 
information regarding this service.  Participation in the DemandStar system is not a requirement for doing 
business with the Authority. 
 
All technical or procedural questions related to this Invitation to Bid shall be directed in writing to Chris 
Rogers, Project Manager, via email at crogers@regionalwater.org. Questions asked/answered will be 
periodically posted to the Owner’s website or through DemandStar.  The final cut-off date/time for all 
questions shall be March 2, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. EST.  Questions received after the cut-off date/time for 
all questions will go unanswered. 
 
Dated February 10, 2021 
 
Patrick J. Lehman, Executive Director 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 



























































































































00500 - Construction Contract 
Page 1 of 11 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
 

THIS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT (the “Agreement”) is by and between Peace River Manasota 
Regional Water Supply Authority, 9415 Town Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 (“Owner”) and 
Poole & Kent Company of Florida, 1715 W. Lemon Street, Tampa, FL 33606 (“Contractor”). 
 
Owner and Contractor, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein, agree as follows: 
 
ARTICLE 1 – WORK 
 

1.1 Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. 
 

1.2 The Work is generally described as follows: 
 

• The Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project will be located at the Owner’s 
Peace River Water Treatment Plant in Arcadia, Florida.  Work includes all 
ancillary and appurtenant work connected with this replacement, including 
emptying, cleaning, concrete restoration and protective coating application for six 
(6) multimedia filters, two (2) solid contact units, and other ancillary concrete 
chambers and spaces, rehabilitation of the rake drive and rapid mixer drives in the 
solid contact units.  It will include the rebuilding of the six (6) multi-media filters 
with all new filtration media and associated stainless steel underdrain repairs, and 
removal and replacement of fifty-six (56) filter control valves with actuators. 
 

ARTICLE 2 – THE PROJECT 
 

2.1 The Project for which the Work under the Contract Documents may be the whole or only 
a part is generally described as follows: 

 
• Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project. 

 
ARTICLE 3 – ENGINEER 
 

3.1  The Project has been designed by Black & Veatch, Inc., 4415 Metro Pkwy, Suite 200, Fort 
Myers, Florida 33916. However, there is a separate concurrent selection process underway 
to choose a consultant to serve in a consulting capacity for construction phase services and 
be designated as the (“Engineer”) to act as Owner’s representative, assume all duties and 
responsibilities, and have the rights and authority assigned to Engineer in the Contract 
Documents in connection with the completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. 

 
ARTICLE 4 – CONTRACT TIMES 
 

4.1 Time of the Essence 
 

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, Final Completion, and 
readiness for final payment as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of 
the Agreement. 



00500 - Construction Contract 
Page 2 of 11 

 
4.2 Substantial Completion 

 
A. Contractor shall achieve Substantial Completion of the Work within 250 calendar days 

from the date on which Owner issues Contractor a Notice to Proceed.  Notwithstanding, 
Bidder acknowledges that the Owner may need to delay the shutdown of the Peace 
River Water Treatment Plant (“Facility Shutdown Date”) to ensure water quantities are 
available to meet the Owner’s Customers’ demands.  Any delay to the Facility 
Shutdown Date by the Owner shall be remunerated on a calendar day for calendar day 
basis to the Substantial Completion date.  There shall be no additional charges or costs 
claimed by the Contractor on the Project for such action by the Owner. 

 
B. The term Substantial Completion shall mean the time at which the Work has progressed 

to the point where, in the opinion of Engineer, all essential elements of the treatment 
facilities including the filters, filter valves, solid contact units, and instrumentation has 
been completed and the Work is otherwise sufficiently complete, in accordance with 
the Contract Documents, so that the Work can be utilized for the purposes for which it 
is intended.  The terms “substantially complete” and “substantially completed” as 
applied to all or part of the Work refer to Substantial Completion thereof. 

 
4.3 Final Completion 

 
A. Contractor shall achieve Final Completion of the Work within 280 calendar days from 

the date on which Owner issues Contractor a Notice to Proceed. In the event the Project 
is not Substantially Complete within 250 calendar days from the Notice to Proceed 
date, the allowable period between Substantial Completion (date when reached) and 
Final Completion is thirty (30) calendar days. Notwithstanding, Bidder acknowledges 
that the Owner may need to delay the Facility Shutdown Date to ensure water quantities 
are available to meet the Owner’s Customers’ demands.  Any delay to the Facility 
Shutdown Date by the Owner shall be remunerated on a calendar day for calendar day 
basis to the Final Completion date, but shall not extend the allowable period between 
Substantial Completion and Final Completion.  There shall be no additional charges or 
costs claimed by the Contractor on the Project for such action by the Owner.   

 
B. The term Final Completion means the time at which the Work has progressed to the 

point where, in the opinion of the Engineer, the Work, including all “punch list” items, 
is fully and finally completed in a good and workmanlike manner, in accordance with 
the Contract Documents and free of all defects and deficiencies; and all required final 
governmental inspections and approvals have been obtained. 

 
4.4 Liquidated Damages 

 
A. Contractor and Owner recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement and that 

Owner will suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times specified 
in the Contract Documents, plus any extensions thereof allowed in accordance with 
Article 12 of the General Conditions. The parties also recognize the delays, expense, 
and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss 
suffered by Owner if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of 



00500 - Construction Contract 
Page 3 of 11 

requiring any such proof, Owner and Contractor agree that as liquidated damages for 
delay (but not as a penalty), Contractor shall pay as follows: 

 
1. In the event Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion of the Work within 

the time specified in Paragraph 4.2 above, Contractor shall be required to pay 
Owner the sum of $1,200.00 per day for each and every calendar day elapsing after 
the time specified in Paragraph 4.2 above, until the Contractor has achieved 
Substantial Completion. 

 
2. In the event Contractor fails to achieve Final Completion of the Work within thirty 

(30) calendar days of the Date of Substantial Completion, Contractor shall be 
required to pay Owner the sum of $800.00 per day for each and every calendar day 
in excess of the allowable 30 calendar days until the Contractor has achieved Final 
Completion. 

 
4.5 In the event Contractor fails to achieve Final Completion of the Work within the time 

specified in Paragraph 4.3 above, the Owner shall also have the right to: 
 

A. Terminate the Contractor without further notice; 
 

B. Complete any of the remaining items and back charge Contractor for all costs incurred; 
and 

 
C. Exercise all other rights and remedies available at law or in equity. 

 
ARTICLE 5 – CONTRACT PRICE 
 

5.1 Owner shall pay Contractor for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents the Contract Price indicated below: (subject to adjustment on the basis of actual 
measurements and quantities accepted by Engineer in connection with Work listed in 
Contractor’s Bid Form): 
 
CONTRACT PRICE: 

 
 Three million, five hundred and thirty four thousand, five hundred and seven dollars        $3,534,507  
(Total in Words)                (Numerals) 

 
5.2 All specific cash allowances are included in the above price in accordance with Paragraph 

11.02 of the General Conditions and as modified by the Supplementary Conditions. 
 

5.3 The Contract Price includes a Contingency Allowance for Owner in the amount of 
$300,000.00 that will be for the sole use of the Owner and which will be used or applied at 
the sole direction of Owner. Owner’s Executive Director may, by issuing or approving a 
change order, use or apply the Contingency Allowance for Owner to cover unanticipated 
costs. 
 
 

 



00500 - Construction Contract 
Page 4 of 11 

ARTICLE 6 – PAYMENT PROCEDURES 
 

6.1 Submittal and Processing of Payments 
 

A. Contractor shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 14 of the 
General Conditions and as modified by the Supplementary Conditions. Applications 
for Payment will be processed by Engineer as provided in the General Conditions and 
as modified by the Supplementary Conditions. 

 
6.2 Progress Payments; Retainage 

 
A. Owner shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Price on the basis of 

Contractor’s Applications for Payment as recommended by Engineer during 
performance of the Work as provided below. All such payments will be measured by 
the schedule of values established as provided in Paragraph 2.07.A of the General 
Conditions. 

 
1. Each progress payment will be made in an amount equal to 95% percent of Work 

completed (with the balance of 5% being withheld as retainage); but, in each case, 
less the aggregate of payments previously made and less such amounts as Engineer 
may determine or Owner may withhold, including but not limited to liquidated 
damages, in accordance with Paragraph 14.02 of the General Conditions and as 
modified by the Supplementary Conditions. 

 
6.3 Final Payment 

 
A. Upon Final Completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with Paragraph 

14.07 of the General Conditions and as modified by the Supplementary Conditions, 
Owner shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price as recommended by Engineer as 
provided in said Paragraph 14.07 of the General Conditions and as modified by the 
Supplementary Conditions. 

 
ARTICLE 7 – INTEREST 

 
7.01 All moneys not paid when due as provided in Article 14 of the General Conditions shall 

bear interest at the maximum rate allowed by Florida law. 
 
 

ARTICLE 8 – CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIONS 
 

8.1 In order to induce Owner to enter into this Agreement, Contractor makes the following 
representations: 

 
A. Contractor has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other 

related data identified in the Bidding Documents and finds the terms therein to be 
reasonable and sufficient. 
 

B. Contractor has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the 



00500 - Construction Contract 
Page 5 of 11 

general, local, and Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of 
the Work. 

 
C. Contractor is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and 

Regulations that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 
 

D. Contractor has carefully studied all: (1) reports of explorations and tests of subsurface 
conditions at or contiguous to the Site and all drawings of physical conditions relating 
to existing surface or subsurface structures at the Site (except Underground Facilities), 
if any, that have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions as containing reliable 
“technical data,” and (2) reports and drawings of Hazardous Environmental Conditions, 
if any, at the Site that have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions as 
containing reliable “technical data.” 

 
E. Contractor has considered the information known to Contractor; information 

commonly known to contractors doing business in the locality of the Site; information 
and observations obtained from visits to the Site; the Contract Documents; permits, 
examinations, investigations, tests, studies, and data concerning the conditions with 
respect to the effect of such information, observations, and documents on (1) the cost, 
progress, and performance of the Work; (2) the means, methods, techniques, sequences, 
and procedures of construction to be employed by Contractor, including any specific 
means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction expressly 
required by the Contract Documents; and (3) Contractor’s safety precautions and 
programs. 

 
F. Based on the information and observations referred to in this Paragraph 8.1, Contractor 

does not consider that further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, 
or data are necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Price, within the 
Contract Times, and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract 
Documents. 

 
G. Contractor is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and others 

at the Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 
 

H. Contractor has correlated the information known to Contractor, information and 
observations from visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the Contract 
Documents, and all additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, 
and data with the Contract Documents. 

 
I. Contractor has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or 

discrepancies that Contractor has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the 
written resolution thereof by Engineer is acceptable to Contractor. 

 
J. The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding 

of all terms and conditions for performance and furnishing of the Work. 
 

K. Pursuant to Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, a company that, at the time of bidding or 
submitting a proposal for a new contract or renewal of an existing contract, is on the 



00500 - Construction Contract 
Page 6 of 11 

Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to Section 
215.473, Florida Statutes, or has been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, 
shall be ineligible for, and may not bid on, submit a proposal for, or enter into or renew 
a contract with an agency or local governmental entity for goods or services of $1 
million or more. By signing this Agreement, Contractor certifies that it is not currently 
on either of the aforementioned lists and agrees to notify the Owner if placement on 
either list occurs. If Contractor submits a false certification, the Owner may terminate 
this Agreement and bring a civil action against the Contractor, which may result in a 
penalty equal to the greater of $2 million or twice the fee for completion of the Work 
resulting from this Agreement and all reasonable attorney’s fees and costs. The Owner 
may also terminate the Agreement if the Contractor is deemed to have been placed on 
the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List or is engaged in a boycott of Israel. 
 

L. Contractor and its subcontractors warrant compliance with all federal immigration laws 
and regulations that relate to their employees. Contractor agrees and acknowledges that 
the Owner is a public employer that is subject to the E-Verify requirements as set forth 
in Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, and that provisions thereof apply to this 
Agreement. If the Owner has a good faith belief that Contractor or its subcontractors 
have knowingly hired, recruited, or referred an alien who is not duly authorized to work 
by the immigration laws or the Attorney General of the United States for employment 
under this Agreement, the Owner shall terminate this Agreement.  Contractor shall be 
liable for any additional costs incurred by the Owner as a result of the termination of 
this Agreement based on the failure of Contractor or its subcontractors to comply with 
the E-Verify requirements referenced herein. 
 

M. Contractor continues to satisfy the conditions and requirements that it was required to 
satisfy to be prequalified by the Owner to provide services on this Project and shall 
continue to satisfy such conditions and requirements throughout the term of this 
Agreement.  

 
ARTICLE 9 – CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 
9.1 Contents 

 
A. The Contract Documents consist of the following: 

 
1. This Agreement (pages 1 to __, inclusive). 
 
2. Performance bond (pages 1 to __, inclusive). 
 
3. Payment bond (pages 1 to __, inclusive). 
 
4. Other bonds (pages  to  , inclusive). 

 
a.   (pages  to  , inclusive). 
 
b.   (pages  to  , inclusive). 



00500 - Construction Contract 
Page 7 of 11 

 
c.   (pages  to  , inclusive). 

 
5. General Conditions (pages 1 to __, inclusive). 

 
6. Supplementary Conditions (pages 1 to __, inclusive). 

 
7. Drawings consisting of _ sheets with each sheet bearing the following general title: 

Treatment Trains 5 and 6 Rehabilitation Project.  Specifications consisting of Div 0, Div 
1, Div __, and Div __ for the Treatment Trains 5 and 6 Rehabilitation Project. 

 
8. Addenda (numbers  to  , inclusive). 

 
9. Exhibits to this Agreement (enumerated as follows): 

 
a. Contractor’s Bid Form (pages 1 to __, inclusive). 
 
b. Documentation submitted by Contractor prior to Notice of Award (pages   

to  , inclusive). 
 
c. Final Waiver and Release of Liens and Claims, attached hereto as Exhibit “1”. 
 
d. Final Contractor’s Affidavit, attached hereto as Exhibit “2”. 
 

10. The following which may be delivered or issued on or after the Effective Date of the 
Agreement and are not attached hereto: 

 
a. Notice to Proceed (pages  to  , inclusive). 
 
b. Work Change Directives. 
 
c. Change Orders. 

 
B. The documents listed in Paragraph 9.1.A are attached to this Agreement (except as expressly 

noted otherwise above). 
 
C. There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 9. 
 
D. The Contract Documents may only be amended, modified, or supplemented as provided in 

Paragraph 3.04 of the General Conditions. 
 
ARTICLE 10 – MISCELLANEOUS 

 
10.1 Terms 

 
A. Terms used in this Agreement will have the meanings stated in the General 

Conditions and the Supplementary Conditions. 
 



00500 - Construction Contract 
Page 8 of 11 

10.2 Assignment of Agreement 
 

A. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Agreement will 
be binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to 
be bound; and, specifically but without limitation, moneys that may become due and 
moneys that are due may not be assigned without such consent (except to the extent 
that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and unless specifically stated 
to the contrary in any written consent to an assignment, no assignment will release or 
discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents. 

 
10.3 Successors and Assigns 

 
A. Owner and Contractor each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal 

representatives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal 
representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements, and obligations contained in the 
Contract Documents. 

 
10.4 Severability 

 
A. Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable under 

any Law or Regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall 
continue to be valid and binding upon Owner and Contractor, who agree that the 
Contract Documents shall be reformed to replace such stricken provision or part thereof 
with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to expressing the 
intention of the stricken provision. 

 
10.5 Equipment Warranties 

 
A. Contractor shall obtain from the Suppliers of all equipment incorporated into the 

Project, which either: (i) is listed in the Schedule of Equipment Suppliers; or (ii) has a 
cost in excess of $5,000.00, express warranties for the benefit of Owner (the 
“Equipment Warranties”). The Equipment Warranties shall: 
 
1. Warrant that the equipment is new, of high quality, and free of any defects in design, 

material, and workmanship; and 
 

2. Provide that the Suppliers will promptly correct, remove, repair, or replace, at its 
own cost and expense, and in accordance with Owner’s instructions, any equipment 
that is discovered to be faulty or defective at any time prior to Substantial 
Completion or within two (2) years thereafter. 

 
B. The Contractor shall cause all Suppliers to be bound by the warranty obligations 

contained in this Paragraph 10.5, so that Owner receives Equipment Warranties that are 
expressly for the direct benefit of Owner, which provide that Owner is a third party 
beneficiary thereunder, or which are otherwise unconditionally assignable and are 
assigned to Owner. The Contractor shall assist in enforcing all Equipment Warranties. 
All Equipment Warranties shall be in addition to, and shall not alter other warranty 
obligations of Contractor. The Contractor shall take no action that would void, 



00500 - Construction Contract 
Page 9 of 11 

invalidate, or diminish the effect of any Equipment Warranties. All Equipment 
Warranties and assignments of Equipment Warranties shall be delivered by Contractor 
to Engineer prior to Final Completion and as a condition precedent to final payment. 

 
10.6 Applicable Law and Venue. The laws of the State of Florida shall govern the validity, 

interpretation, construction, and performance of this Agreement and venue for any suit 
involving this Agreement shall be in Manatee County, Florida, if filed in state court and in 
the Middle District of Florida if filed in federal court. 

 
10.7 Amendments. This Agreement may be amended only in writing duly executed by the 

Authority and the Contractor. 
 

10.8 Disclaimer of Third Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the 
parties to this Agreement. No right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof 
inure to or for the benefit of any third party. 

 
 

10.9 Notice. Any notices or other writings permitted or required to be delivered under the 
provisions of the Agreement must be in writing and shall be delivered by sending the notice 
by personal delivery, U.S. Regular Mail, U.S. Express Mail or by U.S. Certified Mail, 
return receipt requested, in any event with sufficient postage affixed, and addressed as 
follows: 

 
If to the Engineer: 

 
 To Be Determined 
Attention:   To Be Determined 

 
With a copy to the Owner at: 

 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
9415 Town Center Parkway 
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 

 
Attention: Patrick J. Lehman, Executive Director  

 
If to the Contractor: 

Poole & Kent Company of Florida 
 
1715 W. Lemon Street 
 
Tampa, FL  33606 
 
Attention: Patrick H. Carr, President & CEO 

 
  

 



00500 - Construction Contract 
Page 10 of 11 

ARTICLE 11 – PROJECT RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS  
 
The Contractor, upon request, shall permit the Owner to examine or audit all Project related records and 
documents during or following completion of the Project at no cost to the Owner. Payments made to the 
Contractor under this Agreement shall be reduced for amounts found to be not allowable under this 
Agreement by an audit. If an audit is undertaken by the Owner, all required records shall be maintained until 
the audit has been completed and all questions arising from it are resolved. The Contractor shall maintain all 
such records and documents for at least three (3) years following completion of the Project. If the Project 
records and documents are not maintained within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Owner, the Contractor 
shall deliver the requested documents to the Owner’s office for inspection. Each party shall allow public 
access to Project documents and materials made or received by either party in accordance with the Public 
Records Act, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The Contractor shall (1) keep and maintain public records that 
ordinarily and necessarily would be required by the Owner in order to perform the service; (2) provide the 
public with access to public records on the same terms and conditions that the Owner would provide the 
records and at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided by law; (3) ensure that public records that are 
exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as 
authorized by law; and (4) meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer, at no cost to the 
Owner, all public records in possession of the Contractor upon termination of this Agreement and destroy 
any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records requirements. 
All records stored electronically must be provided to the Owner in a format that is compatible with the 
information technology systems of the Owner. IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS 
REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO 
THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS, ANN 
LEE, AT (941)316-1776; ALEE@REGIONALWATER.ORG; OR 9415 TOWN 
CENTER PARKWAY, LAKEWOOD RANCH, FLORIDA 34202. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Contractor have signed this Agreement. Counterparts have been 
delivered to Owner and Contractor. All portions of the Contract Documents have been signed or have been 
identified by Owner and Contractor or on their behalf. 
 
 
This Agreement will be effective on                                                    , 2021 (which is the Effective Date 
of the Agreement). 
 
OWNER: Peace River Manasota Regional Water 

Supply Authority 

  
CONTRACTOR: Poole & Kent Company of                 
.                            Florida 

By: 
 
Patrick J. Lehman, P.E. 

 
By:     Patrick H. Carr 

Title: 
 
Executive Director 

 
Title:   President & CEO 



00500 - Construction Contract 
Page 11 of 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 

  
 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 

Title: 
   

Title: 

Address for giving notices:  Address for giving notices: 

 
 
  

  

  
 
 
 

 

    
License No.: 

    (Where applicable) 

Approved as to Form:  

 

 Agent for service of process: 

__________________  
     Douglas Manson  

    General Counsel 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  
ITEM 6 

 
Award Contract for Construction Management Services on Treatment  

Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project  
______________________________________________________________________________ 

  
Recommended Action Motion to authorize the Executive Director to execute the 

Agreement for Construction Phase Services with Black & 
Veatch Corporation, for the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 
Rehabilitation Project for an amount not-to-exceed 
$143,348. 

    
Construction Phase professional engineering services are needed for the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 

Rehabilitation Project which involves cleaning, concrete restoration, and protective coating applications 
for six (6) multimedia filters, two (2) solid contact units, rehabilitation of rake drive and rapid mixer drives 
in the solid contact units, rebuilding of the six (6) multi-media filters with all new filtration media and 
associated stainless steel underdrain repairs, and removal and replacement of fifty-six (56) filter control 
valves with actuators.  
 
In response to the Authority’s advertisement for Professional Engineering Services for the Construction 
Phase of this project one Statement of Qualification (SOQ) was timely received on March 12, 2021 from 
Black & Veatch Corporation. The Authority’s Professional Services Evaluation Committee (PSEC) 
reviewed the SOQ in a publicly noticed meeting. The PSEC recommendation, accepted by the Executive 
Director was to negotiate a contract, scope and fee with Black & Veatch for this project. The contract 
including a scope and fee for Construction Phase Services with Black & Veatch is proposed for an amount 
not-to-exceed $143,348, which includes an owners allowance of $20,000 for out-of-scope work if approved 
by the Executive Director.   
 
Budget Action – No action needed  
 
Attachments: 
Tab A Construction Management Services Consultant Selection 
Tab B Professional services contract including scope and fee  



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TAB A 
Consultant Selection Process Materials 



Trains 5 & 6 Rehab Const Phase Service Memo Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  March 22, 2021 
 
TO:  Patrick Lehman, Executive Director 
 
FROM: Chris Rogers, Project Manager III 
 
RE: Consultant Selection and Agreement for Professional Engineering Services for the 

Construction Phase of the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project   
 
 
Recommendation 

Staff recommends Board confirmation of the Authority’s Professional Services Evaluation 
Committee ranking below for Construction Phase Services for the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 
Rehabilitation Project at the Peace River Facility, and authorize the Executive Director to execute 
a contract not to exceed $143,348 with the top-ranked firm; Black & Veatch Corporation for these 
services.  

Ranking Firm Office Location 

1 Black & Veatch Corporation (1) Fort Myers 

(1) Only one submittal was received for this project 

Background 

In 2020, Black and Veatch performed a Plant 3 (Treatment Trains 5 & 6) condition assessment 
and made recommendations for system optimizations, improvements, rehabilitations, and 
replacements as necessary to maintain the treatment facility at a high standard of reliability and 
performance. Project work includes all ancillary and appurtenant work connected with this 
replacement, including emptying, cleaning, concrete restoration, and protective coating 
applications for six (6) multimedia filters, two (2) solid contact units, and other ancillary concrete 
chambers and spaces. It will also include rehabilitation of rake drive and rapid mixer drives in the 
solid contact units, rebuilding of the six (6) multi-media filters with all new filtration media and 
associated stainless steel underdrain repairs, and removal and replacement of fifty-six (56) filter 
control valves with actuators.   

 

Discussion 

On February 10, 2021, the Authority requested (advertised) SOQs from firms interested in 
providing these Professional Engineering Services during the construction phase of this project. 
One (1) SOQ was received by the submittal deadline of March 12, 2021.  In accordance with the 
Authority’s procurement policy, the SOQ was reviewed by the Professional Services Evaluation 



Trains 5 & 6 Rehab Const Phase Service Memo Page 2 of 2 

Committee (PSEC) in a publicly noticed meeting at the Authority Administrative Office on March 
15, 2021. Review criteria included: (1) Consultant Competence and Qualifications, (2) Experience 
on Similar Projects, (3) Project Manager Qualifications and Experience, (4) Consultant Staff 
Resources Availability, (5) Consultant Team Past Record on Authority Projects, and (6) 
Consultant Office Proximity to Authority Service Area.   

 

The PSEC recommendation, accepted by the Executive Director, ranked Black & Veatch 
Corporation as the top-ranked firm for this project. Staff have negotiated an Agreement including 
a scope and fee for Construction Phase Services with Black & Veatch for an amount not-to-exceed 
$143,348, which includes an Owner’s Allowance of $20,000 for out of scope work if approved by 
the Executive Director.  Staff recommends Board confirmation of the consultant selection, and 
authorization for the Executive Director to execute the Agreement for Construction Phase Services 
with Black & Veatch Corporation in an amount not to exceed $143,348. 

 

Copies of the following are enclosed: 

(1) PSEC Public Meeting Agenda and Evaluation Score Form 
(2) Notice of Intended Decision 

 

 



 
 

NOTICE OF INTENDED DECISION FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT – 
PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES: 
TREATMENT TRAINS 5 & 6 REHABILITATION CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve Professional Services Evaluation 

Committee recommendation and authorize the Executive 
Director to execute a contract, scope, and fee for 
Professional Engineering Services to perform and complete 
the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Construction 
Phase Services Project. 

 
Statements of Qualification were requested from consultants for the purpose of providing 
‘Professional Engineering Services’ to perform and complete the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 
Rehabilitation Construction Phase Services Project in accordance with the Authority’s 
Procurement Policy. One (1) Statements of Qualification were timely received by the March 12, 
2021 submittal deadline and was evaluated and ranked by the Authority’s Professional Services 
Evaluation Committee (PSEC) in accordance with the Authority Procurement Policy. 
 
Staff recommends that the Executive Director approve the PSEC ranking and recommendation, 
and negotiate a contract, scope and fee for ‘Professional Engineering Services’ to perform and 
complete the Authority’s ‘Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Construction Phase Services 
Project’ with Black & Veatch Corporation. The negotiated contract, scope and fee will be 
presented to the Authority Board for consideration on March 31, 2021.  
 
 

Ranking Firm 
 

Office Location 

1 Black & Veatch Corporation (1) Fort Myers 

(1) Only one submittal was received for this project 
 
Protests of this Notice of Intended Decision shall be in conformance with the Owners Procurement 
Policy which is available for review at www.regionalwater.org [on the procurement tab] and 
during business hours at the Peace River Regional Water Supply Authority, 9415 Town Center 
Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202. 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statues, or 
failure to post the bond or other security requirement by law within the time allowed for 
filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceeding under chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 
 
Posted: March 17, 2021 



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority
Construction Phase Professional Engineering Services -Treatment Trains 5 & 6 : Request for SOQs
PSEC Meeting: March 15, 2021 @ 10:00 am
8998 SW CR 769, Arcadia, FL 34269

Consultant:  Black & Veatch TOTAL 

PSEC COMMITTEE MEMBER:
1 

(20 points)
2 

(20 points)
3

(40 points)
4 

(10 points)
5

(5 points)
6

(5 points)
100

(Total Points)

Richard Anderson 18.00 18.00 35.00 7.00 5.00 3.00 86.00

Chris Rogers 18.00 18.00 37.00 8.00 4.00 4.00 89.00

Scott Cunningham 20.00 19.00 38.00 7.00 5.00 4.00 93.00

Doug Leath 19.00 20.00 38.00 8.00 4.00 5.000 94.00

TOTAL AVERAGE: 90.50

Criteria:
1  Consultant (Team) Competence/Qualifications
2  Consultant (Team) Experience on Similar Projects
3  Project Manager Qualifications & Experience

Chris Rogers, Project Manager III

4  Consultant Key Staff Resources Availability
5  Consultant Past Record on Authority Projects
6  Office Proximity to Authority Service Area

Richard Anderson, System Operations Manager

Scott Cunningham, Construction Manager

Doug Leath, Maintenance Supervisor

Criteria



Professional Services –Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project Construction Phase Services 
Request for SOQ  Page | 1 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
 

INFORMATION PACKAGE 
for 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES  
for the  

TREATMENT TRAINS 5 & 6 REHABILITATION PROJECT CONSTRUCTION 
PHASE SERVICES 

REQUEST FOR STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS 
 
The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority (Authority) is requesting 
‘Statements of Qualifications’ (SOQ) from consultants (Consultant) to perform and complete 
construction phase services for the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project (Project) 
associated with the emptying, cleaning, concrete restoration, and protective coating application 
for six (6) multimedia filters, two (2) solid contact units, and other ancillary concrete chambers 
and spaces, rehabilitation of the rake drive and rapid mixer drives in the solid contact units.  It 
will include the rebuilding of the six (6) multi-media filters with all new filtration media and 
associated stainless steel underdrain repairs and the removal and replacement of fifty-six (56) 
filter control valves and actuators.   
 
AUTHORITY BACKGROUND 
 
The Authority is an independent special district of the State of Florida, created and existing 
pursuant to Chapter 373, Florida Statutes, and Section 163.01, Florida Statutes. The Authority is 
comprised of Charlotte, DeSoto, Manatee, and Sarasota Counties. The Authority was created for 
the purpose of developing, storing, and supplying water for county and municipal purposes in 
such a manner as will give priority to reducing adverse environmental effects of excessive or 
improper withdrawals from concentrated areas. The Authority is required to acquire, design, 
secure permits, construct, operate, and maintain facilities in locations and at the times necessary 
to ensure that an adequate water supply will be available to all citizens within the Authority’s 
boundaries. 
 
The Authority owns and operates the Peace River Facility, a 51 million gallon per day (mgd) 
conventional surface water treatment facility located on Kings Highway in southwestern DeSoto 
County (treatment facility).  The treatment facility was constructed in the late 1970’s and has 
undergone expansion and rehabilitation projects several times over the years.  The treatment 
facility includes a total of four (4) separate treatments plants on the same site, each of which can 
be operated independently of the others.  Production at the treatment facility is coordinated to 
meet daily needs.  The treatment facility includes twenty-six (26) individual declining rate, 
multimedia water filters in various sizes and configurations.       
 
The treatment facility is supported by a 120 mgd intake pump station on the Peace River, a 6.5 
billion gallon off-stream raw water storage system, and twenty-one (21) aquifer storage and 
recovery wells.  The Authority’s regional distribution system also includes approximately eighty 
(80) miles of large-diameter drinking water transmission system pipelines and associated remote 
pumping stations and finished water storage tanks in several counties.   



Professional Services –Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project Construction Phase Services 
Request for SOQ  Page | 2 

 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
The Consultant will provide all engineering, architectural, materials testing, surveying, 
construction management, and inspection services for the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation 
Project to be built at the Peace River Facility.  The Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project 
has been designed by the design engineer-of-record, Black & Veatch Corporation.  The 
Authority is currently soliciting bids from contractors for the construction of the Treatment 
Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project through a separate procurement solicitation (Contractor 
Solicitation) and is concurrently soliciting for the services of a Consultant to provide engineering 
services for the construction phase of the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project.  
Specific areas of responsibility may include, but not be limited to, the following: 
 

• Coordinate and issue Notice to Proceed to Contractor (the contractor that is selected and 
contracted for the provision of services pursuant to the Contractor Solicitation). 

• Plan, coordinate, and conduct project meetings with Contractor and/or Authority Staff 
including development and distribution of meeting minutes. 

• Review and processing of Contractor pay requests including verification of stored 
materials. 

• Technical submittal review, processing, and tracking using online tools to facilitate and 
accelerate this process. 

• Review of the drawings and specifications as necessary to respond to Requests for 
Information/Clarification by Contractor.  

• Work with the Contractor to identify, schedule, and coordinate any necessary facility 
downtime required by the work including relocation of electrical and communications 
feeds as well as external luminaries.   

• Interface with Authority staff for all utility locates and to identify and trace wires and 
fibers, as may needed. 

• Various materials testing needs as required.  
• Work change directive development, coordination, and negotiation. 
• Change order development, coordination, and negotiation. 
• Periodic construction inspection to confirm professional and workmanlike standards are 

being met by tradesmen and to ensure the site is being kept in an orderly, neat, and clean 
appearance.   

• Pre-pour slab inspections to verify rebar schedule and placement, any associated 
conduits to be embedded, quality and condition of formwork and that any anchor bolt 
placement templates are properly secured and positioned.   

• Coordinate with Contractor for material deliveries to avoid impacts to Authority 
operations while maintaining security protocols. 

• Take digital photographs of the work as it progresses as well as any trenches dug before 
they are filled/covered and the work is concealed from view. 

• Quality control verification that items delivered meet specifications approved. 
• Interface with and accompany regulatory agency personnel on any site inspections. 
• Review and analysis of Contractor schedule submittals. 



Professional Services –Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project Construction Phase Services 
Request for SOQ  Page | 3 

• Review and analysis of any Contractor claims, including weather-related claims. 
• Periodic review of Contractor as-built information. 
• Survey work as needed to establish benchmarks, re-establish benchmarks that may 

become destroyed during the course of the work and surveying to verify Contractor 
grades, slopes, and as-built information. 

• Coordinate walk-through inspections and development and management of punch list 
items related to closeout procedures.   

• Coordinate and issue certificates for Substantial Completion and Final Completion to 
Contractor.   

• Manage and consolidate warranty certificates in a notebook with appropriate start and 
expiration dates. 

• Develop a final reconciliatory change order.  
• Preparation of final Record Drawings. 

 
 

BACKGROUND MATERIALS 
 
The documents listed below for the Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project are available 
for downloading by visiting the Authority’s website at www.regionalwater.org.  These items are 
also available for review at the Authority’s Administrative Office at 9415 Town Center Parkway, 
Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 (if interested - please contact Rachel Kersten for appointment 
941-316-1776).    

 
Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project Plans and Specifications – Bid Documents 
Package from the Contractor Solicitation. 
 

GENERAL PROJECT SCHEDULE 
 
A summary schedule for this Project is presented below.  Dates may be changed at the discretion 
of the Authority. 
 
 Milestone       Expected Date of Completion   
(1) Advertise for Consultant SOQ     02/10/2021 
(2) Final Date for Questions     03/02/2021 
(3) SOQ Submittals Due to the Authority    03/12/2021 
(4) PSEC (a) Meeting to rank firms     03/15/2021 
(5) Interviews by PSEC (if needed)     03/16/2021 
(6) Consultant Selection (b)     03/31/2021 (earliest date)  
 

(a) PSEC = Professional Services Evaluation Committee.  All PSEC meetings are publicly 
noticed. The PSEC has the option to interview Consultants. If interviews are conducted 
by the PSEC, they will be at a public meeting on the date shown. 

(b) The PSEC’s Consultant ranking and a recommendation to negotiate a contract, scope, and 
fee for the Project will be presented to the Executive Director for consideration. The 
Executive Director will then make a recommendation to the Authority Board of Directors 
(Board) on the selection, and also seek authorization from the Board to develop a contract 



Professional Services –Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project Construction Phase Services 
Request for SOQ  Page | 4 

and work order, both of which will be submitted to the Board for consideration and 
approval.  Proof of insurance from the selected Consultant that meets the requirements of 
the Agreement is required at the time of Board’s approval of the selection.  

 
The Authority reserves the right to delay scheduled dates if determined to be in the best interest 
of the Authority.  Any changes, delays, or addenda related to this Request for SOQ will be 
posted online through the procurement interface on the Authority’s website. Consultants are 
responsible for reviewing the Authority’s website for any changes, delays, addenda, and the 
Authority’s responses to any questions timely submitted, as provided for below.  
   
 
SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES 
 
Pursuant to Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, a company that, at the time of bidding or 
submitting a proposal for a new contract or renewal of an existing contract, is on the Scrutinized 
Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran 
Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to Section 215.473, Florida Statutes, or has been 
engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, shall be ineligible for, and may not bid on, 
submit a proposal for, or enter into or renew a contract with an agency or local governmental 
entity for goods or services of $1 million or more.  Consultant may not submit a bid if it is on the 
aforementioned lists or if the Consultant is participating in a boycott of Israel.  By submitting a 
SOQ, Consultant certifies that it is not on the aforementioned lists. 
 
PARTICIPATION IN E-VERIFY SYSTEM 
 
In accordance with Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, beginning January 1, 2021, every public 
employer, contractor, and subcontractor shall register with and use the E-Verify System to verify 
the work authorization status of all newly hired employees.  By submitting a SOQ, Consultant 
certifies that it has registered for and will use the E-Verify System.  Any contract awarded shall 
be terminated by the Authority if the Authority has a good faith belief that the successful 
Consultant has knowingly violated this requirement. 
 
CONSULTANT SELECTION PROCESS 
 
Consultant selection shall be in accordance with the Section 287.055, Florida Statutes, and 
Consultants’ Competitive Negotiation Act, and Section 5.4 of the Authority’s Procurement 
Policy (adopted December 5, 2018 or latest revision) (“Procurement Policy”). A copy of the 
Authority’s standard professional services contract form is included in this information package.  
The professional services contract contains minimum insurance requirements that must be 
satisfied for the contract to be executed by the Authority.  The contents of the SOQ of the 
successful Consultant will be incorporated into a written agreement in terms acceptable to the 
Authority at its absolute discretion.  By submitting a SOQ, Consultant agrees to all the terms and 
conditions of this Request for SOQ and those included in the Authority’s standard professional 
services contract.  If Consultant desires to propose a change to a term or condition of this 
Request for SOQ or the Authority’s standard professional services contract, Consultant must 
submit its request by submitting a question as provided for below.    



Professional Services –Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project Construction Phase Services 
Request for SOQ  Page | 5 

 
After issuance of this Request for SOQ, prospective Consultants or their agents, representatives 
or persons acting at the request of such Consultant are prohibited from contacting members of 
the Authority’s Board of Directors and Executive Director or any member of a selection or 
negotiation committee concerning this issue until after the final recommendation is presented to 
the Board of Directors for approval or when the solicitation has been canceled or terminated.  
Any questions concerning this Request for SOQ must be presented in writing via email to Ann 
Lee, Finance & Administration Manager, at ALee@regionalwater.org no later than 5:00 p.m. 
Eastern Standard Time on March 2, 2021.  
 
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS 

The SOQ must include sufficient information to allow the Authority to evaluate the Consultant’s 
experience and qualifications to perform the work. The SOQ must also include the project 
responsibilities, current workloads, and proposed involvement of key project personnel, as well 
as their education background and specific work experience.   
 
Each SOQ must include the following: 
 
1. Legal name, address, phone number and email of Consultant;   
2. Principal office locations of submitting Consultant and any proposed partners/sub-

consultants; 
3. Legal form of company, i.e., partnership, corporation, joint venture, (if joint venture, 

identify the members); 
4. Copy of Florida Professional Licenses as applicable (business and/or individual); 
5. Qualifications and professional experience for Consultant’s “Project Manager” who is 

proposed to serve as point of contact for any and all work assigned by the Authority;    
6. Qualifications and professional experience of up to ten (10) other key personnel who will 

be assigned to conduct services listed within the Scope of Services, and if 
subconsultants/contractors are used, the subconsultant/contractor’s firm and location of the 
office to which they are assigned; 

7. Description and examples of projects completed by Consultant or 
subconsultants/contractors relating to the project service areas listed above, including 
budget and completion, or estimated (if ongoing) completion time information; 

8. Description of Consultant’s proposed project approach for the Project, including project 
management approach; communication and coordination strategy; and operational 
flexibility and continuity;  

9. Current and projected workloads for proposed key staff during proposed project timeframe;   
10. Disclosure of whether Consultant or subconsultants/contractors currently represents 

Charlotte, DeSoto, Manatee, and Sarasota counties, and the City of North Port (Customers), 
in any way; 

11. Disclosure of any litigation Consultant or subconsultants/contractors is involved in against 
any of the Authority Customers (listed above), either directly or retained for testimony and 
expertise on behalf of any other entity in litigation against the Authority or any of its 
Customers; 

12. List of three (3) clients that are Florida public entities the Authority can contact as 
references with respect to Consultant’s work performance on projects similar to the  



Professional Services –Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project Construction Phase Services 
Request for SOQ  Page | 6 

Project; and 
13. Required forms: 

• Key Personnel Form (below); 
• Signed Sworn Statement under Section 287.133(3)(a), Florida Statutes, on Public Entity 

Crimes (below); and 
• Reference Forms.  

 
For minimum requirements Nos. 5 and 6, Consultant shall identify if the Project Manager or key 
personnel are a leased or contracted employee or employed with a subconsultant/contractor. 
 
Costs shall not be submitted with the SOQ as fee schedules will be negotiated after the selection 
of the Consultant.  Two or more Consultants may combine for the purpose of responding to this 
Request for SOQ providing that one Consultant is designated as the “Prime” Consultant and the 
other as a subconsultant and that the SOQ was made without collusion and is in all respects, fair 
and in good faith.   
 
The SOQ shall be limited to no more than twenty (20) one-sided pages for all requested 
information described herein with the following exceptions: Required forms (listed in Item 13) 
above; front and back SOQ covers; transmittal letter; and section dividers are excluded from the 
total 20-page count. All pages shall be standardized 8 ½ x 11 inches in size, margins not less 
than 1-inch, standard black text and minimum 12-point font size. Use of color and/or larger font 
sizes for graphics or to differentiate headings is acceptable. Text within graphics must be a 
minimum of 10-point font. 
 
Consultants desiring to provide these professional services to the Authority must submit six (6) 
paper copies (one (1) copy shall be unbound) and one (1) electronic PDF copy on a USB or 
portable drive of their SOQ in accordance with the requirements contained in the information 
package to: 
 

Patrick J. Lehman, Executive Director 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 

9415 Town Center Parkway 
Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 

(941) 316-1776 
 

A Consultant’s SOQ must be received no later than 2:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time on 
March 12, 2021. It is the Consultant’s responsibility to assure that its SOQ is delivered to the 
Authority prior to the above deadline.  Late submittals will not be opened or considered.  SOQs 
that are incomplete, conditional, obscure, or do not conform to the requirements contained in this 
Request for SOQ may be deemed nonresponsive at the sole option of the Authority.  The 
Authority reserves the right to reject all responses and not grant any award resulting from this 
Request for SOQ.  If awarded, no contract will be formed between the Consultant and the 
Authority until an agreement is executed by both parties.  

Upon submittal of its SOQ, the Consultant agrees to be bound by all terms and conditions of the 
SOQ. Neither the Authority nor its representatives will be liable for any expenses incurred in 



Professional Services –Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project Construction Phase Services 
Request for SOQ  Page | 7 

connection with preparation of a response to this Request for SOQ.  
 
PROPOSAL EVALUATION CRITERIA 
 
The following factors, with the weighting indicated, will be used to evaluate proposals:   
 

   Criteria       Weighting 
1. Consultant (team) Competence/Qualifications     20 points 
2. Consultant (team) Experience on Similar Projects    20 points 
3. Project Manager Qualifications and Experience   40 points 
4. Consultant staff resources availability      10 points 
5. Consultant (team) past record on Authority Projects     5 points  
6. Office Proximity to Authority Service Area      5 points 

     TOTAL                   100 points 
 

PROCUREMENT POLICY AND BID PROTESTS 

Consultant is hereby placed on notice of the existence of the Procurement Policy, and is 
considered to be on constructive notice of all provisions contained therein.  A copy is available at 
the Authority’s Administrative Office at 9415 Town Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 
34202 and on the Authority’s website at www.regionalwater.org.   The Authority shall post the 
intended decision or Board decision on the Authority’s website at www.regionalwater.org.  
Notwithstanding the Procurement Policy, disputes regarding the bidding process shall be 
resolved in accordance with section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes.  Failure to file a protest within 
the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other 
security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of 
proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Professional Services –Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project Construction Phase Services 
Request for SOQ  Page | 8 

KEY PERSONNEL 
for 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  
FOR THE TREATMENT TRAINS 5 & 6 REHABILITATION PROJECT  

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES  
 
 

The Consultant's proposed Project Manager, project team, and key personnel are to be indicated 
below.  Each person must be identified with their job classification, area of expertise, and work 
location.  If Project Manager or key personnel are not employees of the Consultant, please also 
indicate within the Office Location column. 
 

Person’s 
Name 

Job 
Classification 

Area of 
Expertise 

Office 
Location 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 
  



Professional Services –Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project Construction Phase Services 
Request for SOQ  Page | 9 

SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 287.133(3)(a), 
FLORIDA STATUTES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES 

 
THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER 
OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS. 
 
1. This sworn statement is submitted to PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY 

AUTHORITY by _______________________________________________________________ 
                                                       (Print individual’s name and title) 
 

  for __________________________________________________________________________________ 
    (Print name of entity submitting sworn statement) 
 

 whose business address is _________________________________________________________________      
                                                                                                                       

 and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is __________________________                                                 
(If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this sworn 
statement: _________________________________). 
 

2. I understand that a “public entity crime” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida Statutes, means a 
violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of 
business with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or of the United 
States, including, but not limited to, any bid, proposal, reply, or contract for good or services, any lease for 
real property, or any contract for the construction or repair of a public building or public work, involving 
antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation. 

 
3. I understand that “convicted” or “conviction” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida Statutes, 

means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt, in 
any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July 
1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere. 

 
4. I understand that an “affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes, means: 
 

a)  A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; OR 
 

b)  An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and who 
has been convicted of a public entity crime.  The term “affiliate” includes those officers, directors, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of 
an affiliate.  The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in another person, or 
a pooling of equipment or income among persons when not for fair market value under an arm’s length 
agreement, shall be a prima facie case that one person controls another person.  A person who knowingly 
enters into a joint venture with a person who has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during 
the preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate. 

 
5. I understand that a “person” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes, means any natural 

person or entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal power to enter 
into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts let by a public entity, or which 
otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with a public entity.  The term “person” includes those 
officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in 
management of an entity. 

 
  



Professional Services –Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project Construction Phase Services 
Request for SOQ  Page | 10 

6. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is true in relation to the entity 
submitting this sworn statement.  (Indicate which statement applies.) 

 
        Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any of its officers, directors, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the 
management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a 
public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. 

 
        The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the 
management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a 
public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. 

 
        The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the 
management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a 
public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.  However, there has been a subsequent proceeding 
before a Hearing Officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final 
Order entered by the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the 
entity submitting this sworn statement on the convicted vendor list.  (Attach a copy of the final 
order.) 

 
I UNDERSTAND THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC 
ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY AND THIS 
FORM IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH IT IS FILED.  I ALSO 
UNDERSTAND I AM REQUIRED TO INFORM THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A 
CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF THE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017, FLORIDA 
STATUTES, FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS 
FORM. 
 
 

_________________________________________________ 
 (Signature) 

 
 
 
STATE OF _____________________ 
 
COUNTY OF ___________________ 
 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ☐ physical presence or ☐ online notarization,  
 
this     by               of                                                  ,  
 
a                                  company organized under the laws of the State of                         , on behalf of the company, who is  
 
personally known to me or has produced        as identification. 
 
 
        ____________________________________ 
        Notary Public 
        Name (Printed)_______________________ 
My commission expires ___________________________. 
  

(Printed typed or stamped Commissioned name of Notary Public) 
 

 



Professional Services –Treatment Trains 5 & 6 Rehabilitation Project Construction Phase Services 
Request for SOQ  Page | 11 

REFERENCES 

Consultant must provide three (3) references for projects they have completed that are similar to this 
Project. 
 

Consultant Name:         

Reference Entity:         

Reference Contact Person:           
 
Reference Address:            

Reference Email Address:           

Reference Phone No.:            

Project Name:             

Project Location:            

Consultant Project Manager:           

Contract Amount:            

Date Project Commenced:           

Date of Final Completion:           

Description of Work Performed:           
               
              
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TAB B 
Negotiated Professional Services Contract, Scope and Fee 





















































































PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 7 
 

Property Insurance Renewal for Authority Facilities 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to renew Peace River Facility Property Insurance 

with Starr Tech/ACE for an annual premium of $336,157 
for the upcoming year (April 30, 2021 thru April 30, 
2022). 

 
The Authority’s property insurance expires on April 30, 2021.  Bids were received from firms for property 
insurance for the upcoming year.  The Authority’s independent insurance consultant, Brown & Brown - 
Public Risk Insurance Agency, reviewed the quotes and recommends renewal with the incumbent, Starr 
Tech/ACE with the currently in place named windstorm limits of $60 million. 
 
The premium for the recommended 12-month policy (April 30, 2021 thru April 30, 2022) is $336,157. The 
12-month policy premium reflects a 15.1% rate increase as well as a 2.7% increase attributed to the $3.2 
million of increased insured value. The rate increase of 15.1% over the previous year’s premium is primarily 
due to the continued response of the property insurance market to above average losses and unprofitable 
underwriting results. 
  
Funds are available in the FY 2021 budget for property insurance. Staff recommends approval of the 
property insurance renewal with Starr Tech/ACE for an annual premium of $336,157 for the term of April 
30, 2021 thru April 30, 2022. 
 
Budget Action:  No action needed. 
 
Attachments: 
Tab A Recommendation Letter from Brown & Brown 
Tab B Property Quote Renewal Comparison 
Tab C Property Proposal 4/30/21 to 4/30/22 
Tab D Property Statement of Values 



TAB A 
Recommendation Letter from Brown & Brown 



Public Risk Insurance Advisors 
P.O. Box 2416, Daytona Beach, FL 32115 

300 N. Beach Street, Daytona Beach, FL 32114 
P: (386) 252-6176 | F: (386) 239-4049 

bbpria.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Ann Lee, MBA, CGFO       February 25, 2021 
Finance/Administration Manager 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
9415 Town Center Parkway 
Lakewood Ranch, FL  34202 
 
Dear Ann:   
 
PRIA conducted the annual marketing/bid process for Peace River MWSA’s Property insurance to be 
effective 4/30/2021-22.  This insurance covers approximately $121.2 million of assets owned by 
PRMWSA, subject to policy sublimits, terms and conditions.  We have added $3.2 million of limits for 
additional contents of the Training Facility and metal roofing/screening for the filter bays.   These 
additions increased the overall values by 2.71%.   
 
The international property re/insurance marketplace continues to respond to above-average losses 
and unprofitable underwriting results.  Property rates continue to increase in 2021, even for 
portfolios without recent loss activity.  Results of our request for quotations are as follows:   
 
                EXPIRING - EFFECTIVE 3/1/20 to 4/30/2021 (14 month)* 
                $285,334 – Starr Tech/Ace American Annualized Premium (specialty utility insurer) 
 *Above	premium	is	Annualized;	expiring	policy	period/premium	was	extended	to	14	months.			
	
                RENEWAL	OPTIONS	- TO BE EFFECTIVE 3/1/20-21* 
                $336,157 – Starr Tech/Ace American $60M Named Windstorm limit (17.81% increase) 
                $308,748 – Starr Tech/Ace American $25M Named Windstorm limit (8.21% increase) 
                $344,631 – Open Market indication for $25M loss limit (24% increase) 
   	
Despite a 15% rate increase, Starr Tech remains the best value for the 2021-2022 policy period.  We 
are pleased to continue to offer policy terms and conditions per expiring from this specialty utility 
insurer, including enhancements not available from other insurers:  

 Favorable deductibles for Named Windstorm (3% Per Unit/$100k Minimum) and Flood 
($50,000 Per Occurrence)  

 Coverage for on-premises underground pipes and pipelines 
 Sublimit for Water Transmission Lines covering the 4-county region vs. on premises only 
 Coverage for spillway, equipment and tower at Reservoir #2 
 Professional Engineering Services and Report 
 Admitted in the State of Florida VS. Non-Admitted for Open Market options. 

	
Note most insurers are adding Communicable Disease Exclusions to address pandemic exposures.  
A Communicable Disease Exclusion will be added to the 2021-22 policy.   
	
Recommendation:	 	 Renew with Starr Tech/Ace American property program to maintain the 
broadest coverage and overall best value.   
 
Sincerely,  

Michelle 
Michelle Y. Martin, CIC 
Sr. Vice President, Public Risk Advisor 



TAB B 
Property Quote Renewal Comparison 



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 

Expiring Annual Term Expiring Extended Term
Incumbent - Coverage Per 

Expiring 
Incument - Reduced Limit 

Option Indication I Indication II

Important Terms Starr Tech - Ace American 
3/1/2020-3/1/2021 Terms

Starr Tech - Ace American 
3/1/2020-4/30/2021 Terms

Starr Tech - Ace American 
ANNUAL 4/30/2021-4/30/2022 

Starr Tech - Ace American 
ANNUAL 4/30/2021-4/30/2022 

Open Market Support* for       
4/30/2021-4/30/2022

Open Market Support* for       
4/30/2021-4/30/2022

PROPERTY  Annual Policy  14 Month Policy  Annual Policy  Annual Policy 
 $25M Windstorm limit Indication via 

Layered Open Market Program          
 $10M Windstorm limit Indication via 

Layered Open Market Program          

Premium at inception 276,500$                                                 322,676$                                                326,590$                                                 299,200$                                                 339,381$                                                  242,415$                                                  

Certified Terrorism 3,535$                                                     4,125$                                                    4,197$                                                     4,180$                                                     5,000$                                                      5,000$                                                      

Non-Certfied Terrorism 395$                                                        461$                                                       466$                                                        464$                                                        Included Above - Separate Placement Included Above - Separate Placement

Estimated Surcharges 4$                                                            4$                                                           4$                                                            4$                                                            250$                                                         250$                                                         

Policy Engineering Fee 4,900$                                                     4,900$                                                    4,900$                                                     4,900$                                                     Not Available Not Available

Total Annualized Cost 285,334$                                                 332,166$                                                336,157$                                                 308,748$                                                 344,631$                                                 247,665$                                                 

37,948$                                             50,823$                                             23,414$                                             59,297$                                              (37,669)$                                             
15.34% 17.81% 8.21% 23.97% -13.20%

(27,409)$                                                   Open Market terms can be confirmed 
with further negotiation 

 Open Market terms can be confirmed 
with further negotiation 

Property Deductibles
"All Other Perils" 50,000$                                                   50,000$                                                   50,000$                                                   50,000$                                                   50,000$                                                    50,000$                                                    

Contractors/Mobile Equipment 25,000$                                                   25,000$                                                   25,000$                                                   25,000$                                                   50,000$                                                    50,000$                                                    

Named Windstorm or Wind/Hail  Named Windstorm 
3% TIV of the units of insurance 

damaged; $100,000 per Occurrence 
Minimum 

 Named Windstorm 
3% TIV of the units of insurance 

damaged; $100,000 per Occurrence 
Minimum 

 Named Windstorm 
3% TIV of the units of insurance 

damaged; $100,000 per Occurrence 
Minimum 

 Named Windstorm 
3% TIV of the units of insurance 

damaged; $250,000 per Occurrence 
Minimum 

 Named Windstorm 3%, subject to 
$250,000 minimum per Occurrence 

 Named Windstorm 3%, subject to 
$250,000 minimum per Occurrence 

Flood (non A and V zones) 50,000$                                                   50,000$                                                   50,000$                                                   50,000$                                                   250,000$                                                  250,000$                                                  

BI, EE, Off Premises Power 120 Hours 120 Hours 120 Hours 120 Hours 50,000$                                                    50,000$                                                    

Limits
Building & Contents 116,007,478$                                          116,007,478$                                          119,207,478$                                          119,207,478$                                          25,000,000$                                             25,000,000$                                             
Business Income 1,000,000$                                              1,000,000$                                              1,000,000$                                              1,000,000$                                              TBD TBD
Extra Expense 1,000,000$                                              1,000,000$                                              1,000,000$                                              1,000,000$                                              TBD TBD
Total Insured Values (TIV) 118,007,478$                                          118,007,478$                                          121,207,478$                                          121,207,478$                                          121,207,478$                                           121,207,478$                                           

3,200,000$                                              3,200,000$                                              
2.71% 2.71%

Coverage Extensions/Sublimits
All Other Perils, Except: 118,007,478$                                          118,007,478$                                          121,207,478$                                          121,207,478$                                          25,000,000$                                             10,000,000$                                             
Named Windstorm 60,000,000$                                            60,000,000$                                            60,000,000$                                            25,000,000$                                            25,000,000$                                             10,000,000$                                             
Named Windstorm Definition Flood/Storm Surge are "Flood" Flood/Storm Surge are "Flood" Flood/Storm Surge are "Flood" Flood/Storm Surge are "Flood" TBD TBD
Location Definition Per Unit/Process Scheduled Per Unit/Process Scheduled Per Unit/Process Scheduled Per Unit/Process Scheduled TBD TBD
Flood (Non A and V Zones) - Aggregate 5,000,000$                                              5,000,000$                                              5,000,000$                                              5,000,000$                                              TBD TBD
Earthquake - Aggregate 10,000,000$                                            10,000,000$                                            10,000,000$                                            10,000,000$                                            TBD TBD
Sinkhole - Aggregate 10,000,000$                                            10,000,000$                                            10,000,000$                                            10,000,000$                                            TBD TBD
Boiler and Machinery TBD TBD
Time Element Loss Payment Actual Loss Sustained Actual Loss Sustained Actual Loss Sustained Actual Loss Sustained TBD TBD
Building/Contents Loss Payment Replacement Cost/ACV 2.5 years Replacement Cost/ACV 2.5 years Replacement Cost/ACV 2.5 years Replacement Cost/ACV 2.5 years TBD TBD
Building/Contents Loss Valuation Blanket Blanket Blanket Blanket TBD TBD
Certified Terrorism Included if Purchased Included if Purchased Included if Purchased Included if Purchased TBD TBD
Non-Certified Terrorism Included if Purchased Included if Purchased Included if Purchased Included if Purchased TBD TBD
Accounts Receivable 250,000$                                                 250,000$                                                 250,000$                                                 250,000$                                                 TBD TBD
Owned Water Transmission Lines 5,580,457$                                              5,580,457$                                              5,580,457$                                              5,580,457$                                              TBD TBD

 Locations throughout DeSoto, Manatee, 
Sarasota & Charlotte County, FL 

 Locations throughout DeSoto, Manatee, 
Sarasota & Charlotte County, FL 

 Locations throughout DeSoto, Manatee, 
Sarasota & Charlotte County, FL 

 Locations throughout DeSoto, Manatee, 
Sarasota & Charlotte County, FL 

 Coverage likely not available.  Coverage likely not available. 

Subaqueous Line Above Water Air Relief Valves (Charlotte 
Harbor, Punta Gorda, FL)

250,000$                                                 250,000$                                                 250,000$                                                 250,000$                                                 Coverage likely not available. Coverage likely not available.

Increased Cost of Construction & Demolition 1,000,000$                                              1,000,000$                                              1,000,000$                                              1,000,000$                                              TBD TBD
Debris Removal $1,500,000 - or 25% of the loss $1,500,000 - or 25% of the loss $1,500,000 - or 25% of the loss $1,500,000 - or 25% of the loss TBD TBD
Contractor's / Mobile Equipment 500,000$                                                 500,000$                                                 500,000$                                                 500,000$                                                 TBD TBD
EDP 1,500,000$                                              1,500,000$                                              1,500,000$                                              1,500,000$                                              TBD TBD
Expediting Expense 250,000$                                                 250,000$                                                 250,000$                                                 250,000$                                                 TBD TBD
Transit 100,000$                                                 100,000$                                                 100,000$                                                 100,000$                                                 TBD TBD
Valuable Papers 1,000,000$                                              1,000,000$                                              1,000,000$                                              1,000,000$                                              TBD TBD

** $5 million Reservoir Value (In/Outlet Tower, Ancillary Spillway, Electric & ADAS components only)

    Excess and surplus lines Insurers were approached but none provided quotes due to: 1) no significant advantage in terms, and 2) incumbent is admitted in the State of Florida, precluding binding with non-admitted insurers.

Property Quote Comparison 
To Be Effective 3/1/2020-21

COST Difference from Expiring/Renewal

TIV Difference From Expiring  (TIV calculated differently, used same 
TIV for comparison purposes) 

 (TIV calculated differently, used same 
TIV for comparison purposes) 

n/a - See Annual Comparison

https://bbins365.sharepoint.com/sites/bbpria/Shared Documents/CLIENTS/Peace River Manasota Reg/21-22/Proposals/PR Property Quote Comparison 21-22
Brown & Brown PRIA

2/25/2021



TAB C 
Property Proposal 4/30/21-4/30/22 



 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
PROPERTY INSURANCE PROPOSAL PREPARED FOR  

Peace River 
Manasota Regional 

Water Supply 
Authority 

April 30, 2021 to April 30, 2022 
 
 

PRESENTED BY :  
Michelle Martin, Public Risk Advisor 

February 25, 2021 
 

 
P.O. Box 2416 | Daytona Beach, FL 

32115 

Phone:  386.252.6176 | Fax:  
386.239.4049 

www.bbpria.com 
 

 

 

TM 



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Table of Contents 
 

Overview           1 
 The Agency of Public Risk Insurance Advisors 
 An Introduction to Your Service Team 
 Marketing Results and Insurance Market Overview 
  
 
Property           2 
 
 
Broker Recommendation/Premium Recapitulation    3 
 Notes of Importance 
 Compensation Disclosures 
 Carrier Financial Status  

Guide to Best’s Ratings 
 
 
Items Required Prior to Binding       4 

Acceptance of Proposal – Premium Recapitulation 
TRIA Forms 

  



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

 
 

 
Our Story 

 
Public Risk Insurance Advisors 
(PRIA) is a proud member of the 
Brown & Brown family – an 80-
year-old, publicly traded, Florida 
corporation currently ranked as 
the 6th largest insurance 
brokerage in the United States of 
America. Our Brown & Brown 
family is now more than 10,000 
teammates, spanning from 
London to Los Angeles. Through 
our collaborative efforts, we 
design, place, and service more 
than $20 Billion in annual 
insurance products. We 
passionately undertake these 
efforts on behalf of our clients – 
ranging from individuals and 
small businesses, to state 
governments and Fortune 500 
companies. 
 

The PRIA team is a highly-specialized unit of insurance advisors 100% trained to deliver 
industry-leading services to public entities in the State of Florida.  Since 1992, we have 
continuously refined that specialization and enhanced our services, while becoming the 
largest public entity brokerage in Florida. Our team provides Property & Casualty and 
Employee Benefits services to governments from Key West to the Panhandle and represents 
more than 250 clients. 
 
We have proven over nearly three decades of service to local governments that we are a 
highly sophisticated and accountable team of insurance professionals, laser-focused on 
providing both world-class brokerage services and concierge-level support to our clients. We 
have built our reputation by empowering our governmental clients to outperform their 
industry peers, lower their cost of risk, and enhance their employee benefits programs - all 
while staying within their annual budgetary constraints. Our team is committed to serve 
those who serve the public – and provide superior service to our clients, their staff, and their 
employees. 



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

An Introduction to Your Service Team 
 

Account Executives 
Matt Montgomery 

Executive Vice President 
(386) 239-7245 mmontgomery@bbpria.com 

Robin Russell, ARM-P, CISR, CSRM 
Director of Operations (386) 239-4044 rrussell@bbpria.com 

Paul Dawson, ARM-P 
Senior Vice President / Public Risk Advisor 

(386) 239-4045 pdawson@bbpria.com 

Michelle Martin, CIC 
Vice President / Public Risk Advisor 

(386) 239-4047 mmartin@bbpria.com 

Brian Cottrell, CIC, CRM 
Vice President / Public Risk Advisor (386) 239-4060 bcottrell@bbpria.com 

Kyle Stoekel, ARM-P, CIC 
Public Risk Advisor 

(386) 944-5805 kstoekel@bbpria.com 

Michelle Perry, CIC, CRM 
Public Risk Advisor 

(386) 333-6047 mperry@bbpria.com 

Victoria “Tori” Reedy 
 Executive Coordinator (386) 239-4043 vreedy@bbpria.com 

Service Representatives 
Brittany O’Brien, CIC, CRM 

Risk Management Department Leader (386) 239-8823 bobrien@bbpria.com 

Melody Blake, ACSR 
Public Risk Specialist 

(386) 239-4050 mblake@bbpria.com 

Patricia “Trish” Jenkins, CPSR 
Public Risk Specialist 

(386) 239-4042 pjenkins@bbpria.com 

Danielle Coggon, CISR 
Public Risk Specialist (386) 239-4048 dcoggon@bbpria.com 

Christina Carter, CIC, CRM 
Public Risk Specialist 

(386) 333-6069 ccarter@bbpria.com 

 
 

 

 
Our Service Team philosophy focuses on accountability at all levels of account management. Our goal is 

not simply to meet your service needs, but to exceed them. All the employees at PRIA are dedicated to 
achieving this goal and distinguishing ourselves from the competition. 

  



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

PRMWSA Property Insurance Quotes/Marketing Results 
 
 
PRIA accessed 3 specialty insurers and the open surplus lines market to provide 
bids/quotes for the Authority’s Property renewal.   
 

INSURER STATUS/RESPONSE: 

Starr Tech/ACE 

Incumbent – Quoted 17.81% increase at $336,157 premium, including 
2.71% value increase with same conditions as expiring with a 
$60,000,000 Named Windstorm limit.  Option provided for 
$25,000,000 Named Windstorm limit for a $27,409 savings. 

Glatfelter Declined - Not a market for coastal property, cannot compete with 
pricing, deductibles, and specific coverages. (Liability insurer) 

Preferred/PGIT Declined to Quote (Indication in 2020 was just under $400,000 
premium including Terrorism).    

Various Non-
Admitted Open 

Markets 

$344,631 Indication for $25,000,000 Named Windstorm Limit. 
 

 
 
Note:  In 2020, the annual anniversary/renewal date was extended to 4/30 (14-month policy).  This 
year’s proposal is for an annual term to be effective 4/30/2021-4/30/2022.  Premium comparisons 
are annual. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Insurance Market Conditions 
 

Following a long, soft market from 2006-2017 and many years of significant rate 
decreases, the market faced increasing claims with decreased premium and therefore 
less profitability.  Following three consecutive years of major hurricane damage from 
2016-2018, rate increases began in 2017 impacting Florida and the catastrophic-
exposed property market.    
  
As illustrated below, 2018, was the third worst year for US insured catastrophe losses 
since 1980.   
  
Although Florida fared fairly well in 2019, the US experienced 14 separate billion-
dollar disasters.   
  
Insured catastrophic property losses for 2020 are estimated at $83B worldwide, and 
$35B for the US only in the 1st 3 Quarters.   
  
US Inflation-Adjusted catastrophe losses from 1980 through partial 2020 are analyzed 
below: 

 
  



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Industry Combined Ratios 2000 – Q2 2020 

  
Combined Ratio = Insurers’ losses + expenses compared to premiums.  A combined 
ratio of under 100% is indicative of underwriting profit.  (Un)Profitability drives 
financial markets. 
  

Projected annual 2020 Combined Ratio = 102% 

 

 
  



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Industry Financial Results through Q3 2020 
 

 
 

Statistics from ISO/APCI.org Report released 2/2021.  Full report available on request. 

  



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Impact of COVID-19 

  
 
Unanticipated business interruption and other claim payments, related claims 
litigation against insurers, unknown future claim activity, and unknown economic 
impacts have added to the uncertainty of profitably for insurers in 2021. 
  
Ongoing litigation concerning applicability of insurance to COVID-related losses has 
produced significant additional costs for insurers.  Case law and state-level legislation 
will continue.  Legislation is predominately focused to provide protections to 
businesses and local governments from lawsuits.   
  
Communicable Disease Exclusions have been or will be added to most insurance 
policies and lines of coverage. 
  
In addition, the “Pandemic Risk Insurance Act of 2020” or PRIA is currently making its 
way through Congress to provide a federal reinsurance/backstop to future pandemic 
losses.  PRIA is designed similarly to the Terrorist Risk Insurance Act, or TRIA, which 
was enacted following the terrorist events of 9/11/2001.  PRIA could cover 95% of 
losses excess of a $250 million attachment point. 
  



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Utilities Property 
 

Term:     April 30, 2021 to April 30, 2022 
 
Company:    ACE American Insurance Company 

(Rated A++ XV by A.M. Best) 
 
Starr Tech Participation:  100% 
 
Form: Anniversary endorsement to the in-force Starr Tech benchmark policy 

form #EUTN14339085 plus endorsements listed under Additional 
Terms and Conditions 

 
Coverage: All Risk of direct physical loss or damage, covering Property Damage, 

Business Interruption, Extra Expense, and Boiler & Machinery 
 
 

Values  
(per schedule on file) 

$119,207,478 Property Damage  
$1,000,000 Business Interruption 
$1,000,000 Extra Expense 
$121,207,478 Total Insured Value 
  

Policy Limit of Liability 
$121,207,478 Any One Occurrence 

 

Valuation 
This company’s liability for loss under this policy for real and personal property (excluding stock) shall 
not exceed the smallest of the following amounts: 
 1. The amount of this policy. 

2. The replacement cost of property or any part thereof, identical with property described herein, 
at the same location and intended for the same occupancy and use; 

3. The amount actually and necessarily expended in repairing or replacing the property described 
herein, or any part thereof, at the same location, or another location, and intended for the same 
occupancy and use. 

4. Actual Cash Value if the property is not repaired or replaced within 2 years. 
 

 Time Element Coverages: Actual Loss Sustained 
 

 



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Utilities Property 
 

Sublimits 
Sub-limits are per occurrence unless shown otherwise. The sub-limits below are part of and not in addition to the 

Policy Limit of Liability. Sub-limits are 100% and are subject to Starr Tech percentage participation. 
$60,000,000  Named Windstorm 

$10,000,000 Earthquake, Annual Aggregate 

$10,000,000 Sinkhole, Annual Aggregate, except: 

No Coverage California Earthquake/Earth Movement 

$5,000,000 Flood, Annual Aggregate (Includes Storm Surge) 

$1,000,000 Flood (100 Year Flood Zones), Annual Aggregate 

$60,000,000 Named Windstorm 

$250,000 Accounts Receivable 

$2,500,000 Automatic Coverage 

$1,000,000 Business Interruption 

$500,000  Contractor’s Equipment 
$1,500,000 or 25% of the 
loss, whichever is greater 

Debris Removal 

$1,500,000 EDP Equipment & Media 

$250,000 Expediting Expense 

$1,000,000 Extra Expense 

$500,000 Fine Arts 

$1,000,000 Increased Cost of Construction, Demolition 

$50,000 Off Premises Foam & Firefighting Expense 

$100,000 Off Premises Power 

$100,000 Pollution Real & Personal, Annual Aggregate 

$5,580,457 
PRMWSA Owned Water Transmission Lines (various locations as their interest 
may appear throughout Desoto, Manatee, Sarasota & Charlotte County, FL) 

$250,000 
Subaqueous Line Above Water Air Relief Values (Charlotte Harbor, Punta 
Gorda, FL) 

$100,000 Temporary removal of property 

$100,000 Transit 

$500,000 Unnamed locations 

$1,000,000 Valuable papers 
  



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Utilities Property 
 
 

Boiler & Machinery Endorsement 
$100,000 Ammonia Contamination (B&M), Any One Accident 

$1,000,000 Business Interruption (B&M), Any One Accident 

$100,000 Consequential Damage (B&M), Any One Accident 

$100,000 Expediting Expenses (B&M), Any One Accident 

$1,000,000 Extra Expense (B&M), Any One Accident 

$100,000 Hazardous Substances (B&M), Any One Accident 

$100,000 Water Damage (B&M), Any One Accident 

 
Deductibles:  
All deductibles listed below are per occurrence except with respect to coverage provided for Boiler & 
Machinery which shall be any One Accident. 
 
Property Damage:   $50,000 except 
 
Contractor’s Equipment:  $25,000 
 
Flood (100-year flood zone): 3% of the Property Damage Total Insurable Value of the units of 

insurance damaged in the Occurrence, subject to a minimum of 
$100,000 

 
Wind (Named Storms): 3% of the Property Damage Total Insurable Value of the units of 

insurance damaged in the Occurrence, subject to a minimum of 
$100,000 
 

Time Element (including but limited to): 
 
Business Interruption:   120 hours per occurrence 
Extra Expense:    120 hours per occurrence 
Off Premises Power:   120 hours per occurrence 
 
As respects real and personal property, all claims for loss, damage or expense arising out of any one occurrence 
shall be adjusted as on claim and from the amount of each such adjusted claim there shall be deducted the sum 
stated on the Declaration Page. Deductibles for Property Damage and Time Element shall be applied 
separately. 
 
 
 



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Utilities Property 
 
Additional Terms and Conditions, include but are not limited to: 
 

1. Coverages and/or Extensions of Coverage not specifically mentioned, even though they may be 
outlined in your submission, are not included. 

2. Premium to be paid in full within 30 days of inception. 
3. Business Interruption coverage shall only apply to the 8998 SW County Road 769 scheduled main 

water treatment location. 
4. 72 Hour Occurrence Definition applies to Wind, Flood, Earthquake and Riot. 
5. Electrical transmission and distribution lines located beyond 1,000 feet from any Insured’s locations 

are excluded. 
6. Concrete reservoirs and underground pipes and pipelines are covered at Locations covered by this 

policy. 
7. For purposes of the deductibles, a unit of insurance is considered to be each separate building and/or 

process unit and/or structure as listed on the Statement of Values on file with the Company. 
8. Signed Terrorism election forms to be received within 30 days of effective date. 
9. Signed Statement of Property Values to be provided within 30 days of effective date. 
10. The following endorsements/Additional Endorsements will attach to and form part of the form: 

a. Anniversary Renewal Endorsement 
b. Terrorism Endorsement/Exclusions (if coverage accepted/rejected) 
c. Exclusion of Loss Due to Virus, Bacteria or Microorganism that Induce Physical Distress, 

Illness or Disease – AGP-53329a (04/20) 
 

 
 
 



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Utilities Property 
Option (Reduced Limits) 

 
Term:     April 30, 2021 to April 30, 2022 
 
Company:    ACE American Insurance Company 

(Rated A++ XV by A.M. Best) 
 
Starr Tech Participation:  100% 
 
Form: Anniversary endorsement to the in-force Starr Tech benchmark policy 

form #EUTN14339085 plus endorsements listed under Additional 
Terms and Conditions 

 
Coverage: All Risk of direct physical loss or damage, covering Property Damage, 

Business Interruption, Extra Expense, and Boiler & Machinery 
 
 

Values  
(per schedule on file) 

$119,207,478 Property Damage  
$1,000,000 Business Interruption 
$1,000,000 Extra Expense 
$121,207,478 Total Insured Value 
  

Policy Limit of Liability 
$121,207,478 Any One Occurrence 

 

Valuation 
This company’s liability for loss under this policy for real and personal property (excluding stock) shall 
not exceed the smallest of the following amounts: 
 5. The amount of this policy. 

6. The replacement cost of property or any part thereof, identical with property described herein, 
at the same location and intended for the same occupancy and use; 

7. The amount actually and necessarily expended in repairing or replacing the property described 
herein, or any part thereof, at the same location, or another location, and intended for the same 
occupancy and use. 

8. Actual Cash Value if the property is not repaired or replaced within 2 years. 
 

 Time Element Coverages: Actual Loss Sustained 
 

 



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Utilities Property 
Option (Reduced Limits) 

 

Sublimits 
Sub-limits are per occurrence unless shown otherwise. The sub-limits below are part of and not in addition to the 

Policy Limit of Liability. Sub-limits are 100% and are subject to Starr Tech percentage participation. 
$25,000,000  Named Windstorm  

$10,000,000 Earthquake, Annual Aggregate 

$10,000,000 Sinkhole, Annual Aggregate, except: 

No Coverage California Earthquake/Earth Movement 

$5,000,000 Flood, Annual Aggregate (Includes Storm Surge) 

$1,000,000 Flood (100 Year Flood Zones), Annual Aggregate 

$25,000,000 Named Windstorm 

$250,000 Accounts Receivable 

$2,500,000 Automatic Coverage 

$1,000,000 Business Interruption 

$500,000  Contractor’s Equipment 
$1,500,000 or 25% of the 
loss, whichever is greater Debris Removal 

$1,500,000 EDP Equipment & Media 

$250,000 Expediting Expense 

$1,000,000 Extra Expense 

$500,000 Fine Arts 

$1,000,000 Increased Cost of Construction, Demolition 

$50,000 Off Premises Foam & Firefighting Expense 

$100,000 Off Premises Power 

$100,000 Pollution Real & Personal, Annual Aggregate 

$5,580,457 PRMWSA Owned Water Transmission Lines (various locations as their interest 
may appear throughout Desoto, Manatee, Sarasota & Charlotte County, FL) 

$250,000 
Subaqueous Line Above Water Air Relief Values (Charlotte Harbor, Punta 
Gorda, FL) 

$100,000 Temporary removal of property 

$100,000 Transit 

$500,000 Unnamed locations 

$1,000,000 Valuable papers 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Utilities Property 
Option (Reduced Limits) 

 
 

Boiler & Machinery Endorsement 
$100,000 Ammonia Contamination (B&M), Any One Accident 

$1,000,000 Business Interruption (B&M), Any One Accident 

$100,000 Consequential Damage (B&M), Any One Accident 

$100,000 Expediting Expenses (B&M), Any One Accident 

$1,000,000 Extra Expense (B&M), Any One Accident 

$100,000 Hazardous Substances (B&M), Any One Accident 

$100,000 Water Damage (B&M), Any One Accident 

 
Deductibles:  
All deductibles listed below are per occurrence except with respect to coverage provided for Boiler & 
Machinery which shall be any One Accident. 
 
Property Damage:   $50,000 except 
 
Contractor’s Equipment:  $25,000 
 
Flood (100-year flood zone): 3% of the Property Damage Total Insurable Value of the units of 

insurance damaged in the Occurrence, subject to a minimum of 
$250,000 

 
Wind (Named Storms): 3% of the Property Damage Total Insurable Value of the units of 

insurance damaged in the Occurrence, subject to a minimum of 
$250,000 
 

Time Element (including but limited to): 
 
Business Interruption:   120 hours per occurrence 
Extra Expense:    120 hours per occurrence 
Off Premises Power:   120 hours per occurrence 
 
As respects real and personal property, all claims for loss, damage or expense arising out of any one occurrence 
shall be adjusted as on claim and from the amount of each such adjusted claim there shall be deducted the sum 
stated on the Declaration Page. Deductibles for Property Damage and Time Element shall be applied 
separately. 
 
 
 



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Utilities Property 
Option 

 
Additional Terms and Conditions, include but are not limited to: 
 

11. Coverages and/or Extensions of Coverage not specifically mentioned, even though they may be 
outlined in your submission, are not included. 

12. Premium to be paid in full within 30 days of inception. 
13. Business Interruption coverage shall only apply to the 8998 SW County Road 769 scheduled main 

water treatment location. 
14. 72 Hour Occurrence Definition applies to Wind, Flood, Earthquake and Riot. 
15. Electrical transmission and distribution lines located beyond 1,000 feet from any Insured’s locations 

are excluded. 
16. Concrete reservoirs and underground pipes and pipelines are covered at Locations covered by this 

policy. 
17. For purposes of the deductibles, a unit of insurance is considered to be each separate building and/or 

process unit and/or structure as listed on the Statement of Values on file with the Company. 
18. Signed Terrorism election forms to be received within 30 days of effective date. 
19. Signed Statement of Property Values to be provided within 30 days of effective date. 
20. The following endorsements/Additional Endorsements will attach to and form part of the form: 

a. Anniversary Renewal Endorsement 
b. Terrorism Endorsement/Exclusions (if coverage accepted/rejected) 
c. Exclusion of Loss Due to Virus, Bacteria or Microorganism that Induce Physical Distress, 

Illness or Disease – AGP-53329a (04/20) - NEW: 
 

 
 



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Premium Recapitulation 
 
 

 
Annual Premium 

Check Option 
 Accept Reject 
    

Starr Tech Utility Property    
    
    
Premium $326,590.00   
Engineering Fee    $4,900.00   
Florida State Surcharge          $4.00   
Total Premium $331,494.00     
Optional - Certified Terrorism        $4,197.00     
Optional - Non-Certified Terrorism          $466.00     
    

  Option    
Premium $299,200.00   

   Engineering Fee    $4,900.00   
   Florida State Surcharge          $4.00   
   Total Premium $304,104.00     
   Optional - Certified Terrorism        $4,180.00     
   Optional - Non-Certified Terrorism          $464.00     

 

 
I authorize PRIA to request the underwriters to bind coverage on the items indicated above 
and acknowledge receipt of the Compensation and Financial Condition Disclosure(s) provided 
in this proposal. 
 
    _______________________________________________________ 
    (Signature) 
 
    _______________________________________________________ 
    (Name & Title) 
 
    _______________________________________________________ 
    (Date) 

  

mblake
Sign Here



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Notes of Importance: 
 
1. Quotes provided in the proposal are valid until 04/30/2021. After this date terms and conditions are 

subject to change by the underwriters. 
 

2. Premiums are subject to change if all lines of coverage quoted are not bound. Premiums are subject to 
25% minimum premium upon binding. 
 

3. Not all coverages requested may be provided in this quotation. 
 

4. Flood quotes from NFIP may be available. Please advise your agent if you have property located in zones 
A or V and would like to have separate NFIP quotes. 
 

5. Property values are based on information supplied by you. You should have reviewed your property 
schedule and as you deem necessary have appraisals done to verify your reported values are accurate 
based on current market conditions.  
 

6. The total premium is due within 30 days of inception. Premium financing can be arranged if 
needed. 
 

7. Quote is not bound until written orders to bind are received from the insured and the Company 
subsequently accepts the risk. 
 

8. Should signed application reveal differing details/data than original application received, the entire 
quote/binder is subject to revision and possible retraction. 
 

9. Higher limits of liability may be available. Please consult with your agent. 
 

10. This proposal is based upon exposures to loss made known to the Public Risk Insurance Advisors. Any 
changes in exposures (i.e. new operations, new acquisitions of property or change in liability exposure) 
need to be promptly reported to us in order that proper coverage may be put into place. 
 

11. This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Please refer to coverage agreements for 
complete information regarding definition of terms, deductibles, sub-limits, restrictions and 
exclusions that may apply. In the event of any differences, the policy will prevail. 



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

Retail Compensation Disclosure 
 

In addition to the commissions or fees received by us for assistance with the placement, servicing, claims 
handling, or renewal of your insurance coverages, other parties, such as excess and surplus lines brokers, 
wholesale brokers, reinsurance intermediaries, underwriting managers and similar parties, some of which 
may be owned in whole or in part by Brown & Brown, Inc., may also receive compensation for their role in 
providing insurance products or services to you pursuant to their separate contracts with insurance or 
reinsurance carriers. That compensation is derived from your premium payments. Additionally, it is possible 
that we, or our corporate parents or affiliates, may receive contingent payments or allowances from insurers 
based on factors which are not client-specific, such as the performance and/or size of an overall book of 
business produced with an insurer. We generally do not know if such a contingent payment will be made by a 
particular insurer, or the amount of any such contingent payments, until the underwriting year is closed. That 
compensation is partially derived from your premium dollars, after being combined (or “pooled”) with the 
premium dollars of other insureds that have purchased similar types of coverage. We may also receive 
invitations to programs sponsored and paid for by insurance carriers to inform brokers regarding their 
products and services, including possible participation in company-sponsored events such as trips, seminars, 
and advisory council meetings, based upon the total volume of business placed with the carrier you select. We 
may, on occasion, receive loans or credit from insurance companies. Additionally, in the ordinary course of our 
business, we may receive and retain interest on premiums you pay from the date we receive them until the 
date of premiums are remitted to the insurance company or intermediary. In the event that we assist with 
placement and other details of arranging for the financing of your insurance premium, we may also receive a 
fee from the premium finance company.  
 
If an intermediary is utilized in the placement of coverage, the intermediary may or may not be owned in whole 
or part by Brown & Brown, Inc. or its subsidiaries. Brown & Brown entities operate independently and are not 
required to utilize other companies owned by Brown & Brown, Inc., but routinely do so. In addition to 
providing access to the insurance company, the Wholesale Insurance Broker/Managing General Agent may 
provide additional services including, but not limited to: underwriting; loss control; risk placement; coverage 
review; claims coordination with insurance company; and policy issuance. Compensation paid for those 
services is derived from your premium payment, which may on average be 15% of the premium you pay for 
coverage, and may include additional fees charged by the intermediary. 
 
Questions and Information Requests. Should you have any questions, or require additional information, please 
contact this office at (386) 252-6176 or, if you prefer, submit your question or request online at 
http://www.bbinsurance.com/customerinquiry/.  
 
 

  



 
 

This proposal is intended to give a brief overview. Higher limits may be available. Please refer to coverage forms for complete details 
regarding definition of terms, exclusions and limitations. 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority  

 
Guide to Bests Ratings 

Best Category Rating Description 
Secure A++ Superior 
Secure A+ Superior 
Secure A Excellent 
Secure A- Excellent 
Secure B++ Very Good 
Secure B+ Very Good 
Vulnerable B Fair 
Vulnerable B- Fair 
Vulnerable C++ Marginal 
Vulnerable C+ Marginal 
Vulnerable C Weak 
Vulnerable C- Weak 
Vulnerable D Poor 
Vulnerable E Under Regulatory Supervision 
Vulnerable F In Liquidation 
Vulnerable S Rating Suspended 
Not Rated NR-1 Insufficient Data 
Not Rated NR-2 Insufficient Size and/or operating experience 
Not Rated NR-3 Rating Procedure Inapplicable 
Not Rated NR-4 Company Request 
Not Rated NR-5 Not Formally Followed 
Rating Modifier u Under Review 
Rating Modifier q Qualified 
Affiliation Code g Group 
Affiliation Code p Pooled 
Affiliation Code r Reinsured 
   

Guide to Best’s Financial Size Categories 
Reflects size of  I Less than $1,000,000 
insurance company II $1,000,000 - $2,000,000 
based on their  III $2,000,000 - $5,000,000  
capital, surplus IV $5,000,000 - $10,000,000 
and conditional V $10,000,000 - $25,000,000 
reserve funds in VI $25,000,000 - $50,000,000 
U.S. dollars. VII $50,000,000 - $100,000,000 
 VIII $100,000,000 - $250,000,000 
 IX $250,000,000 - $500,000,000 
 X $500,000,000 - $750,000,000 
 XI $750,000,000 - $1,000,000,000 
 XII $1,000,000,000 - $1,250,000,000 
 XIII $1,250,000,000 - $1,500,000,000 
 XIV $1,500,000,000 - $2,000,000,000 
 XV Greater than $2,000,000,000 

 
 
 
Public Risk Insurance Advisors always strives to place your coverage with highly secure insurance companies. We 
cannot, however, guarantee the financial stability of any carrier. 
 
 



TAB D 
Property Statement of Values 







PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 

CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 8 

ASR Monitor Wells Sampling and Purge Water Modifications Project 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Recommended Action - Motion to approve and authorize Executive Director 
to execute a work order with Progressive Water 
Resources for the installation of ASR system monitor 
wells sampling and purge water modifications for an 
amount not to exceed $126,484.  

The Peace River Facility ASR System Operations Permit includes a total of 24 monitor wells used to 
monitor the changes in aquifer water quality and water levels over time during the recharge, storage and 
recovery of the ASR production wells. Water quality sampling protocol requires these wells to be pumped 
or flowed for a certain amount of time to enable collection of a representative water sample from the aquifer.  
That monitor well purge water from this process has historically been discharged to the ground.  After a 
recent FDEP inspection of the ASR system, the FDEP notified the Authority that monitor well discharge 
on the ground must cease.  Purge water would need to be discharged into the reservoir system, a sanitary 
sewer, or otherwise collected and disposed of in an approved manner.  

In response to this directive, staff developed a program that will involve installation of low-volume electric 
pumps on small diameter tubing set deep in the wells which will allow collection of representative water 
samples without requiring the purge of large quantities of water.  Resulting small volumes of purge water 
will be collected in totes in the field sampling truck and emptied into the reservoir system.  Existing pumps 
in any monitor well so equipped will be removed as part of this new program.  The FDEP has approved of 
the proposed new sampling process and they have also authorized reducing the number of monitor wells 
requiring water quality sampling from 24 to 17.  

Staff recommends approval of a work order to Progressive Water Resources LLC under the continuing 
professional services contract for the installation of the new ASR system monitor wells sampling/purge 
water system for an amount not to exceed $126,484 which includes a $10,000 owner’s allowance for any 
unforeseen conditions with approval of the Executive Director.  Funding for the project will be from R&R.   

Budget Action: No action required. 

Attachments:    
Progressive Water Resources Installation of ASR Monitor Wells Purge Water Modifications Proposal 
 

 



 

 
6561 Palmer Park Circle     Suite D     Sarasota, Florida 34238     (941) 552-5657 

 

 
 

 

Agreement for General Hydrologic Services 
ASR Monitoring Wells Purge Water Project 

 
Client: PRMRWSA                                                              Date:                   March 18, 2021 
Attn: Daniel Roberts                                                      Project Name:  Installation of ASR Monitor Well Purge Mods   
8998 SW County Road 769     
Arcadia, FL 34269    
    
Project Description/Location:  
 
The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority (Authority or OWNER) has requested Progressive 
Water Resources, LLC (PWR or CONSULTANT) provide a Scope of Services for the proposed installation of ASR 
Monitoring Well Purge Water Mods.   In general, the project entails removal of existing submersible pumps on 
twelve (12) monitor wells and removal and replacement of existing above-ground wellhead infrastructure on 
seventeen (17) monitor wells.  Seventeen (17) new 2-inch diameter submersible pumps with flexible 
polyethylene suction and discharge tubing will then be installed along with new 1-inch diameter PVC stilling tubes 
used for installing existing water level monitoring probes.   
 
PWR will perform oversight and supervision of the CONTRACTOR (Mudd’s Power and Pumps) that will perform 
the work-related efforts outlined below. 
 
Scope of Services: 
 
Task 1- Demolition of Existing Infrastructure 
 
A. CONTRACTOR will remove and disassemble twelve (12) existing monitor well submersible pumps and 

associated drop-pipes, wiring, safety cables, etc. and transport the removed pumping equipment to an onsite 
location stipulated by the OWNER. 

B. CONTRACTOR will remove existing water level probes (transducers) and provide to the OWNER.  
C. CONTRACTOR will remove all existing water level probe PVC stilling tubes and will be transported and stored 

at an onsite location stipulated by the OWNER.  
D. CONTRACTOR will remove aboveground piping and associated infrastructure from seventeen (17) existing 

monitor well risers that occurs above the respective monitor well base flanges (where present), including 

existing discharge piping, sample taps, butterfly/gate valves, etc., as directed by the OWNER.  All 

aboveground monitor well infrastructure that is removed will be transported and stored at an onsite location 

stipulated by the OWNER.  

Task 2- Installation of New Wellhead Risers and Submersible Pumps  
 
A. CONTRACTOR will assemble and install new PVC wellhead risers supplied by the OWNER (6-inch or 12-inch 

double flanged spool pieces as applicable) on seventeen (17) monitor wells.  All existing stainless-steel bolts, 

washers and nuts will be reused to attach the PVC wellhead risers.  If new hardware is required, it will be 



Scope of Services 
ASR Monitor Well Purge Project  
March 18, 2021 
Page 2 of 5 

 

2 | P a g e  

 

provided by the OWNER. New “red” gaskets shall be installed where required and be provided by 

CONTRACTOR. 

B. CONTRACTOR will modify and assemble (modify) blind flange wellhead caps for seventeen (17) monitor wells 

as required to accommodate reinstallation monitor well infrastructure as directed by the OWNER. 

C. CONTRACTOR will install new, 2-inch diameter submersible pumps with safety cables and flexible 

polyethylene suction and discharge tubing supplied by the OWNER in seventeen (17) monitor wells.  All new 

submersible pumps provided by the OWNER will be installed at 100 feet below the top of the new blind 

flange wellhead caps.  Suction tubing and weights will extend below the submersible pumps to the top of the 

monitor well collection zone, i.e., bottom of monitor well casing.  It is anticipated that the lengths of the 

intake tubing will vary based on monitor well construction.  

D. CONTRACTOR will provide and install 60 feet of new 1-inch diameter, bell-end, PVC stilling tube for 

subsequent reinstallation of water level probes for seventeen (17) monitor wells. 

E. Contractor will install fittings, pressure gages, air release valves, etc. supplied by the OWNER to the blind 

flange wellhead caps for seventeen (17) monitor wells.  
 

Task 3- Atypical Wellhead Conditions and Related Work Efforts 

     
A. Monitor well T-2 is 4-inches in diameter and will require the CONTRACTOR to install a reducer coupling to 

accommodate the new 6-inch diameter PVC flange and wellhead riser.  Reducer coupling and hardware will 

be provided by the OWNER. 

B. Monitor Well M-8 is 12-inches in diameter and will require the CONTRACTOR to install a reducer coupling(s) 

to accommodate the new 6-inch diameter PVC flange and wellhead riser. CONTRACTOR will also have to 

create a wooden form and place concrete around the well head casing from ground level to new spool piece.  

Reducer coupling(s) and hardware will be provided by the OWNER. 
 

A generalized summary of work efforts per monitor well is provided in the table below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Scope of Services 
ASR Monitor Well Purge Project  
March 18, 2021 
Page 3 of 5 

 

3 | P a g e  

 

Summary Table of Efforts Included in the Scope of Services 

Monitor Well 
Installation of 

Wellhead Riser 
“Spool Piece” 

Wellhead Riser 
(Spool Piece) 

Length 

Removal of Existing 
Submersible 

Pump/Infrastructure 

Installation 
of New 

Submersible 
Pump 

4 in. to 6 in. 
Reducer 
Coupling 

12 in. to 6 in. 
6" Reducer 
Coupling(s) 

I-7 1 12 inches  1   

I-8 1 12 inches 1 1   

M-2 1 N/A  1   

M-7 1 12 inches  1   

M-8 1 Custom 1 1  1 

M-11 1 12 inches 1 1   

M-14 1 12 inches 1 1   

M-15 1 12 inches 1 1   

M-17 1 12 inches 1 1   

M-18 1 12 inches 1 1   

M-19 1 12 inches 1 1   

M-20 1 12 inches 1 1   

M-21 1 12 inches 1 1   

T-2 1 Custom  1 1  

T-7 1 12 inches  1   

T-8 1 12 inches 1 1   

T-11 1 12 inches 1 1   

TOTALS 17  12 17 1 1 

 
Schedule 
 
Work is estimated to take no more than 34 days to complete and will be initiated within 5-days of project 
approval and issuance of purchase order.  Work will be completed by May 31, 2021. 
 
Deliverables 
 
All seventeen (17) monitor wells will be modified by the CONTRACTOR as described above.  Upon completion of 
field efforts, PWR will provide a typical well schematic indicating the generalized configuration of the newly 
installed wellheads and submersible pumps.  A detailed summary table will also be provided with per well 
specifications. 
 
Fee Agreement: 
 
Installation of ASR Monitor Well Purge Mods efforts will be provided on a not to exceed Time and Materials basis 
for a total of $126,484, to be invoiced monthly on a time and materials basis and will not be exceeded without 
the OWNER’S prior authorization.  Given the nature of the proposed work efforts a $10,000 Owner’s allowance 
has been included and is only accessible following prior written approval from the Authority.  The quoted Time 
and Materials fee is based upon the best information available to PWR as of the date this Scope was written, and 
based on professional experience and judgment of planned activities that should be undertaken to support the 



Scope of Services 
ASR Monitor Well Purge Project  
March 18, 2021 
Page 4 of 5 

 

4 | P a g e  

 

tasks outlined herein. This fee included in this agreement is valid within 30 days of the date of the Scope of 
Services. 
 
Cost Summary Breakdown  

Work efforts assume a maximum of 34 days (average of 2-days for each of the 17 monitor wells) to complete 

Tasks 1, 2, and 3.  

Task 1. CONTRACTOR daily rate of $2,200 per 8-hour day x 34 days     = $74,800.00 

Task 2. PWR daily rate of $920 (assumes $115 per hour, per 8-hour day including travel) x 34 days = $31,280.00 

Task 3. Wellhead modifications (fabrications), PVC stilling tubes, etc., $500 x 17 wells   =   $8,500.00 

Task 4. PWR Mileage:  100 miles per day x 34 days @ $0.56/mile     =   $1,904.00 

Owner’s Allowance           = $10,000.00 

Total Estimated Time and Materials Cost        = $126,484.00 

 

Assumptions:  
 

• CONTRACTOR will contract directly with PWR and shall be responsible for completion of their contracted 
work activities and deliverables, respectively.  

• CONTRACTOR will maintain full responsibility for a safe working environment.  Any damage caused by 
their actions or equipment is solely the CONTRACTOR’s responsibility.  

• All fittings, equipment, valves, air releases, pressure gages, etc. needed above the wellhead riser cap will 

be purchased and provided by the OWNER.  
• If conditions warrant additional monitor well casing modifications beyond that envisioned by this Scope, 

then Additional Services will be required, but will not be performed without the Authority’s approval. 

• OWNER will furnish all parts and hardware necessary to complete work efforts with the exception of the 
1-inch PVC stilling tubes.  

 
Services Not Included/Additional Services: 
 

• Any services not specifically identified within this Scope are not part of this Agreement and will be 
considered Additional Services. However, Additional Services can be provided at a fee to be determined 
if deemed necessary and approved by the Client. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Scope of Services 
ASR Monitor Well Purge Project  
March 18, 2021 
Page 5 of 5 

 

5 | P a g e  

 

This Work Order agreement contains our understanding and expectations regarding this project. 
 
 
______________________     _______    ______________________        _______ 
Signature       Date            Signature     Date 
 
David J. Brown, P.G._________       _____________________________ 
Name/Title          Name/Title (please print) 
 
Progressive Water Resources, LLC      _____________________________ 
Legal Entity Name        Legal Entity Name 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 9 
 

Declaration of Surplus  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve Declaration of Surplus as listed, 

authorize the Executive Director to arrange for the public 
sale through auction of said materials and dispose of any 
materials left unsold. 

 
In accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy, supplies may be declared surplus by the Board if 
they are no longer of use to the Authority including obsolete supplies, scrap materials, and nonexpendable 
supplies that have completed their useful life cycle.  Supplies declared surplus will be offered through 
online public auction, recycled, donated to other government agencies and/or nonprofit organizations, or 
disposal if there are no offers for purchase or donation.  
 
Budget Action:   No action needed. 
 
Attachments: 
Surplus Sale List 
 



Equipment Type Description Condition Asset Tag
Vehicle GMC Dump Truck Poor 2-0347
Vehicle Sterling Dump Truck Poor 2-0346
Laptop Dell Precision Mobile 7710 Good Working Condition (No Hard Drive) 2-0476

Desktop Optiplex Good Working Condition (No Hard Drive) 2-0370
Desktop Optiplex 3020 Good Working Condition (No Hard Drive) n/a
Phones 25 Toshiba IP Series Phones Good Working Condition n/a
Phones 16 Intertel 8520 Phones Good Working Condition n/a
Phones Intertel AXXESS Phone COntrol System Good Working Condition n/a

Surplus List: March 31, 2021



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 10 
 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s Local Government Advisory Committee 
Letter of Recommendation for Ken Doherty 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to authorize Chairman Maio to execute letter of 

recommendation supporting the nomination of 
Commissioner Ken Doherty for appointment to the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency’s Local Government 
Advisory Committee. 

 
The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency issued a Request for Nominations for appointment to the 
agency’s Local Government Advisory Committee (LGAC).  The LGAC provides advice and 
recommendations on a broad range of issued related toe the EPA’s shared goals of promoting and protecting 
public health and the environment.  Commissioner Ken Doherty of Charlotte County, and Authority Board 
Member from 2017 -2020, is being nominated for the LGAC and a letter of recommendation executed on 
behalf of the Authority Board supporting the nomination  would be beneficial to the region. 
 
Attachments: 
Notice for Request for Nominations 





PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

ITEM 1 
 

Water Supply Conditions 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Presenter -  Richard Anderson, Director of Operations 
 
Recommended Action -  Status Report.  This item is presented for the Board’s 

information and no action is required. 
 
Water Supply Conditions at the Peace River Facility as of March 16, 2021. 
 

• Water Supply Quantity: Excellent 
• Treated Water Quality: Excellent    

 
March Water Demand 33.42 MGD 

March River Withdrawals 17.20 MGD 

Storage Volume: 
Reservoirs 

ASR 
Total 

 
  6.31 BG 
  8.97 BG 
15.28 BG 

 
Attachments: 
Presentation Materials 
 



1

Regular Item 1

March 31, 2021

Current Conditions

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Mar-19 May-19 Jul-19 Sep-19 Nov-19 Jan-20 Mar-20 May-20 Jul-20 Sep-20 Nov-20 Jan-21 Mar-21

TO
TA

L 
R

AI
N

FA
LL

 fo
r M

O
N

TH
, i

nc
he

s

PEACE  RIVER  BASIN  AVERAGE  RAINFALL

HIST. ACTUAL

1

2



2

River Flows

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

Mar-19 May-19 Jul-19 Sep-19 Nov-19 Jan-20 Mar-20 May-20 Jul-20 Sep-20 Nov-20 Jan-21 Mar-21

CF
S 

   
  

PEACE  RIVER COMBINED FLOW 

HIST AVERAGE MIN

River Withdrawals

River Withdrawals
FEBRUARY – 30.9 MGD      MARCH 17.2 MGD 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Mar-19 Jul-19 Nov-19 Mar-20 Jul-20 Nov-20 Mar-21

M
ill

io
n 

G
al

lo
ns

Peace River Facility
Average Monthly River Withdrawals

(MGD)

3

4



3

Surface Water Storage

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Mar-19 May-19 Jul-19 Sep-19 Nov-19 Jan-20 Mar-20 May-20 Jul-20 Sep-20 Nov-20 Jan-21 Mar-21

M
ill

io
n 

G
al

lo
ns

Peace River Facility Reservoir System Storage

MG of Storage Permit Max

ASR Storage

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

9000

10000

Mar-18 Sep-18 Mar-19 Sep-19 Mar-20 Sep-20 Mar-21

M
ill

io
n 

G
al

lo
ns

Peace River Facility ASR System Storage

Total Storage Usable Storage

5

6



4

Estimated Days of Supply

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Mar 2019 Sept 2019 Mar 2020 Sept 2020 Mar 2021

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
D
ay
s

Days @ ADF (27.5 MGD) Days @ 34.7 MGD

423 DAYS

335 DAYS

Regional Water Production and Use 
February 2021 

Source
Capacity
[MGD]

February
2021
[MGD]

Authority System 34.70 32.84

County & City Facilities  69.97 43.10

Total Capacity & Production  104.7 75.94

Export to Non Authority 
Customers 

NA 3.65

Authority Customer Total 
Water Use 

104.7 72.28

7

8



5

Source
Capacity
[MGD]

FEBRUARY 2021
[MGD]

% UTILIZED

Peace River Facilities 16.10 11.60 72%

Charlotte Self Supply 3.17 0.55 17%

TOTAL 19.27 12.16 63%

Charlotte County 

9.81
10.54 10.42 10.40

10.85 10.68 10.83
11.63

10.90 10.70
11.54 11.61

0.00

3.00

6.00

9.00

12.00

15.00

18.00

WY 2010
Avg

WY 2011
Avg

WY 2012
Avg

WY 2013
Avg

WY 2014
Avg

WY 2015
Avg

WY 2016
Avg

WY 2017
Avg

WY 2018
Avg

WY 2019
Avg

WY 2020
Avg

12 Mo. RA

MGD

ANNUAL AVERAGE USAGE

Desoto County
Source

Capacity
[MGD]

FEBRUARY 2021
[MGD]

% UTILIZED

Peace River Facilities 0.675 0.78 114%

Desoto Self Supply 0.75 0.09 12%

TOTAL 1.425 0.87 61%

0.97

1.08

1.00
1.08

1.17
1.11

0.97

1.23

0.91 0.91
0.86

0.94

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

1.20

1.40

MGD

ANNUAL AVERAGE USAGE

9

10



6

Manatee County
Source

Capacity
[MGD]

FEEBRUARY 2021
[MGD]

% UTILIZED

Manatee Self Supply 52.00 33.94 66%

Export to Sarasota Co. NA 3.98

Export to Others NA 3.65

TOTAL 52.00 41.57 80%

29.28 29.48 29.33 29.25 29.69 30.02
31.22

32.33 31.41
32.70

36.63 36.30

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

WY 2010
Avg

WY 2011
Avg

WY 2012
Avg

WY 2013
Avg

WY 2014
Avg

WY 2015
Avg

WY 2016
Avg

WY 2017
Avg

WY 2018
Avg

WY 2019
Avg

WY 2020
Avg

12 Mo. RA

MGD

ANNUAL AVERAGE USAGE

Sarasota County
Source

Capacity
[MGD]

FEBRUARY 2021
[MGD]

% UTILIZED

Peace River Facilities 15.06 17.54 116%

Import from Others 5.00 3.79 76%

County Self Supply 10.52 0.29 3%

TOTAL 33.58 21.62 64%

15.78

18.02 18.43 18.09 18.16
18.94 19.22 19.57 19.70 20.00 20.56 20.61

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

MGD

ANNUAL AVERAGE USAGE

11

12



7

North Port
Source

Capacity
[MGD]

FEBRUARY 2021
(MGD]

% UTILIZED

Peace River Facilities 2.865 2.91 102%

North Port Self Supply 3.30 0.60 18%

Water Exchanged N/A 0.19

TOTAL 6.165 3.70 60%

2.41
2.56 2.55

2.88
3.11

2.79

3.12 3.23 3.14
3.41

3.13 3.16

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

WY 2010
Avg

WY 2011
Avg

WY 2012
Avg

WY 2013
Avg

WY 2014
Avg

WY 2015
Avg

WY 2016
Avg

WY 2017
Avg

WY 2018
Avg

WY 2019
Avg

WY 2020
Avg

12 Mo. RA

MGD

ANNUAL AVERAGE USAGE

Regional Demand

61.41
64.82 64.78 64.92 66.49 66.93 68.63

71.46 69.58 71.39
76.38 76.22

0

20

40

60

80

100

WY 2010
Avg

WY 2011
Avg

WY 2012
Avg

WY 2013
Avg

WY 2014
Avg

WY 2015
Avg

WY 2016
Avg

WY 2017
Avg

WY 2018
Avg

WY 2019
Avg

WY 2020
Avg

12 Mo. RA

M
G
D

REGIONAL ANNUAL AVERAGE

2.4% Avg Increase

13

14



8

Regional Utilization FEBRUARY 2021

104.7 MGD
Available

76.0 MGD  
Used 

28.7 MGD
Available

73.0% 
Utilized

Available Capacity, 
28.7

Charlotte County, 
0.6

DeSoto County, 0.1

Sarasota County, 0.3

City of North Port, 
0.6

Manatee County, 
41.6

Authority, 32.8

Questions?

15

16



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

ITEM 2 
 

Water Supply Security 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Presenter -  Mike Coates, Deputy Director 
 
Recommended Action -  Status Report.  This item is presented for the Board’s 

information and no action is required. 
 
The security of public drinking water supplies nationwide has been highlighted recently with the February 
5, 2021 cyber-attack and system breach that occurred in Oldsmar, Florida.  Maintaining a secure and 
reliable drinking water supply is critical to public health and safety as well as supporting social and 
economic conditions.  Staff will discuss certain measures in place to maintain water supply security in the 
Regional System.      
 
Attachments: 
Presentation Materials 
 



1

Regular 2
Water Supply Security

March 31, 2021

1

2



2

Peace River Facility

3

4



3

NO PUBLIC ACCESS

NO PUBLIC ACCESS

Perimeter Fencing

Coded Access Gates

Video Surveillance

5

6



4

 Dept. Homeland Security Inspection & Audit 
Considered
 Physical Vulnerabilities
 Cyber Vulnerabilities

 Resulted in Physical and Cyber Security 
Improvements

 24 ‐ 7 ‐ 365 Operation

 No Internet Connection for 
SCADA

 SCADA control is hard‐wired

 Operators do routine 
Inspections

Plant Operations

7

8



5

Before After

 Pipelines ‐ NO easy access

 Innocuous when completed

Internal Cybersecurity 

 Each Authority location is protected by robust firewalls

 Network scans internal and external traffic 

 Guest wireless has no access to any internal resources

 Internal wireless is locked down using multi‐factor 
authentication

 Full backups (every 2 hours) to bolster business continuity

 Annual Cybersecurity training

9

10



6

America’s Water Infrastructure Act 
of 2018
 Complete Risk and Resiliency Assessment (Complete spring 2020)

 Identify Assets
 Water Intakes
 Reservoirs
 Pumping Stations
 Treatment Works…

 Threat Categories
 Terrorism & Intentional attack
 Vandalism & Malevolent attack
 Natural Hazards
 Cyber Security
 Financial System Security…

 Develop Emergency Resp. Plan & Submit to EPA (Complete fall 2020)

11

12



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

ITEM 3 
 

Legislative Update 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Presenter -  Patrick Lehman. Executive Director 
   Doug Manson, General Counsel 
 
Recommended Action -  Status Report.  This item is presented for the Board’s 

information and no action is required. 
 
The 2021 legislative session began on March 2, 2021.  Staff will provide an update to the ongoing legislative 
session. 
 
Attachments: 
Legislative Priorities 2021 



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
APPROVED:  December 2, 2020 

 

 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
Legislative Priorities 2021 

 
 

Issue 
Legislative/ 
Regulatory Activity 

STATE   

State Water Infrastructure Funding 
• Support State funding for Authority water projects that strengthen 

resiliency of the regional system. 
• Support State funding for alternative water supply with priority 

given to regional projects. 
• Support funding of State trust funds established in existing statutes. 

o Water Protection and Sustainability Program; and 
o West-Central Florida Water Restoration Action Plan. 

Legislative 

Submit project 
application for 
State funding. 
Monitor and 
participate in 
legislative process 

Monitor legislation that may be proposed resulting from the 
framework developed by the Florida Potable Reuse Commission. Legislative 

Monitor legislative 
process 

Monitor legislation that may revise aquifer storage and recovery 
requirements and support any legislation that would benefit the 
Authority’s ASR program. 

Legislative 
Monitor legislative 
process 

Monitor legislation that sets or requires DEP to adopt rules setting 
maximum PFAS standards and remediation/liability requirements. Legislative 

Monitor legislative 
process 

Monitor legislative ratification of Central Florida Water Initiative rules. Legislative 
Monitor legislative 
process 

Support confirmation of Southwest Florida Water Management District 
Governing Board Member appointments. Legislative Support Senate 

confirmations 

Monitor State Local Efficiency Task Force Committee. Legislative 
Committee Monitor process 

Support acquisition by the State and SWFWMD of lands to enhance 
water management and supply. 

Multiple 
Agencies 

Participate in 
process 

Monitor Florida’s request to assume Administration of a Clean Water 
Act Section 404 Program. 

Multiple 
Agencies 

Monitor process 

 
Contact Information: Patrick Lehman, Executive Director 
   Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
   9415 Town Center Parkway 
   Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 
   (941) 316-1776 
   plehman@regionalwater.org 



   

 

HB 3589  2021 

 

 

 

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions. 

hb3589-00 

Page 1 of 1 

F L O R I D A  H O U S E  O F  R E P R E S E N T A T I V E S 

 

 

 

A bill to be entitled 1 

An act relating to the Appropriations Project titled 2 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 3 

Project Prairie Regional Pumping and Storage 4 

Facilities; providing an appropriation; providing an 5 

effective date. 6 

 7 

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida: 8 

 9 

 Section 1.  Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply 10 

Authority Project Prairie Regional Pumping and Storage 11 

Facilities is an Appropriations Project as defined in The Rules 12 

of The Florida House of Representatives and is described in 13 

Appropriations Project Request 984, herein incorporated by 14 

reference. 15 

 Section 2.  For fiscal year 2021-2022 the nonrecurring sum 16 

of $200,000 from the General Revenue Fund is appropriated to the 17 

Department of Environmental Protection to fund the Peace River 18 

Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority Project Prairie 19 

Regional Pumping and Storage Facilities as described in 20 

Appropriations Project Request 984. 21 

 Section 3.  This act shall take effect July 1, 2021. 22 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
Project Prairie Storage and Pumping Station Acquisition and Upgrade 

Fact Sheet 

 
 
 
 
 
 
The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority is a regional water supplier that provides wholesale 
drinking water supporting the region’s economic growth and quality of life.  The Authority provides the platform for 
its four member counties (Charlotte, DeSoto, Manatee and Sarasota) to collaboratively plan the region’s water supply 
benefitting from an economy of scale, shared expertise, and environmental stewardship. 
 
Project Description:  
 
The Peace River Facility, located in southwest DeSoto County, is a 51 million gallon per day Alternative Water Supply 
facility providing drinking water to Charlotte, DeSoto and Sarasota Counties’ utilities.  The Authority’s regional 
transmission system, consisting of over 75 miles of large diameter pipe, interconnects the region providing a  resilient  
and secure water supply for residents and businesses.  
 
The Authority’s regional transmission system was extended in 2020 and now includes a plant-to-plant connection 
between the Regional Peace River Facility with the City of Punta Gorda’s Shell Creek Water Treatment Plant. The 
Project Prairie storage and pumping facility owned by DeSoto County is located adjacent to the new regional 
transmission system extension, midway between the Peace River and Shell Creek facilities. Authority acquisition and 
conversion of the County’s Project Prairie facilities will improve the transfer of water between the regional system 
and Punta Gorda, while  continuing to support the supply needs of DeSoto County, for regional and local benefits. 
 
Project Need/Benefit:  
 
The Authority has constructed an extensive regional water supply system over the past two decades, utilizing 
alternative water supply that includes off-stream reservoirs and Aquifer Storage and Recovery wells.   The acquisition 
and conversion of the Project Prairie Facility to regional operation provides resiliency of supply to Punta Gorda, 
DeSoto County and the region with the following benefits:   
 
• interconnects alternative water supplies supporting the recovery goals of the Southern Water Use Caution Area 

Recovery Plan; 
• interconnected regional system increases resiliency to drought, hurricanes, floods and climate change; 
• regional operation provides cost benefit to DeSoto County, a Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO) as designated by 

the state, supporting economic growth within the County’s service area. 
 

Project Cost:  
 
• FY 2022 State Appropriation Request  $0.200 M 
• FY 20022 Funds provided by Authority and/or other funding sources  $1.075 M 
• Estimated Total Cost  $1.275 M 

Project Schedule: 
 
• Acquisition of Project Prairie facilities     October 2021 
• Upgrade of Project Prairie Storage and Pumping  April 2022 
• Project Completion  December 2022  

Contacts: Patrick Lehman, Executive Director Mike Coates, Deputy Director 
plehman@regionalwater.org   mcoates@regionalwater.org  

 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
9415 Town Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 
Tele:  941-316-1776 

‘Through cooperation and collaboration, the Authority and its Customers shall create, maintain and 
expand a sustainable, interconnected regional water supply system.’ 

mailto:plehman@regionalwater.org
mailto:mcoates@regionalwater.org


PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

ITEM 4 
 

5-Year Capital Improvements Plan & 20-Year Capital Needs Assessment 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Presenter -  Mike Coates, Deputy Director 
 
Recommended Action -  Board Discussion and Direction.  The draft 5 Year CIP 

and 20-Year CNA will guide FY 2022 budget 
development in this area.   

 
The draft 5 Year CIP and 20-Year CNA book summarizes the number, type and timing of water supply, 
regional transmission and other capital projects planned over these periods pursuant to the Integrated 
Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 Update. Capital planning projects the planning, design and construction 
of significant infrastructure projects forecast to serve the region’s needs.  These projections must be 
coordinated with financial planning, selection of engineering consultants and acquisition of internal 
manpower to bring these projects to fruition by the time they are needed.  There are two time horizons in 
the Authority’s capital planning efforts:  the 5-Year Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) which includes those 
projects which are relatively certain and well-defined and the 20-Year Capital Needs Assessment (CNA) 
which includes the 5 Year CIP but also looks out beyond that period to years 6 – 20 where projects are less 
certain and defined.   
 
The 5-Year CIP beginning in FY 2022 through FY 2026 currently includes the following: 

Regional Transmission Projects $ 116,808,365 62% 
Water Supply Projects   $ 60,973,151 32% 
Other Projects   $ 12,152,573   6% 
Total $189,934,029 100% 

 
And the 20-Year CNA beginning in FY 2022 through FY 2041 includes the following:  

Regional Transmission Projects $ 286,009,521 43% 
Water Supply Projects $ 359,302,356  55% 
Other Projects $   12,152,000      2% 
Total $ 657,464,450  100% 

 
Capital planning has also identified $307 million in offsetting cooperative grant funding opportunities for 
these collective projects based upon past generous participation by the Southwest Florida Water 
Management District.    
 
Budget Action:  None required, guidance received will be incorporated into the FY 2022 budget.  
 
Attachments: 
Tab A Presentation Materials 
Tab B Draft 5-Year CIP and 20-Year CNA 



TAB A 
Presentation Materials 



1

REGULAR 4
5‐YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

AND
20‐YEAR CAPITAL NEEDS ASSESSMENT

March 31, 2021

Authority Projects 
Discussed Today 

• 16 Projects in next 20 
years 
– 8 Regional Water 

Transmission Projects

– 4 Water Supply 
Projects

– 4 System‐Wide Benefit 
Projects

• Costs and Timing 
Consistent with 2020 
Master Plan

Project Prairie Pump Sta

1

2



2

CIP Comparison 
2021 ‐ 2025
2022 ‐ 2026 

2022 CIP

2021 CIP

CNA Comparison 
2021 ‐ 2040
2022 ‐ 2021 

2022 CNA

2021 CNA

3

4



3

5

6



4

Supply Projects 

Begin in 5‐Year CIP

7

8



5

Begin in 5‐Year CIP

20‐Year CNA

9

10



6

Pipeline Projects 

Summary

• 16 Projects in 20 Years

• $658M Total
– 23 MGD ($360M)

– 78 Miles Pipelines ($286M)

– 3 System Benefit Projects ($12M)

• $307M SWFWMD Funding

Request Board Approval June 2, 
2021

Project Prairie Pump Sta

11

12



7

QUESTIONS

13



TAB B 
Draft 5-Year CIP and 20-Year CNA (2022-2041)  



 

5-Year Capital Improvements Plan
and  

20-Year Capital Needs Assessment
Fiscal Period:   2022 - 2041

DRAFT: MARCH 10, 2021



Cover 1

Table of Contents 2

Ongoing Projects - 2021 3

Background 4

Summary Graphs 5

5 Year Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) 6

5 Year CIP Graphics and Summary Page 7

Project T9 Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 2B [from Serris west for 10 miles includes Pump Station] 8

Project S2a Reservoir 3 9

Project T10 Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 2C [from 2B to Carlton WTP includes Pump Station] 10

Project T6 Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 3C [Clark Rd. to University Pump Station] 11

Project T4 Replace Kings Highway Pipeline due to Road Widening 12

Project T14 Phase 3A Loop Pipeline Relocation Due to Laurel Road Widening 13

Project B5 Reservoir 1 Pump Station and Retaining Wall Rehab 14

Project S1 PRF Expansion - Minor (Previously Phase 2 Capacity Increase) 15

Project S5 Regional Acquisition of Project Prairie Pumping and Storage Facility 16

Project B3 Water Resources/Construction Department Building 17

Project A1 Raw Water ASR [Pilot Testing, Permitting, Implementation] 18

20 Year Capital Needs Assessment (CNA) 19

20 Year CNA Graphics and Summary Page 20

Project T8 Replace 12" PVC Line 21

Project S4 5 MGD Brackish Water RO Facility at PRF 22

Project T11 Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 2D [US 41 to Englewood Water District includes Pump Station] 23

Project T12 Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 4 [Cleveland to Burnt Store Facility includes Pump Station] 24

Project A2 ASR Wellfield Expansion 25

End Sheet 26

Table of Contents
Description Page

2



 

Ongoing Projects 
2021

Regional 
Interconnect Phase 

3B Pipeline in 
Sarasota County

The Filter 
Covers at 
the Peace

River 
Facility

3



1) New Water Supply Projects

2) Regional Transmission System Projects

3) System-Wide Benefit Projects

- New buildings, or expansion of an existing building, at Authority water supply facilities;

- Projects which bolster resiliency and reliability of  the Authority’s water supply system;
- Projects which promote sustaintability, safety and system security of the regional water system. 
- Projects involving major facility control/communications system upgrades; and
- Any other project so designated by the Authority Board of Directors.

Projects which improve the performance, enhance treatment capability or improve water quality in 
the Authority’s water supply system;

A "System-Wide Benefit CIP Project" is defined as any capital project of shared benefit to Authority 
Members and Customers.  System-Wide Benefit CIP Projects exclude Renewal and Replacement and New 
Water Supply Projects and funding will be established on project-specific basis as approved by the Board.  
System-Wide Benefit Projects will generally exceed $500,000 but fall below $5,000,000 in anticipated cost 
for implementation and may include the following general types of projects:

Includes transmission pipelines and, where needed, remote storage and booster pumping facilities to 
improve or extend delivery of water within the regional system.  These projects generally interconnect 
members/customers based on need and bolster plant-to-plant connections to facilitate rotational supply 
capability for droughts and other emergencies.  Also includes projects whereby elements of the regional 
transmission system must be relocated such as may be required for roadway widening projects or 
replaced due to age or condition.

Background

The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority's 5 Year Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) and 20-Year 
Capital Needs Assessment (CNA) reflect comprehensive plans of proposed capital projects to meet the region's 
water supply needs.  These plans are primarily a planning vehicle which is adjusted annually subject to the shifting 
needs and priorities of the region and also as projects grow closer to implementation and so become more refined 
in both scope and cost.  The CIP and CNA documents reflect the collective input of many stakeholders and is useful 
to those parties in understanding and communicating both funding obligations as well as grant funding 
opportunities associated with future projects.  The CIP and CNA are developed with oversight of the Water Supply 
Authority's Board of Directors and are consistent with Board Policy, our Vision, our Mission Statement and the 
Strategic Plan.

Although there is no policy establishing a minimum value for a project to be considered a CIP/CNA project, they 
typically reflect projects expected to cost more than $1 million.  The Authority is continually in the process of 
updating and expanding its Water Supply Facilities to serve increasing demand, capacity requirements, and new 
regulatory requirements and improve and upgrade existing infrastructure, which will provide service to the 
members increasing demand. 

Capital Improvement Projects are categorized into three primary categories: (1) New Water Supply Projects, (2) 
Regional Transmission System Projects, or (3) Systemwide Benefit Projects:

Includes projects that provide expansion of the Authority's Water Supply Facilities and appurtenant or 
associated installations owned, leased or otherwise controlled by the Authority and used for the 
provision of potable water supply.  This category also includes any water transmission projects needed 
for water supply.  These projects are funded in accordance with the Master Water Supply Contract 
(MWSC).

4



Summary Graphs

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041

Su
pp

ly
 (M

G
D)

Water Supply Capacity Generated by Projects

S1 +S2a
S4

A2

currently 34.7 MGD

Yield (MGD) Year Completed
S1 PRF Expansion - Minor (Previously Phase 2 Capacity Increase)

S2a Reservoir 3
S4 5 MGD Brackish Water RO Facility at PRF 5.0 2036
A2 ASR Wellfield Expansion 3.0 2038

TOTAL 23.0

2029

Schedule of Projects

15.0

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

175

200

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041

Di
st

an
ce

 (m
ile

s)

Miles of Transmission Pipeline Installed, Relocated or Replaced

T14T4

T6

T9 + T10 T8

T11 + T12

153.3 miles of Regional Transmission
- 82 miles of current pipelines
- 77.8 miles of new pipelines
- also 5.5 miles of relocated/replaced pipelines

Distance 
(Miles)

Year 
Completed

T4 Replace Kings Highway Pipeline due to Road Widening 2.5 2025
T14 Phase 3A Loop Pipeline Relocation Due to Laurel Road Widening 1.5 2026
T6 Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 3C [Clark Rd. to University Pump Station] 20.8 2027
T9 Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 2B [from Serris west for 10 miles includes Pump Station] 10.0 2028

T10 Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 2C [from 2B to Carlton WTP includes Pump Station] 14.0 2028
T8 Replace 12" PVC Line 1.5 2034

T11 Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 2D [US 41 to Englewood Water District includes Pump Station] 12.5 2040
T12 Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 4 [Cleveland to Burnt Store Facility includes Pump Station] 15.0 2040

TOTAL 77.8

Schedule of Projects

5



   
  

   
      

   

5-Year Capital Improvements Plan
Fiscal Period:   2022 - 2026

Vision Statement
Through cooperation and collaboration, the 
Authority and its Customers shall create, maintain 
and expand a sustainable, interconnected regional 
water supply system.

Mission Statement
To provide the region with a high-quality, safe 
drinking water supply that is reliable, sustainable 
and protective of our natural resources now and into 
the future.

6



5 Year Capital Improvements Plan Summary by Year and Type of Project

Total Investment Planned Over the Period excludes prior year and feasibility study costs

Anticipated Offsetting Grant Funding excludes prior year and feasibility study costs

189,934,029$         

76,455,653$           

Water Supply 
Projects, 

$60,973,151 
32.1%

Water Transmission 
Projects, $116,808,305 , 

61.5%

System-Wide Benefit 
Projects, $12,152,573 

6.4%

5 Year CIP 
Breakdown of Project Costs by Type

$0

$20,000,000

$40,000,000

$60,000,000

$80,000,000

$100,000,000

$120,000,000

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

5 Year CIP 

Authority CIP Funds

SWFWMD Cooperative Funds

Note:  Although many capital projects are 
projected to benefit from a 50% Cooperative 
Funding match, within this period there are 
significant investments in property and 
mitigation which occur early in the project life 
cycle and not eligible for cooperative funding 
assistance.  There are also several system-wide 
benefit projects which are typcally inellgible 
for grant funding as well.

7



Project Name or Title:

T9

Project Location, Site or Route:

Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance ASR Systems Yes                                              Yes, How Much? 0.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment Buildings, Structures & Security x No  If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

x Finished Water Storage and Pumping SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems

x Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework  

x Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost - cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                              Transmission                                         Water Supply                                    System-Wide Benefit                                               Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study 200,000$             

Engineering Services 8,037,251$          

Construction Cost 48,748,256$       

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) 1,852,000$          

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 58,837,507$       

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 30,444,754$       

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding 28,392,754$       
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 58,837,507$       

 

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

none

NA

NA

Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

Capital Improvements Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 2B [from Serris west for 10 
miles includes Pump Station]

The project is comprised of 10 miles of 36" or 42" diameter pipeline running from the current terminus of the Phase 
2A pipeline westward to near North Port's Myakkahatcheee Creek WTP, including a booster pumping station. This 
segment of the regional integrated loop system will boost regional resiliency, bi-directional water transfer capability 
and lays the groundwork for the southern regional loop with future pipeline projects.  The project will also bring 
improved delivery to the western portions of Charlotte County's service area and the City of North Port.

Shorthand Identifier:

Extension of the Regional Loop System from Serris Blvd. west to 
near the Myakkahatchee WTP.

Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds) 

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

The route for the pipeline has not 
been evaluated, challenges include 

how to cross the many drainage 
canals installed decades ago by 

community developers in this area 
(see photo to the right).  It will also
be necessary to minimize impact on 

major east-west transportation 
features like US 41 and Hillsborough 
Avenue.  This project conceptually 

includes finished water storage,
repumping and water quality 

adjustment capabilities, there are 
many alternatives for storage 

(ground or elevated) and pumping 
facilities (inside or outside) such as 

those shown to the right   

O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S

Feasibility Study x x x x x x x                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Preliminary Engineering                x x x x x x x x x x x x x x                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Property and Easement Acquisition                              x x x x x x x x x                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Final Design & Permitting                              x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x                                                                                                                                                                                              

Mitigation                                               x x x                                                                                                                                                                                                  

Construction                                                     x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x                                                                                                                                                                       

2037 2038 2039 2040 2041
Future 
Period

Schedule
 (year starts on fiscal year calendar Oct 1 st )

Prior 
Period 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036

8



Project Name or Title:

S2a

Project Location, Site or Route:

x Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance ASR Systems x Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 15.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment General Buildings, Structures & Security No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

Finished Water Storage and Pumping x SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

Finished Water Pipelines x Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

x Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost 9.97$               cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study 1,500,000$          

Engineering Services 26,791,857$       

Construction Cost 203,124,294$     

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) 14,600,000$       

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 246,016,151$     

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 131,058,076$     

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding 114,958,076$     
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 246,016,151$     

 

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvements Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

Reservoir 3 Reliability Modeling reflects that a combination of 6 - 9 BG additional raw water storage combined with newly 
permitted 258 MGD of river diversion pumping and raw water conveyance capacity and treatment plant capacity 
expansion can produce an additional annual average day safe yield of 15 MGD out of this system.  The shape, depth, 
footprint and location of the new reservoir and the manner in which it will connect to the existing storage reservoirs, 
the location for the expanded river diversion pumping capacity and increment of tretment capacity expansion is 
being considered in a Feasibility Study currently underway.

Shorthand Identifier:

On the RV Griffin Reserve

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

S1

282,867,744$                           

149,496,372$                           

To the left and right are respective figures presented 
by the 2 most highly ranked consulting teams vying 
to be selected as the engineering constant for this 

project.  These figures reflect some of the many 
issues and concerns facing the project team in 

determining how this project will proceed. 

Below is an aerial picture of the existing river 
diversion pump station and as a part of this project 
the river diversion pumping capacity will more than 

double.  

9



Project Name or Title:

T10

Project Location, Site or Route:

Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance ASR Systems Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 0.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment General Buildings, Structures & Security x No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

x Finished Water Storage and Pumping SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

x Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

x Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost - cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                              Transmission                                         Water Supply                                    System-Wide Benefit                                               Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study 200,000$             

Engineering Services 7,912,881$          

Construction Cost 52,431,894$       

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) 1,862,000$          

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 62,406,775$       

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 32,234,388$       

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding 30,172,388$       
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 62,406,775$       

 

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvements Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 2C [from 2B to Carlton WTP 
includes Pump Station]

This pipeline project is comprised of 14 miles of pipe tentatively sized as 36" diameter running from the planned 
terminus of the Phase 2B regional loop pipeline near the Myakkahatchee WTP in North Port to the Carlton WTP.  A 
booster pumping station is included with the project; the location of the booster pump station is to be decided by 
the selected project team.  This segment completes a plant-to-plant connection that will boost regional resiliency, bi-
directional water transfer capability and, along with Phase 2B,  completes the southern regional loop.  A feasibility 
and routing study is currently underway for this project which will help further refine project needs and projected 
costs.

Shorthand Identifier:

Extension of the Regional Loop System from near 
Myakkahatchee WTP to the Carlton WTP

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

none

NA

NA

1

Challenges along this route will include crossing the Myakkahatchee 
Creek (above) and Myakka River (below) and minimizing impact on 

major transportation features like River Road (right) during 
construction.  This project conceptually includes finished water storage,

repumping and water quality adjustment capabilities.  

US 41

US 41

10



Project Name or Title:

T6

Project Location, Site or Route:

Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance ASR Systems Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 0.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment General Buildings, Structures & Security x No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

x Finished Water Storage and Pumping SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

x Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

x Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost - cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study 456,000$             

Engineering Services 11,681,228$       

Construction Cost 66,775,829$       

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) 8,666,000$          

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 87,579,057$       

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 48,350,528$       

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding 39,228,528$       
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 87,579,057$       

 

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

none

NA

NA

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch
The Phase 3C Extension Regional Integrated Loop project will consists 

of a segment of approximately 20.8 miles of 24" to 42" diameter water 
main installed between Clark Road and the University Pump Station 
west of I-75.  Phase 3C will provide significant north-south and east-
west transmission capability.  This project will convey regional flows 
from sources to the demand areas, significantly bolster resiliency to 
droughts and emergencies within the region and facilitate rotational 

supply management between surface and groundwater sources.  
Challenges along this route will include minimizing impact to the public 
in this highly urbanized setting, avoiding major transportation features 
and locating available property in this fast growing area for easements 

and the booster pumping stations.  The configuration, location and 
capacity of these facilities is the subject of a Feasibility and Routing 

Study currrently underway.

Capital Improvements Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 3C [Clark Rd. to University 
Pump Station]

The Phase 3C Regional Integrated Loop project will consists of a segment of approximately 20.8 miles of 24" to 42" 
diameter water main installed between Clark Road (SR72) northward to the University Pump Station.  This project 
includes storage and booster pumping facilities at up to 2 locations.  This project will largely complete a 66 mile 
linkage between the PRF and Manatee County and form the backbone of the regional transmission system.  It will 
bolster flows between Sarasota and Manatee Counties and provide operational resilience and flexibility in serving 
growth in the region. A feasibility and routing study is currently underway for this project which will help further 
refine project needs and projected costs.

Shorthand Identifier:

Between Clark Road (SR 72) and Lakewood Ranch

11



Project Name or Title:

T4

Project Location, Site or Route:

Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance ASR Systems Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 0.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment General Buildings, Structures & Security x No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

Finished Water Storage and Pumping SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

x Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost - cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study -$                      

Engineering Services 487,966$             

Construction Cost 2,311,821$          

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) 250,000$             

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 3,049,787$          

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 3,049,787$          

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding -$                      
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 3,049,787$          

 

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvements Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

Replace Kings Highway Pipeline due to Road Widening The Kings Highway 24" Regional Transmission Main provides water to Charlotte and DeSoto Counties and was 
installed within the roadway right-of-way.  The FDOT is planning to widen a portion of Kings Highway since it 
represents a significant arterial connector between Arcadia and Port Charlotte, is an area of growing commerce and 
land development and can serve as a major hurricane evacuation route.  A significant portion of this pipeline will be 
replaced with the same size line in an easement or the revised right-of-way.  

Shorthand Identifier:

Kings Highway from Peace River Street to the Charlotte/DeSoto 
county line.

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

none

NA

NA

From the I-75 Overpass looking northeast along Kings Highway (CR 
769) Walmart is to the left and Sandhill Blvd. to the right. 

From Kings Highway at Peace River Street looking towards I-
75 approximately 2.5 miles to the southwest.

12



Project Name or Title:

T14

Project Location, Site or Route:

Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance ASR Systems Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 0.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment General Buildings, Structures & Security x No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

Finished Water Storage and Pumping SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

x Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost - cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study -$                      

Engineering Services 422,904$             

Construction Cost 2,630,202$          

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) 200,000$             

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 3,253,106$          

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 3,253,106$          

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding -$                      
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 3,253,106$          

 

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvements Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

Phase 3A Loop Pipeline Relocation Due to Laurel Road Widening The Phase 3A pipeline was installed in 2011 along the south side of Laurel Road east of Haul Road (Knights Trail 
Road).  This is a rapidly developing area in Sarasota County and the City of Venice.  Community leaders are in 
discussions to fund widening of Laurel Road eastward of Haul Road (Knights Trail Road).  This may compel the 
Authority to relocate about 1.5 miles of the 48" diameter pipe further south to avoid resting beneath the asphalt 
travel lanes.  Authority staff are collaborating with external stakeholders, including the City of Venice, to develop a 
plan to minimize construction impacts to the Phase 3A pipeline, however, until an alternate plan reaches fruition, 
the project is programmed here.   

Shorthand Identifier:

Kings Highway from the Peace River Facility to the County Line

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

none

NA

NA

Far left photo, an aerial view of the 3A Pipe 
strung out along Laurel Road as it was being 

installed in 2010. Center photo, 48" diameter 
steel pipe being unloaded upon delivery.  

Above photo, workers in trench box joining 2 

13



Project Name or Title:

B5

Project Location, Site or Route:

x Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance ASR Systems Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 0.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment x General Buildings, Structures & Security x No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

Finished Water Storage and Pumping SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost - cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study -$                      

Engineering Services 365,974$             

Construction Cost 2,073,855$          

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) -$                      

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 2,439,829$          

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 2,439,829$          

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding -$                      
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 2,439,829$          

 

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvements Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

Reservoir 1 Pump Station and Retaining Wall Rehab The Reservoir Pump Station building enclosure was constructed by GDU in the late 1970's. It is a CMU block 
structure built over a floating slab that spans a clearwell.  A series of skylights provides roofing and the ability to pull 
VT pumps by crane.  The building, roof system and confined spaces underneath the floor slab require refurbishment.  
Finally, the steel sheet pile retaining wall system which creates the buttressed walls are also severely corroded and 
have failed in sections and require replacement.  This facility typically pumps 100% of the raw water to the PRF.  
Although we can pump directly from the river or backfeed by gravity from Reservoir # 2 if it is full, neither of those 
are sustainable solutions. This building and its retaining wall system require refurbishment.

Shorthand Identifier:

At Reservoir # 1.

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

none

NA

NA

1

Typical step cracks in walls

Failed span of sheet pile from 
2003, this was subsequently 

replaced

Reservoir Pump Station and north retaining wall system

Reservoir # 2 drains by gravity to 
Reservoir # 1 and the Reservoir 

Pump Station then pumps all  water 
from both reservoirs to the PRF for 

treatment

14



Project Name or Title:

S1

Project Location, Site or Route:

Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance x ASR Systems x Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 15.00 MGD on AADD basis

x Water Treatment General Buildings, Structures & Security No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

x Finished Water Storage and Pumping SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

x Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets x Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost 9.97$               cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study -$                      

Engineering Services 2,287,340$          

Construction Cost 34,539,253$       

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) 25,000$               

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 36,851,593$       

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 18,438,296$       

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding 18,413,296$       
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 36,851,593$       

 

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvements Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

PRF Expansion - Minor (Previously Phase 2 Capacity Increase) The Phase 2 Capacity Expansion reflects modifications to the PRF to increase the permitted capacity of existing treatment 
units at the facility, and, along with the new reservoir, generate 15 MGD AADF of annual safe yield.  This work may include 
uprating Plants 3 & 4 and adding additional coagulation and sedimentation capacity to Plant 1 along with its uprating as well.  
The reservoir feasibility study underway will define the total treatment capacity needed to reliably meet safe yield 
objectives.  From those results, if it is not possible to meet allocation delivery goals by just uprating existing treatment trains, 
new capacity may be needed in addition to optimizing existing facilities.  

Shorthand Identifier:

At the Peace River Facility.

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

S2a

282,867,744$                           

149,496,372$                           

1

15



Project Name or Title:

S5

Project Location, Site or Route:

Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance ASR Systems Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 0.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment x General Buildings, Structures & Security x No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

x Finished Water Storage and Pumping x SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost - cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study -$                      

Engineering Services 76,500$               

Construction Cost 450,500$             

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) 748,000$             

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 1,275,000$          

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 637,500$             

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding 637,500$             
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 1,275,000$          

 

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

none

NA

NA

Estimated Project Cost Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvements Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

Regional Acquisition of Project Prairie Pumping and Storage 
Facility

The Project Prairie Site is also known as the DeSoto County South Booster Pump Station.  This facility is a critical 
storage and repumping lynchpin between Punta Gorda to the south and the City of Arcadia to the north.  Authority 
acquisition of this facility from the County will bring operation of this remote, unmanned facility under unified, 
remote and automated control from the Peace River Facility and will: insure better reliability, promote more 
effective storage and transfer of water supplies and insure greater water quality consistency.  With some pipe and 
pumping changes and upgrades, the additional storage and repumping capability enhances regional system supply 
resiliency and operational flexibility.

Shorthand Identifier:

Along US 17 near the DeSoto/Charlotte County line

1

Current Photo

There was no municipal supply at this location at the time, the County agreed to build a groundwater facility complete with RO treatment, storage and pumping in 2004 as a bridge until the 
Regional Transmission System could be extended 5 miles to the area.  The regional system arrived shortly thereafter and has served as the source of water supply since.   The facility 
provides 0.5 MG of finished water ground storage capacity and the ability to booster pump water north to the City of Arcadia. Improvements planned to the 16 year old facility will expand 
pumping capability significantly and piping changes will enable water to be received and transferred from the north (Peace River Facility or City of Arcadia) or the south (City of Punta 

'Project Prairie' received its unique identifier from the 
confidential negotiations DeSoto County had with a then-
secret conglomerate looking to place a large commercial 
development in southwestern DeSoto County.  The County 
was able to win-out in competition with other candidate sites 
in SW Florida and Walmart would go on to build Distribution 
Center 7023 at this site (shown above and to the left). 

16



Project Name or Title:

B3

Project Location, Site or Route:

Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance ASR Systems Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 0.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment x General Buildings, Structures & Security x No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

Finished Water Storage and Pumping SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost - cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study -$                      

Engineering Services 300,000$             

Construction Cost 1,200,000$          

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) -$                      

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 1,500,000$          

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 1,447,500$          

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding -$                      
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 1,447,500$          

 

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvements Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

Water Resources/Construction Department Building The Water Resources office is a converted ranch-style caretaker/hunting lodge built in the 1960's by a developer.  
The structure, owned by SWFWMD, sat mostly empty for about 20 years and had fallen into disrepair and the 
Authority had received approval from the District to raze it so that it would not attract vandals.  Later it was decided 
to utilize the building for office space during construction of Reservoir # 2 in 2007 and this space has since housed 
our Water Resources and Construction Departments.  The building, now 60 years old, needs major refurbishment.  
Considering extensive building code issues involved with updating this building, staff believe it more prudent and 
cost effective to construct a new building instead.

Shorthand Identifier:

Near Reservoir No 1.

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

none

NA

NA

1

The 'Ranch House' was built by a developer in the 1960's to house a caretaker and it was believed the site was also used to also entertain investors and company officers with hunting trips in the 1960's 
and 70's.  The building was originally constructed with a front and back patio.  It was equipped with a kitchen area, central fire pit, several bunkrooms and bathrooms on either end.  When the Authority 
converted this structure to office space in 2007, the back patio was enclosed and converted to interior space, the firepit was filled in and the chimney sealed.  Half a dozen staff are based in the main 
building, some of them splitting time between this location and the more northern Lakewood Ranch office. Two additional staff are housed in the ancillary detached shed, which was renovated.

Current Photo

Photos 
from 2007, 
structure 

largely had 
sat vacant 

for 20+ 

17



Project Name or Title:

A1

Project Location, Site or Route:

x Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance x ASR Systems Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 0.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment General Buildings, Structures & Security x No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

Finished Water Storage and Pumping SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost - cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study 225,000$             

Engineering Services 1,518,794$          

Construction Cost 6,918,950$          

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) -$                      

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 8,662,744$          

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 4,443,872$          

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding 4,218,872$          
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 8,662,744$          

 

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvements Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

Raw Water ASR [Pilot Testing, Permitting, Implementation] The raw water ASR project consists of pilot testing, permitting, design and construction of facilities to partially treat 
raw water from the reservoirs and inject it below ground in the ASR system. The expected benefits of this program 
would be significant operational cost savings because the water injected below ground would no longer have to go 
through potable water treatment first. This would leverage our injection capability, improve recovered water quality 
and free up treatment capacity at the water treatment plant providing additional operational flexibility.  Permitting 
hurdles are hindering implementation at this time.  If there are positive developments, the project may be 
acellerated. 

Shorthand Identifier:

At the Peace River Facility (and associated property holdings 
either fee simple or via permanent easements)

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

none

NA

NA

1

18



   
  

   
      

   

20-Year Capital Needs Assessment
Fiscal Period:   2022 - 2041

Vision Statement
Through cooperation and collaboration, the Authority 
and its Customers shall create, maintain and expand a 
sustainable, interconnected regional water supply 
system.

Mission Statement
To provide the region with a high-quality, safe 
drinking water supply that is reliable, sustainable and 
protective of our natural resources now and into the 
future.

19



20 Year Capital Needs Assessment Summary by Year and Type of Project
(includes the 5-Year CIP)

Total Investment Planned Over the Period excludes prior year and feasibility study costs identified beyond the 20-year horizon

Anticipated Offsetting Grant Funding excludes prior year and feasibility study costs identified beyond the 20-year horizon

657,464,450$         $90,993,610
307,541,119$         $45,321,805

Water Supply 
Projects, 

$359,302,356 , 54.6%

Water Transmission 
Projects, 

$286,009,521 , 43.5%

System-Wide 
Benefit Projects, 

$12,152,573 , 
1.8%

20 Year Needs Assessment
(includes the 5 Year CIP)

Breakdown of Project Costs by Type

$0

$20,000,000

$40,000,000

$60,000,000

$80,000,000

$100,000,000

$120,000,000

$140,000,000

$160,000,000

$180,000,000

$200,000,000

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029 FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032 FY 2033 FY 2034 FY 2035 FY 2036 FY 2037 FY 2038 FY 2039 FY 2040 FY 2041

Authority CIP Funds

SWFWMD Cooperative Funds

5 Year CIP

20



Project Name or Title:

T8

Project Location, Site or Route:

Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance ASR Systems Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 0.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment General Buildings, Structures & Security x No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

Finished Water Storage and Pumping SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

x Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost - cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study -$                      

Engineering Services 559,128$             

Construction Cost 1,782,362$          

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) 200,000$             

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 2,541,490$          

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 2,541,490$          

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding -$                      
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 2,541,490$          

 

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvement Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

Replace 12" PVC Line This approximately 1.5 mile long pipeline interconnects the 24" Kings Highway Transmission Main, the 36" Southern 
Regional Transmission Main and the 42" Phase 2a Regional Loop Interconnect.  It serves as a valuable intertie which 
can provide a backup water feed to Lake Suzy and Charlotte County in the event of a main break on the larger lines.  
It also helps to equalize system flow and provides operational flexibility during major pipeline construction projects.  
The current pipeline was installed by GDU, it is PVC pipe nearly 40 years old, does not have adequate cover depth in 
many areas, it will be replaced with a larger diameter pipeline.

Shorthand Identifier:

This Pipeline runs near the DeSoto/Charlotte County lines. 

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

none

NA

NA

1

Although small by today's standards, this 12" diameter interconnect line was the 
primary feed to Lake Suzy and parts of Deep Creek in DeSoto and Charlotte 

Counties, respectively through about 2005.  This line runs along the edge of a 
relic wastewater treatment sprayfield and airstrip north of the Kingsway 

development and ties together three major transmission mains.

21



Project Name or Title:

S4

Project Location, Site or Route:

Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance ASR Systems x Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 5.00 MGD on AADD basis

x Water Treatment x General Buildings, Structures & Security No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

x Finished Water Storage and Pumping x SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

x Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost 5.20$               cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study 500,000$             

Engineering Services 6,715,796$          

Construction Cost 44,325,604$       

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) -$                      

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 51,541,400$       

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 26,020,700$       

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding 25,520,700$       
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 51,541,400$       

 

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvement Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

5 MGD Brackish Water RO Facility at PRF This alternative water supply project would add 5 MGD AADD of safe yield to the regional system and also add a 
measure of drought resiliency to the regional water supply network.  Brackish groundwater would be withdrawn 
from the Intermediate Aquifer and the Avon Park formation in the Floridan Aquifer.  Reverse osmosis treatment 
membranes operating at an overall efficiency of 80% would be employed.  Reject concentrate would be injected to a 
permeable zone well below the Avon Park zone.  This project includes a combined clearwell for blending control.

Shorthand Identifier:

At the Peace River Facility (and associated property holdings 
either fee simple or via permanent easements)

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

none

51,541,400$                             

26,020,700$                             

1

Typical RO systems have arrays or modules of vertically stacked 
pressure vessels, leading to a compact overall site footprint Typical RO system sampling panel allows for samples to be 

collected between stages for feed water, product (permeate) 
and reject (concentrate) streams

22



Project Name or Title:

T11

Project Location, Site or Route:

Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance ASR Systems Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 0.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment General Buildings, Structures & Security x No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

x Finished Water Storage and Pumping SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

x Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost - cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study 300,000$             

Engineering Services 4,647,669$          

Construction Cost 26,713,794$       

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) 1,323,000$          

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 32,984,463$       

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 17,303,731$       

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding 15,680,731$       
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 32,984,463$       

 

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvement Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 2D [US 41 to Englewood 
Water District includes Pump Station]

This pipeline project is comprised of 12.5 miles of pipe tentatively sized as 24" diameter running from the Phase 2B 
regional loop pipeline near River Road and US 41 to the Englewood Water District.  This segment completes a plant-
to-plant connection that will boost local and regional resiliency and facilitate transfer of water in either direction.   It 
would also facilitate local government deliveries to a rapidly growing area of south county, west of I-75.  The project 
includes a pump station and storage elements as well as chemical trim facilities.

Shorthand Identifier:

Extension of the Regional Loop System from US 41 to the 
Englewood Water District at Keyway Road and SR 776

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

NA

NA

1

Interconnection to the Englewood Water 
District (EWD) is already accomplished 

through minor arterial distribution lines 
in member/customer systems.  However, 

connecting this source of supply to the 
regional integrated system is mutually 
beneficial to the region and EWD.  In 

times of drought or emergencies, plant-
to-plant connections bolster regional 

resiliency.  And an important benefit to 
EWD is that since  groundwater 

quantities are limited and many coastal 
desalination systems are currently facing 

increasingly poor groundwater quality 
due to salt water intrusion, this pipeline 

importantly gives EWD an alternate, 
reliable source of supply.   

23



Project Name or Title:

T12

Project Location, Site or Route:

Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance ASR Systems Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 0.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment General Buildings, Structures & Security x No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

x Finished Water Storage and Pumping SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

x Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost - cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study 200,000$             

Engineering Services 5,307,000$          

Construction Cost 29,811,336$       

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) 1,395,000$          

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 36,713,336$       

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 19,154,168$       

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding 17,559,168$       
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 36,713,336$       

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvement Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

Regional Integrated Loop - Phase 4 [Cleveland to Burnt Store 
Facility includes Pump Station]

The Phase 4 Regional Integrated Loop project comprises approximately 15 miles of 24 inch water line commencing at 
the Burnt Store WTP and extending north to the Authority's Phase 1A transmission main on the south side of the 
Peace River in the town of Cleveland on the outskirts of Punta Gorda.  This completes a link between the Burnt Store 
WTP and the remainder of the regional loop system allowing water to flow in either direction boosting system 
resiliency and sustainability.  This project also includes storage and pumping elements.

Shorthand Identifier:

From the Regional System near the City of Punta Gorda to the 
Burnt Store WTP.  

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

none

NA

NA

Phase 4 ties in the Burnt 
Store WTP in with the 

Regional System

1

24



Project Name or Title:

A2

Project Location, Site or Route:

Raw Water Pumping, Storage or Conveyance x ASR Systems x Yes                                                   If Yes, How Much? 3.00 MGD on AADD basis

Water Treatment General Buildings, Structures & Security No            If Yes, any Requisite Companion Projects?

Finished Water Storage and Pumping SCADA, ADAS or General IT Systems Collective Capital Cost of Associated Projects 

Finished Water Pipelines Roads and Sitework Participant Cost (inclusive of expected grant funds)  

Plant Power, Switchgear, Fuel & Generator Sets Solid Residuals Management Effective Net Unit Capital Cost 4.29$               cost per gallon of yield generated

Project Classification:                               Transmission                            Water Supply                         System-Wide Benefit                                         Other   (if Other, describe)_____________________________________

Feasibility Study -$                      

Engineering Services 4,098,914$          

Construction Cost 21,419,297$       

Land Acquisition (mitigation, property or easements) 100,000$             

Total Capital Cost (includes Feasibility Study) 25,618,211$       

Projected Authority (Cooperator) Funding or TBD 12,859,106$       

Projected SWFWMD Grant Funding 12,759,106$       
Projected State and Other Grant Funding -$                      

Total 25,618,211$       

 

Estimated Project Cost

Projected Sources of Funding

Note:  Feasibility Studies are typically funded through planning assessments with a 
cooperative funding match and funds are collected and expended generally within  
the same period.  Land Acquisition, Engineering Services and Construction expenses 
are typically financed through debt issuance.       

Location Map or Concept Sketch

Capital Improvement Plan/Capital Needs Assessment
Project Description Sheet Reference and Description of Need

ASR Wellfield Expansion Success for the Peace River Facility is based upon capitalizing on seasonal storage and can either be accomplished 
with raw water off-stream reservoirs, or currently, as potable water ASR wells.  The Authority has been an advocate 
for raw water ASR due to reduced operational costs and heightened operational efficiency and flexibility.  Raw water 
(or partially treated) surface water will make ASR a more effective alternative, however, even without a permitting 
status change to allow raw water ASR, ASR remains an effective, reliable storage mechanism.  This project will bring 
another 12 ASR wells online but will likely involve a layered approach with some aquifer recharge wells into the 
formation immediately under the current Suwannee storage formation.

Shorthand Identifier:

At the Peace River Facility (and associated property holdings 
either fee simple or via permanent easements)

Type of Project - Related to Major Purpose
 (check multiple boxes if applicable)

Does the Project Generate Additional Water Supply/Yield? 

none

25,618,211$                             

12,859,106$                             

1

System storage is 
the key to 

sustainability and 
the Authority

maintains 21 ASR 
wells for storing 

finished water. This 
is one of the largest 
potable water ASR 

systems in the 
world and the 

largest west of the 
Mississippi.  The 

Authority can 
actually store more 
water below ground 
than it can in its off-
stream reservoirs.   

25



   
  

   
      

   

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority
9415 Town Center Parkway
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202

Phone: (941) 316-1776
Fax: (941) 316-1772

PeaceRiver@RegionalWater.org

26



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

ITEM 5 
 

Budget Considerations for FY 2022 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Presenter -  Patrick Lehman. Executive Director 
    
Recommended Action -  Board Direction of budget considerations for FY 2022 

Budget. 
 
Staff will provide budget considerations for Board direction in preparation of the Budget for FY 2022. 
 
Attachments: 
Presentation Materials 
 



1

FY 2022 BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS
March 31, 2021

2

Mar. 31

June 2

Aug. 4

FY 2022 Budget Issues

Budget Calendar

FY 2022 Budget documents available to the public @ regionalwater.org

Board Meeting
Budget Issues

Board Meeting
Adopt Tentative Budget

Board Meeting/Public Hearing
Adopt Final Budget

1

2



2

Enterprise Fund

Administrative Facilities

Facilities O&M

Technical Services

Construction Services

Enterprise Fund Chart

FY 2022 Budget Issues

FY 2022 Budget Issues

• Board Adopts Annual Budget

– Public Hearing at Regular scheduled Board Meeting – August 4, 2021

– Adopts Water Rates and Fees by Resolution

• Rates, Fees and Charges Adopted by Resolution

– Water Rate
• Water charge to users (Charlotte, DeSoto, Sarasota and North Port)

– Member Fee
• Administrative fees to members (Charlotte, DeSoto, Manatee and Sarasota)

– Planning Assessment
• Cost for future planning (Charlotte, DeSoto, Manatee, Sarasota and North Port)

– Interconnect Water Charge
• Water charge to users not a Customer by MWSC

Budget/Rate Resolution

3

4



3

FY 2022 Budget Issues

• Operations & Maintenance
– FY 2022 O&M Expenses projected to be stable, reflecting inflation impact for specific 

line items (chemical and power largest expenditures)

– Two new Personnel positions to achieve Strategic Plan goals and objectives

• Water quality chemist in laboratory 

• Outreach Coordinator to strengthen public and agency communication

• Other Rate Related Expenditures
– Contribution to R&R Reserve to meet strategic goal 

– Contribution to Disaster Recovery Reserve to meet Board policy

– Continuing SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Initiative Projects (in accordance with FY 
2021 two‐year funding plan set by the Board)

• Peace River Reservoir No. 3 (PR3) Siting and Feasibility Study

• Regional Loop 2B & 2C Routing and Feasibility Study

• Regional Loop 3C Routing and Feasibility Study

– SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Initiative Project (New for FY 2022)
• Regional Acquisition of the Project Prairie Pumping and Storage Facilities

• Peace River Regional Reservoir No. 3 (PR3)

Key Expenditures

Water Rate is established by resolution of the Authority for 

the sale of water and comprised of two components:

Water Rate
Base Rate Charge

[Allocation]

Water Use 
Charge

[Actual Use]

Conservation Charge for Exceedance applies for exceeding

MWSC water allocation.

Water Rate

FY 2022 Budget Issues

5

6



4

Debt Service

(Water Supply)

1991 Acquisition

Peace River Option

Regional Expansion 
Program

Debt Service

(Pipelines)

1991 Acquisition

[36‐Inch RTS]

Carlton WTP Interconnect

Kings Highway RTS

Phase 1A Interconnect

Phase 3A Interconnect

Phase 2 Interconnect

Fixed O&M

Unitary Rate

[Pro‐Rata Water 
Allocation]

Base Rate Charge Components

FY 2022 Budget Issues

• Water Use Rate is charge per 1,000 gallons water delivered and metered (Currently $0.79/1,000 Gal.)
• Rate Consultant recommends FY 2022 Water Use Rate increase of 3¢ per 1,000 Gallons (Proposed $0.82/1,000 Gal.)
• Typical residential user (4,000 gallons per month) equates to 12¢ per month.

FY 2022 Budget Issues

Rate Consultant Financial Analysis (Stantec; 2020)

7

8



5

FY 2022 Budget Issues

• R&R Sufficiency Study Development of
Asset Management Plan completed by
Black & Veatch (March 20, 2020).

• Study presented to Board in 2020
recommended increasing annual R&R
contribution incrementally to $4M
beginning in FY 2021.

• FY 2021 Budget R&R contribution
increased to $3M.

• FY 2022 Budget will evaluate increasing
contribution toward achieving the
strategic goal of $4M.

Contribution to R&R Reserve

FY 2022 Budget Issues

Hurricane Charlie 2004

• It is the goal of the Authority to maintain a
balance at the end of each fiscal year of $1
million in the Disaster Recovery Reserve.
(Budget Policy August 5, 2020).

• Current fund balance is $0.65M.

• Annual contribution phased to achieve
policy goal of $1M.

• FY 2022 Budget will evaluate contribution
toward achieving policy goal of $1M.

Peace River Facility 2004

Contribution to Disaster Recovery Reserve

9

10



6

PR3 Project

Phase 3C

Phase 2B/C

FY 2022 Budget Issues

Continuing SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Projects

FY 2022 Budget Issues

Peace River Reservoir No. 3 (PR3) Siting and Feasibility Study:

Siting and feasibility study to evaluate conceptual sizing, siting, mitigation, 
operational drivers for new reservoir and associated facilities such as raw water 
pipelines and increased river intake capacity for the Peace River Facility.

Southern Regional Loop Phase 2B & 2C Routing and Feasibility:

Feasibility study to evaluate pipeline routing options and infrastructure requirements 
to extend regional transmission system from Serris Boulevard in Charlotte County to 
the Carlton Water Treatment Facility in Sarasota County.

Phase 3C Integrated Loop Routing and Feasibility:

Feasibility study to evaluate pipeline routing options and infrastructure requirements 
to extend regional transmission system from Sarasota County to Manatee County.

SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Initiative Projects (Continuing)

11

12



7

FY 2022 Budget Issues

Cooperative Funding Project 
Project
Cost

SWFWMD
Funds

Authority 
Funds

Peace River Reservoir No. 3
Siting and Feasibility Study

$1.500 M $0.625 M $0.875 M

Southern Regional Loop (Segments 2B & 2C) 
Feasibility and Routing Study 

$0.400 M $0.200 M $0.200 M

Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3C 
Interconnect Routing and Feasibility Study

$0.600 M $0.300 M $0.300 M

Total $2.500 M $1.125 M $1.375 M

Continuing SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Initiative Projects (in accordance with FY 
2021 funding plan set by the Board)

SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Initiative Projects (Continuing)

FY 2022 Budget Issues

Cooperative Funding Project 
Authority 
FY 2020

Authority 
FY 2021

Authority 
FY 2022

Authority 
Total

Peace River Reservoir No. 3
Siting and Feasibility Study

$0.250 M $0.375 M $0.250 M $0.875 M

Southern Regional Loop (Segments 2B & 2C) 
Feasibility and Routing Study 

$0.100 M $0.100 M $0.200 M

Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3C 
Interconnect Routing and Feasibility Study

$0.100 M $0.200 M $0.300 M

Total $0.250 M $0.575 M $0.550 M $1.375 M

Continuing SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Initiative Projects (in accordance with FY 
2021 two‐year funding plan set by the Board)

SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Initiative Projects (Continuing)

13

14



8

PR3 Project

FY 2022 Budget Issues

Project Prairie 

SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Initiative Projects (New for FY 2022)

FY 2022 Budget Issues

Peace River Reservoir No. 3 (PR3) Design and Permitting:

Siting and Feasibility Study for the third surface water reservoir at the Peace River 
Water Treatment Facility is scheduled for completion late 2021.  The next step is for 
design and permitting of the new reservoir.  The project is anticipated to take 3 years 
at an estimated cost of approximately $7.25M. 

SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Initiative Projects (New for FY 2022)

Project
Cost

Authority
Funding

SWFWMD
Funding

FY 2022 $2,200,000 $1,100,000 $1,100,000

FY 2023 $2,600,000 $1,300,000 $1,300,000

FY 2024 $2,450,000 $1,225,000 $1,225,000

Total $7,250,000 $3,625,000 $3,625,000

15

16



9

FY 2022 Budget Issues

Project Prairie Acquisition

Acquisition of the existing Project Prairie storage and pumping facilities  and upgrading 
to convert to regional facility.  The project is anticipated to be completed in FY 2022 at 
an estimated cost of $1.275M.

SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Initiative Projects (New for FY 2022)

Project
Cost

Authority
Funding

SWFWMD
Funding

FY 2022 $1,275,000 $637,500 $637,500

FY 2022 Budget Issues

• FY 2022 Expenditure Considerations

FY 2022 Expenditure Considerations

Authority Funding Required

R&R Reserve Contribution Increased Contribution Up to $1,000,000

Disaster Recovery Reserve Increased Contribution Up to $350,000

Project Prairie Acquisition $637,500

Peace River Regional Reservoir (PR3) $1,100,000

17

18



10

FY 2022 Budget Issues

• Debt Service ‐ Bond Series 2020 debt savings

• County Payments ‐ Capital Component Charge for 1991 Acquisition paid‐
off

County Payments/Debt Service 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025

A
n
n
u
al
 E
xp
en

d
it
u
re
 (
$
M
)

Bond Debt Capital Component

Savings

FY 2022 Budget Issues

• Debt Service ‐ Bond Series 2020 debt savings

• County Payments ‐ Capital Component Charge for 1991 Acquisition paid‐
off

County Payments/Debt Service 

Charlotte DeSoto Sarasota North Port Total

Capital Component 
Savings for FY 2022

($1,767,501) ($8,281) ($195,776) ($1,971,558)

Charlotte DeSoto Sarasota North Port Total

Bond Series 2020 
Savings from FY 2021

($63,206) ($3,480) ($865,724) ($450,651) ($1,383,061)

19

20



11

FY 2022 Budget Issues

• Potential Funding Sources

– Use Savings from Bond Series 2020 and Capital Component

– Use of Orange Hammock funds (up to $2M) previously set aside by Board

– Transfer of Reserve Funds

– Potential increase in carry forward

– Project Prairie as Common Benefit project – use line of credit

– Potential State funds

• Capital Component/Debt Service Savings

– Reduce Base Rate to Customer

– Provide Rebate to Customer

– Create ‘Project Savings’ Account for Customer

FY 2022 Funding Considerations

21



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

ITEM 6 
 

Master Water Supply Contract Update 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Presenter -  Doug Manson, General Counsel 
 
Recommended Action -  Status Report.  This item is presented for the Board’s 

information and no action is required. 
 
The 2005 Master Water Supply Contract brought the region together to support development of new water 
supplies and expansion of the interconnected regional transmission system.  A significant focus in the 2005 
MWSC was implementation of the Regional Expansion Program (REP) which included a new 6.0 BG off-
stream reservoir and 24 MGD water treatment plant expansion – both of which were successfully completed 
in 2009. With these new supply and treatment capacity projects completed, and an additional 36 miles of 
regional transmission main installed since 2005, clean-up of outdated and obsolete provisions and update 
of regional facilities, delivery locations etc., in the MWSC would be beneficial. In addition – clarification 
and update of provisions related to demand projections, and future water supply development are necessary 
to support continued expansion of the regional supply and transmission system to meet Customer needs 
 
Budget Action:  No action needed.  
 
Attachments: 
2005 Master Water Supply Contract 





























































































































































PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Presenter -  Douglas Manson, General Counsel    
 
Recommended Action -  Status Report. This item is presented for the Board’s 

information and no action is required. 
 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Presenter -  Patrick Lehman, Executive Director    
 
Recommended Action -  Status Report. This item is presented for the Board’s 

information and no action is required. 
 
 
 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 1 

Hydrologic Conditions Report 



 
MEMORANDUM 
 
Project: Hydrologic Conditions Report 
 
Date: March 31, 2021 
  
Developed By: Mike Coates, Deputy Director 
 
 
This memorandum summarizes rainfall and surface water conditions, and the Authority’s 
current water storage and supply conditions for the month of March (through March 15th), 
and the preceding 12-month period. 
 
Rainfall Conditions & Projections 
 
Rainfall in the Peace River Basin for the past 12-months is 3.8-inches below normal. This 
data covers the 12-months through March 14, 2021 (see Table 1). Rainfall for the month 
of March 2021 (through March 14th) totaled 0.4 inch while the historical average rainfall 
for the full month of March is 2.96 inches.   
  
Region-wide rainfall conditions reported by SWFWMD for the 12-month period ending 
Febbruary 2021 are shown in Figure 1 (this is most up-to-date map available). Data shown 
for the Authority’s 4-county service area on Figure 1 indicate near-normal rainfall 
conditions for most of the service area including the Peace River Basin.   
 
Projections for the next three months (April - June) from NOAA are for above-normal 
temperatures and near-normal rainfall for southwest Florida. The NOAA extended forecast 
is for the current La Nina conditions to dissipate with a return to ENSO neutral (neither El 
Nino nor La Nina) conditions this spring.   
 
 
Table 1 (Peace River Basin Rainfall - Inches) 
 

Item Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total 

Long-Term 
Avg. 2.56 3.89 8.31 8.01 7.61 7.31 3.19 1.73 1.87 2.14 2.56 2.96 52.1 

Actual Past 
12 Months 3.79 6.80 6.81 7.1 7.9 2.9 3.20 3.20 2.30 0.30 3.6 0.4 48.3 

Difference 1.23 2.91 -1.50 -0.91 0.29 -4.41 0.01 1.47 0.43 -1.84 1.04 -2.56 -3.84 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

Figure 1 (SWFWMD Rainfall Conditions Map)  

 
 
River Flow Conditions 
 
The locations of two U.S. Geological Survey gages, one in the upper portion of the basin 
and one in the lower portion are shown in Figure 2, and flow conditions at these gages are 
discussed below: 
 
Flow at in the “Peace River at Fort Meade” (upper part of the watershed) is below seasonal 
average for the month (see Figure 3).  The “Peace River at Arcadia” gage (about 15 miles 
upstream of the Authority’s intake) is one of the gages used to calculate how much water 
the Authority can withdraw from the river each day.  Flow at the “Peace River at Arcadia” 
gage (lower part of the watershed) also shows below average conditions (see Figure 4). 



 3 

Figure 2 (Peace River Basin showing selected gage locations and Location of PRF) 
 

  
 
Figure 3 (Peace River Flow @ Fort Meade) 
 

 
 
 
 

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

M
ar

-2
0

A
pr

-2
0

M
ay

-2
0

Ju
n-

20

Ju
l-2

0

A
ug

-2
0

Se
p-

20

O
ct

-2
0

N
ov

-2
0

D
ec

-2
0

Ja
n-

21

Fe
b-

21

M
ar

-2
1

R
iv

er
 F

lo
w

 in
 C

ub
ic

 F
t./

 S
ec

on
d

March 2020 - March 2021

PR Flow @ Ft. Meade (cfs)

Historical Average Flow (cfs)

USGS Peace River @ Fort Meade 
Drainage Area 480 sq. miles 

USGS Peace River @ Arcadia 
Drainage Area 1367 sq. miles Peace River Facility 



 4 

Figure 4 (Peace River Flow @ Arcadia) 

 
 
River Withdrawals, Finished Water Production & Demand 
 
Water withdrawals from the Peace River have been ongoing since mid-June.  Withdrawals 
taper off in mid summer as the reservoir becomes full, then increase again in the October 
and November timeframe as the fill schedule allows increased storage in Reservoir No. 2 
near the end of hurricane season (see Figure 5 below).  River flow and quality remained 
adequate to allow 17 MGD average day withdrawals from March 1 throug the 14th .        
 
Figure 5 (Withdrawals from Peace River) 

 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

M
ar

-2
0

A
pr

-2
0

M
ay

-2
0

Ju
n-

20

Ju
l-2

0

A
ug

-2
0

Se
p-

20

O
ct

-2
0

N
ov

-2
0

D
ec

-2
0

Ja
n-

21

Fe
b-

21

M
ar

-2
1

R
iv

er
 F

lo
w

 in
 C

ub
ic

 F
t./

 S
ec

on
d

March 2020 - March 2021

PR Flow @ Arcadia (cfs)

Historical Average Flow (cfs)

6.0
0.0 0.0

36.6

69.3

45.9

26.3

42.5 44.8

36.5

20.2

30.9

17.2

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

M
ar

 2
02

0

A
pr

 2
02

0

M
ay

 2
02

0

Ju
n 

20
20

Ju
l 2

02
0

A
ug

 2
02

0

Se
pt

 2
02

0

O
ct

 2
02

0

N
ov

 2
02

0

D
ec

 2
02

0

Ja
n 

20
21

Fe
b 

20
21

M
ar

 2
02

1

R
iv

er
 W

ith
dr

aw
al

s i
n 

M
G

D

March 2020 - March 2021



 5 

Figure 6 shows monthly finished water deliveries to Customers for the 12-month period 
ending March 14, 2021. Finished water delivery to Customers during March 2021 have 
averaged about 33.5 MGD. This is about 1 MGD lower than deliveries in March 2020.     
 
The routine exchange of water with the City of Punta Gorda is ongoing – with deliveries 
from the Region to the City south through the Phase 1 Pipeline on US 17 and return of flow 
from the City to the region north through the Phase 1A Pipeline. The exchange of water 
through regional pipelines maintains these facilities in a “ready-to-serve” condition at all 
times.   
 
Figure 6 (Peace River Facility Deliveries to Customers) 

 
 
Stored Supplies at the PRF 
 
The Authority maintains two large capacity off-stream storage systems at the PRF.  The 
primary storage is raw river water stored in Reservoir No. 1 and No. 2. When flow in the 
River is high enough, a small percentage of that flow is harvested at the Authority’s 
pumping facility on the Peace River and stored in Reservoirs 1 and 2. This storage is 
designed to be completely refilled each wet season. Total raw-water storage capacity is 
seasonally adjusted.  During the hurricane season the total raw water storage capacity is 
6.5 billion gallons (BG).  Near the end and outside of hurricane season, additional water 
can be safely stored.  The maximum raw water storage capacity in March is 6.8 BG.  Raw 
water stored as of March 14, 2021 totaled about 6.3 BG.  
 
The secondary storage at the PRF is treated water stored in the Aquifer Storage and 
Recovery (ASR) system.  While the original design capacity of the ASR system was 
approximately 6.3 BG, a much greater volume can actually be stored in this system. 
Because this supply must be fully treated to drinking water standards before storage, it 

34.4
32.5

31.2
29.7 29.1

26.0 25.1
27.7

29.0 29.5
31.4

32.8 33.5

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

M
ar

 2
02

0

A
pr

 2
02

0

M
ay

 2
02

0

Ju
n 

20
20

Ju
l 2

02
0

A
ug

 2
02

0

Se
pt

 2
02

0

O
ct

 2
02

0

N
ov

 2
02

0

D
ec

 2
02

0

Ja
n 

20
21

Fe
b 

20
21

M
ar

 2
02

1

Fi
ni

sh
ed

 W
at

er
 D

el
iv

er
ed

 (M
G

D
)

March 2020 - March 2021



 6 

can’t be stored as rapidly as water in the raw-water reservoirs. Filling ASR storage is done 
incrementally each year as excess treatment capacity and hydrologic condition allow. The 
ASR system is recharged with fully treated drinking water produced by the water treatment 
facility. Water recovered from ASR is discharged to the surface reservoir system and 
undergoes full treatment again with the rest of the raw-water stream before delivery to 
Authority Customers. The ASR system is currently in storage – which means water is 
neither being injected nor recovered from storage in ASR. Treated water stored in ASR 
as of March 14, 2021 totaled 8.97 BG.   
 
Stored raw water supplies (combined storage in Reservoir No. 1 and No. 2) and stored 
water in the ASR system for the past year are shown in Figure 7.  The total water in 
storage as of March 14, 2021 was about 15.3BG. This is about 1 BG more than total 
storage in mid-March 2020. 
 
Figure 7 (Stored Water Supplies) 

 

56
98

53
03

47
53

44
51 57

84

64
18

64
05

65
23

67
10

67
38

65
49

64
71

63
10

86
31

83
41

82
16

81
39 81

39 82
01

83
63

86
52

87
46

90
78

90
78

90
78

89
70

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

18000

M
ar

 2
02

0

A
pr

 2
02

0

M
ay

 2
02

0

Ju
n 

20
20

Ju
l 2

02
0

A
ug

 2
02

0

Se
pt

 2
02

0

O
ct

 2
02

0

N
ov

 2
02

0

D
ec

 2
02

0

Ja
n 

20
21

Fe
b 

20
21

M
ar

 2
02

1

St
or

ed
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

in
 M

ill
io

n 
G

al
lo

ns

March 2020- March 2021Treated Water Storage in ASR
(MG)
Total Raw Water Storage (MG)



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 2 

Check Registers for January and February 2021 



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 
01/04/2021 dbt010421 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
01/04/2021 DBT010421 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT 68,901.41$                                    
01/14/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service 101,159.93$                                  
01/15/2021 38979 AMAZON 3,571.77$                                      
01/15/2021 38980 CHARLOTTE CO. CHAM OF COMMERCE 225.00$                                         
01/15/2021 38981 Locher Environmental LLC 4,400.00$                                      
01/15/2021 38982 LWR Town Center Association Inc 2,449.20$                                      
01/15/2021 38983 Manatee County Utilities Department 551.60$                                         
01/15/2021 38984 SAM'S CLUB 238.48$                                         
01/15/2021 38985 SPECIALTY PARTS 238.80$                                         
01/15/2021 38986 SUNBELT RENTALS 1,586.35$                                      
01/15/2021 38987 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY CREDIT PLAN 630.70$                                         
01/15/2021 38988 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 1,052.67$                                      
01/15/2021 38989 UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 8,265.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3286 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. 1,545.40$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3287 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS 3,018.17$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3288 AIRGAS USA, LLC 236.73$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3289 ALLIANCE FIRE & SAFETY 284.75$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3290 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. 15,486.19$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3291 ASRUS LLC 14,740.00$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3292 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC 1,892.26$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3293 BLACK & VEATCH 22,312.50$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3294 Brenntag Mid-South Inc 81,157.93$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3295 C & S CHEMICALS INC. 114,681.65$                                  
01/15/2021 ACH3296 CarbPure Technologies LLC 72,616.80$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3297 CED - Port Charlotte 155.31$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3298 CENTURYLINK 348.50$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3299 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BCC - LANDFILL 2,677.62$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3300 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BD OF COMMISSIONER 107,128.61$                                  
01/15/2021 ACH3301 CHARLOTTE COUNTY UTILITIES 164,694.84$                                  
01/15/2021 ACH3302 COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO. 108.15$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3303 CORONADO LAWN SERVICE OF FL 3,570.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3304 CRUMPTON WELDING SUPPLY 140.48$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3305 CULLIGAN WATER of Sarasota 211.58$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3306 DESOTO COUNTY 66,333.33$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3307 Environmental Systems Research Institute 2,350.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3308 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, LLC 1,263.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3309 Fiber Solutions 2,646.84$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3310 Fisher Scientific 1,463.46$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3311 FitchRatings Inc 36,000.00$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3312 Florida Lighting Maintenance LLC 4,998.93$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3313 Flotech, INC 4,228.36$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3314 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 240.98$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3315 Hach Company 2,452.90$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3316 HAZEN AND SAWYER 13,483.30$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3317 HDR ENGINEERING INC. 53,105.62$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3318 JAN-PRO CLEANING SYSTEMS OF SW FLORIDA 595.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3319 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA 249.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3320 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 23,512.00$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3321 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY 413.68$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3322 LogMein,Inc. 3,499.77$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3323 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. 916.88$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3324 MUDD'S POWER AND PUMPS INC 71,156.50$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3325 Natural Resources LLC 8,856.33$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3326 PRO-CHEM INC. 536.36$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3327 Rodney Daniels (V) 100.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3328 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. 2,307.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3329 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES 14,153.00$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3330 SUNSHINE ACE HARDWARE 382.75$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3331 TRINOVA INC. 14,204.29$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3332 TRULY NOLEN BRANCH 079 258.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3333 ULINE 632.70$                                         

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

01/15/2021 ACH3334 UPS 441.50$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3335 WEST COAST MOWING 8,382.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ADBT011521 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
01/15/2021 DBT011521 United States Treasury 39,922.74$                                    
01/15/2021 adbt011521 Valic 35,827.40$                                    
01/25/2021 ACH01252021 PNC Bank 3,911.04$                                      
01/28/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service 98,524.24$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3336 ADVANTAGE CARE INC. 40.00$                                           
01/29/2021 ACH3337 Air Mechanical & Service Corp. 2,900.00$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3338 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS 2,918.91$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3339 AIRGAS USA, LLC 141.39$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3340 ALLIANCE FIRE & SAFETY 510.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3341 ALLIED ELECTRONICS, INC. 759.38$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3342 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. 25,492.06$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3343 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC 1,007.00$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3344 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 292.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3345 Brenntag Mid-South Inc 51,480.69$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3346 C & S CHEMICALS INC. 60,510.91$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3347 CarbPure Technologies LLC 48,553.40$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3348 CED - Port Charlotte 692.27$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3349 CENTURYLINK 1.05$                                             
01/29/2021 ACH3350 CENTURYLINK-14971 393.79$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3351 CenturyLink-6358 1,642.79$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3352 Cimtec Automation, LLC 3,920.71$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3353 CINTAS 366.53$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3354 Commercial Fire & Communications 288.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3356 DMK ASSOCIATES 1,078.75$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3357 Entech 5,859.90$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3358 FEL-FT.MYERS WATERWORKS #127 1,540.22$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3359 Fisher Scientific 3,282.71$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3360 Flotech, INC 11,035.32$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3361 G-TEC Equipment Services 1,265.00$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3362 Hach Company 2,121.48$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3363 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC 683.69$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3364 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA 250.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3365 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 23,512.00$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3366 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC. 190.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3367 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY 558.83$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3368 MANSON BOLVES DONALDSON VARN, P.A. 18,063.00$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3369 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 1,480.40$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3370 MOCK ENGINEERING, INCORPORATED 9,978.00$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3371 NABORS GIBLIN & NICKERSON PA 1,956.37$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3372 Practical HR Solutions 1,000.00$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3373 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESOURCES, LLC 14,047.50$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3374 PURVIS GRAY & COMPANY 19,475.00$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3375 RING POWER CORPORATION 1,444.50$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3376 ShredQuick, Inc. 189.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3377 SUNSHINE ACE HARDWARE 146.72$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3378 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FL, INC. 38.89$                                           
01/29/2021 ACH3379 Tampa Bay Trane 720.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3380 THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA LLC 1,036.00$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3381 TRINOVA INC. 3,748.29$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3382 ULINE 242.01$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3383 UPS 130.97$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3384 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS, INC. 2,061.32$                                      
01/29/2021 38990 BILL'S BOTTLED WATER SERVICE 32.25$                                           
01/29/2021 38991 Braden River Utilities, LLC 91.57$                                           
01/29/2021 38992 D. M. CONSTRUCTION CORP. 9,375.80$                                      
01/29/2021 38993 DESOTO AUTOMOTIVE ENTERPRISES INC 374.04$                                         
01/29/2021 38994 DESOTO COUNTY WATER UTILITY 12,420.00$                                    



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

01/29/2021 38995 DEX IMAGING 8.00$                                             
01/29/2021 38996 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES 393.10$                                         
01/29/2021 38997 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 167,816.81$                                  
01/29/2021 38998 HOME DEPOT 68.36$                                           
01/29/2021 38999 KED GROUP INC. 5,382.00$                                      
01/29/2021 39000 MKI Services, Inc. 3,304.65$                                      
01/29/2021 39001 QUALITY STARTER & ALT SER INC. 382.90$                                         
01/29/2021 39002 SAM'S CLUB 117.34$                                         
01/29/2021 39003 SARASOTA COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES 7,900.77$                                      
01/29/2021 39004 SUPER T 2,566.59$                                      
01/29/2021 39005 THE SUN 11.43$                                           
01/29/2021 39006 TIRE KINGDOM 265.34$                                         
01/29/2021 39007 TRULY NOLEN OF AMERICA 260.00$                                         
01/29/2021 39008 VERIZON WIRELESS 103.12$                                         
01/29/2021 39009 WINDEMULLER TECHNICAL SERVICES 7,230.00$                                      
01/29/2021 39010 WOMACK SANITATION INC. 1,500.00$                                      
01/29/2021 39011 VOLUNTARY EXTRA DUTY ACCOUNT 105.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ADBT12921 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
01/29/2021 DBT012921 United States Treasury 33,966.42$                                    
01/29/2021 dbt012921 Valic 9,664.17$                                      
01/29/2021 DBT12721 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT 49,026.30$                                    
02/11/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service 123,801.02$                                  
02/12/2021 39013 AMAZON 2,414.87$                                      
02/12/2021 39014 AWWA 85.00$                                           
02/12/2021 39015 DESOTO COUNTY WATER UTILITY 1,606.59$                                      
02/12/2021 39016 FLORIDA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROT 250.00$                                         
02/12/2021 39017 FSAWWA 2,000.00$                                      
02/12/2021 39018 HERALD TRIBUNE 691.60$                                         
02/12/2021 39019 HOME DEPOT 1,681.67$                                      
02/12/2021 39020 Manatee County Utilities Department 515.05$                                         
02/12/2021 39021 NaturZone Pest Control 136.00$                                         
02/12/2021 39022 ROGERS PETROLEUM, INC. 312.71$                                         
02/12/2021 39023 SAM'S CLUB 35.49$                                           
02/12/2021 39024 SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE 330.00$                                         
02/12/2021 39025 TEST GAUGE INC 636.19$                                         
02/12/2021 39026 THE SUN 60.06$                                           
02/12/2021 39027 TIRE KINGDOM 89.72$                                           
02/12/2021 39028 Winzer Corporation 939.83$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3385 AA ELECTRIC SE INC. 1,421.76$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3386 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. 7,853.78$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3387 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC 7,088.94$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3388 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 292.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3389 Brenntag Mid-South Inc 36,603.33$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3390 C & S CHEMICALS INC. 85,504.00$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3391 CarbPure Technologies LLC 23,700.00$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3392 CED - Port Charlotte 531.05$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3393 CENTURYLINK 368.55$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3394 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BCC - LANDFILL 3,883.34$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3395 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BD OF COMMISSIONER 104,689.75$                                  
02/12/2021 ACH3396 CHARLOTTE COUNTY UTILITIES 164,694.84$                                  
02/12/2021 ACH3397 CORONADO LAWN SERVICE OF FL 7,573.00$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3398 CULLIGAN WATER of Sarasota 211.58$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3399 DESOTO COUNTY (V) 66,333.33$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3400 Digital Homes Corporation 475.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3401 DMK ASSOCIATES 8,131.25$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3402 EARTH BALANCE 12,006.64$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3403 Entech 8,920.80$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3404 Environmental Science Associates 38,349.07$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3405 Fisher Scientific 1,470.28$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3406 Florida Lighting Maintenance LLC 190.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3407 Heat Busters Air Conditioning & Heating 89.00$                                           



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

02/12/2021 ACH3408 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA 544.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3409 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 23,512.00$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3410 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY 775.46$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3411 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. 1,867.22$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3412 PRO-CHEM INC. 477.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3413 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESOURCES, LLC 22,326.25$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3414 ProQuip INC 14,080.62$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3415 Stanley Access Technologies LLC 206.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3416 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES 3,015.84$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3417 SUNSHINE ACE HARDWARE 3.38$                                             
02/12/2021 ACH3418 Tampa Bay Trane 852.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3419 ULINE 259.32$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3420 UPS 32.84$                                           
02/12/2021 ACH3421 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS, INC. 2,319.48$                                      
02/12/2021 ADBT21221 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
02/12/2021 DBT021221 United States Treasury 56,077.50$                                    
02/12/2021 dbt021221 Valic 9,434.74$                                      
02/23/2021 ACH02232021 PNC Bank 2,798.36$                                      
02/25/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service 91,465.38$                                    
02/26/2021 39029 Apple Video & Photography Studio 1,495.00$                                      
02/26/2021 39030 BILL'S BOTTLED WATER SERVICE 21.75$                                           
02/26/2021 39031 Braden River Utilities, LLC 78.07$                                           
02/26/2021 39032 D. M. CONSTRUCTION CORP. 13,162.76$                                    
02/26/2021 39033 DESOTO AUTOMOTIVE ENTERPRISES INC 1,004.92$                                      
02/26/2021 39034 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES 397.39$                                         
02/26/2021 39035 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 32.34$                                           
02/26/2021 39036 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 143,396.69$                                  
02/26/2021 39037 HOME DEPOT 358.28$                                         
02/26/2021 39038 KED GROUP INC. 5,382.00$                                      
02/26/2021 39039 SMITH RANCH & GARDEN, INC. 759.50$                                         
02/26/2021 39040 SUPER T 592.80$                                         
02/26/2021 39041 SyTech, INC 400.00$                                         
02/26/2021 39042 THE SUN 471.90$                                         
02/26/2021 39043 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY CREDIT PLAN 180.97$                                         
02/26/2021 39044 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 1,052.67$                                      
02/26/2021 39045 VERIZON WIRELESS 95.28$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3422 Advanced Overhead Systems 1,675.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3423 ADVANTAGE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 4,000.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3424 Air Mechanical & Service Corp. 2,900.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3425 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS 3,036.45$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3426 AIRGAS USA, LLC 141.39$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3427 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. 22,821.91$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3428 ANDREW KOLBENSCHLAG (V) 265.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3429 ASRUS LLC 9,160.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3430 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC 1,658.42$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3431 BLACK & VEATCH 23,554.47$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3432 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 292.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3433 Brenntag Mid-South Inc 36,588.43$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3434 C & S CHEMICALS INC. 103,560.93$                                  
02/26/2021 ACH3435 CarbPure Technologies LLC 23,858.00$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3436 CED - Port Charlotte 445.97$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3437 CENTURYLINK 1.01$                                             
02/26/2021 ACH3438 CENTURYLINK-14971 393.61$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3439 CHENANGO SUPPLY CO., INC. 76.92$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3440 CINTAS 385.95$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3441 CINTAS FIRE 636525 2,484.29$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3442 E.F. GAINES SURVEYING SERVICES, INC 4,600.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3443 EARTH BALANCE 3,197.50$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3444 Evergreen Solutions, LLC 5,000.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3445 Fiber Solutions 340.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3446 Fisher Scientific 80.21$                                           



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

02/26/2021 ACH3447 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 240.98$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3448 GARNEY CONSTRUCTION 9,744.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3449 George Pennell (V) 130.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3450 Hach Company 1,471.56$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3451 HDR ENGINEERING INC. 60,397.18$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3452 JAN-PRO CLEANING SYSTEMS OF SW FLORIDA 595.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3453 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC. 285.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3454 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY 419.99$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3455 Martin Septic Service INC 400.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3456 MOCK ENGINEERING, INCORPORATED 227.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3457 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE, LLC 1,016.60$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3458 PRO-CHEM INC. 148.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3459 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESOURCES, LLC 20,250.00$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3460 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGENCY 959.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3461 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES 3,015.84$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3462 SUNSHINE ACE HARDWARE 37.92$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3463 Sunshine Painting LLC 12,800.00$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3464 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FL, INC. 38.89$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3465 Tampa Bay Trane 456.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3466 TAMPA TRUCK CENTER LLC 95,273.85$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3467 UPS 24.18$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3468 Vertiv Corporation 2,782.20$                                      
02/26/2021 ADBT022621 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
02/26/2021 DBT022621 United States Treasury 31,485.42$                                    
02/26/2021 dbt022621 Valic 8,491.52$                                      
02/28/2021 DBT030121 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT 42,652.57$                                    

Total 3,620,020.70$                               



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 
02/12/2021 ACH3385 AA ELECTRIC SE INC. 1,421.76$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3422 Advanced Overhead Systems 1,675.00$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3336 ADVANTAGE CARE INC. 40.00$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3423 ADVANTAGE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 4,000.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3286 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. 1,545.40$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3337 Air Mechanical & Service Corp. 2,900.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3424 Air Mechanical & Service Corp. 2,900.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3287 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS 3,018.17$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3338 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS 2,918.91$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3425 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS 3,036.45$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3288 AIRGAS USA, LLC 236.73$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3339 AIRGAS USA, LLC 141.39$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3426 AIRGAS USA, LLC 141.39$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3289 ALLIANCE FIRE & SAFETY 284.75$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3340 ALLIANCE FIRE & SAFETY 510.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3341 ALLIED ELECTRONICS, INC. 759.38$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3290 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. 15,486.19$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3342 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. 25,492.06$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3386 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. 7,853.78$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3427 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. 22,821.91$                                    
01/15/2021 38979 AMAZON 3,571.77$                                      
02/12/2021 39013 AMAZON 2,414.87$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3428 ANDREW KOLBENSCHLAG (V) 265.00$                                         
02/26/2021 39029 Apple Video & Photography Studio 1,495.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3291 ASRUS LLC 14,740.00$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3429 ASRUS LLC 9,160.00$                                      
02/12/2021 39014 AWWA 85.00$                                           
01/15/2021 ACH3292 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC 1,892.26$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3343 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC 1,007.00$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3387 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC 7,088.94$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3430 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC 1,658.42$                                      
01/29/2021 38990 BILL'S BOTTLED WATER SERVICE 32.25$                                           
02/26/2021 39030 BILL'S BOTTLED WATER SERVICE 21.75$                                           
01/15/2021 ACH3293 BLACK & VEATCH 22,312.50$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3431 BLACK & VEATCH 23,554.47$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3344 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 292.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3388 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 292.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3432 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 292.00$                                         
01/29/2021 38991 Braden River Utilities, LLC 91.57$                                           
02/26/2021 39031 Braden River Utilities, LLC 78.07$                                           
01/15/2021 ACH3294 Brenntag Mid-South Inc 81,157.93$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3345 Brenntag Mid-South Inc 51,480.69$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3389 Brenntag Mid-South Inc 36,603.33$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3433 Brenntag Mid-South Inc 36,588.43$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3295 C & S CHEMICALS INC. 114,681.65$                                  
01/29/2021 ACH3346 C & S CHEMICALS INC. 60,510.91$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3390 C & S CHEMICALS INC. 85,504.00$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3434 C & S CHEMICALS INC. 103,560.93$                                  
01/15/2021 ACH3296 CarbPure Technologies LLC 72,616.80$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3347 CarbPure Technologies LLC 48,553.40$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3391 CarbPure Technologies LLC 23,700.00$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3435 CarbPure Technologies LLC 23,858.00$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3297 CED - Port Charlotte 155.31$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3348 CED - Port Charlotte 692.27$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3392 CED - Port Charlotte 531.05$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3436 CED - Port Charlotte 445.97$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3298 CENTURYLINK 348.50$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3349 CENTURYLINK 1.05$                                             
02/12/2021 ACH3393 CENTURYLINK 368.55$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3437 CENTURYLINK 1.01$                                             
01/29/2021 ACH3350 CENTURYLINK-14971 393.79$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3438 CENTURYLINK-14971 393.61$                                         

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

Alphabetically by Vendor
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

Alphabetically by Vendor
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

01/29/2021 ACH3351 CenturyLink-6358 1,642.79$                                      
01/15/2021 38980 CHARLOTTE CO. CHAM OF COMMERCE 225.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3299 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BCC - LANDFILL 2,677.62$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3394 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BCC - LANDFILL 3,883.34$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3300 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BD OF COMMISSIONER 107,128.61$                                  
02/12/2021 ACH3395 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BD OF COMMISSIONER 104,689.75$                                  
01/15/2021 ACH3301 CHARLOTTE COUNTY UTILITIES 164,694.84$                                  
02/12/2021 ACH3396 CHARLOTTE COUNTY UTILITIES 164,694.84$                                  
02/26/2021 ACH3439 CHENANGO SUPPLY CO., INC. 76.92$                                           
01/29/2021 ACH3352 Cimtec Automation, LLC 3,920.71$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3353 CINTAS 366.53$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3440 CINTAS 385.95$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3441 CINTAS FIRE 636525 2,484.29$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3302 COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO. 108.15$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3354 Commercial Fire & Communications 288.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3303 CORONADO LAWN SERVICE OF FL 3,570.00$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3397 CORONADO LAWN SERVICE OF FL 7,573.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3304 CRUMPTON WELDING SUPPLY 140.48$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3305 CULLIGAN WATER of Sarasota 211.58$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3398 CULLIGAN WATER of Sarasota 211.58$                                         
01/29/2021 38992 D. M. CONSTRUCTION CORP. 9,375.80$                                      
02/26/2021 39032 D. M. CONSTRUCTION CORP. 13,162.76$                                    
01/29/2021 38993 DESOTO AUTOMOTIVE ENTERPRISES INC 374.04$                                         
02/26/2021 39033 DESOTO AUTOMOTIVE ENTERPRISES INC 1,004.92$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3306 DESOTO COUNTY 66,333.33$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3399 DESOTO COUNTY (V) 66,333.33$                                    
01/29/2021 38994 DESOTO COUNTY WATER UTILITY 12,420.00$                                    
02/12/2021 39015 DESOTO COUNTY WATER UTILITY 1,606.59$                                      
01/29/2021 38995 DEX IMAGING 8.00$                                             
02/12/2021 ACH3400 Digital Homes Corporation 475.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3356 DMK ASSOCIATES 1,078.75$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3401 DMK ASSOCIATES 8,131.25$                                      
01/29/2021 38996 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES 393.10$                                         
02/26/2021 39034 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES 397.39$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3442 E.F. GAINES SURVEYING SERVICES, INC 4,600.00$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3402 EARTH BALANCE 12,006.64$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3443 EARTH BALANCE 3,197.50$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3357 Entech 5,859.90$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3403 Entech 8,920.80$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3404 Environmental Science Associates 38,349.07$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3307 Environmental Systems Research Institute 2,350.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3308 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, LLC 1,263.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3444 Evergreen Solutions, LLC 5,000.00$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3358 FEL-FT.MYERS WATERWORKS #127 1,540.22$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3309 Fiber Solutions 2,646.84$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3445 Fiber Solutions 340.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3310 Fisher Scientific 1,463.46$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3359 Fisher Scientific 3,282.71$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3405 Fisher Scientific 1,470.28$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3446 Fisher Scientific 80.21$                                           
01/15/2021 ACH3311 FitchRatings Inc 36,000.00$                                    
02/26/2021 39035 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 32.34$                                           
02/12/2021 39016 FLORIDA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROT 250.00$                                         
01/04/2021 DBT010421 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT 68,901.41$                                    
01/29/2021 DBT12721 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT 49,026.30$                                    
02/28/2021 DBT030121 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT 42,652.57$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3312 Florida Lighting Maintenance LLC 4,998.93$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3406 Florida Lighting Maintenance LLC 190.00$                                         
01/29/2021 38997 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 167,816.81$                                  
02/26/2021 39036 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 143,396.69$                                  



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

Alphabetically by Vendor
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

01/15/2021 ACH3313 Flotech, INC 4,228.36$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3360 Flotech, INC 11,035.32$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3314 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 240.98$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3447 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 240.98$                                         
02/12/2021 39017 FSAWWA 2,000.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3448 GARNEY CONSTRUCTION 9,744.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3449 George Pennell (V) 130.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3361 G-TEC Equipment Services 1,265.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3315 Hach Company 2,452.90$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3362 Hach Company 2,121.48$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3450 Hach Company 1,471.56$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3316 HAZEN AND SAWYER 13,483.30$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3317 HDR ENGINEERING INC. 53,105.62$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3451 HDR ENGINEERING INC. 60,397.18$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3407 Heat Busters Air Conditioning & Heating 89.00$                                           
02/12/2021 39018 HERALD TRIBUNE 691.60$                                         
01/29/2021 38998 HOME DEPOT 68.36$                                           
02/12/2021 39019 HOME DEPOT 1,681.67$                                      
02/26/2021 39037 HOME DEPOT 358.28$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3363 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC 683.69$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3320 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 23,512.00$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3365 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 23,512.00$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3409 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 23,512.00$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3318 JAN-PRO CLEANING SYSTEMS OF SW FLORIDA 595.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3452 JAN-PRO CLEANING SYSTEMS OF SW FLORIDA 595.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3319 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA 249.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3364 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA 250.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3408 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA 544.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3366 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC. 190.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3453 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC. 285.00$                                         
01/29/2021 38999 KED GROUP INC. 5,382.00$                                      
02/26/2021 39038 KED GROUP INC. 5,382.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3321 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY 413.68$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3367 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY 558.83$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3410 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY 775.46$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3454 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY 419.99$                                         
01/15/2021 38981 Locher Environmental LLC 4,400.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3322 LogMein,Inc. 3,499.77$                                      
01/15/2021 38982 LWR Town Center Association Inc 2,449.20$                                      
01/15/2021 38983 Manatee County Utilities Department 551.60$                                         
02/12/2021 39020 Manatee County Utilities Department 515.05$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3368 MANSON BOLVES DONALDSON VARN, P.A. 18,063.00$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3455 Martin Septic Service INC 400.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3369 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 1,480.40$                                      
01/29/2021 39000 MKI Services, Inc. 3,304.65$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3370 MOCK ENGINEERING, INCORPORATED 9,978.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3456 MOCK ENGINEERING, INCORPORATED 227.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3323 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. 916.88$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3411 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. 1,867.22$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3324 MUDD'S POWER AND PUMPS INC 71,156.50$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3371 NABORS GIBLIN & NICKERSON PA 1,956.37$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3457 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE, LLC 1,016.60$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3325 Natural Resources LLC 8,856.33$                                      
02/12/2021 39021 NaturZone Pest Control 136.00$                                         
01/25/2021 ACH01252021 PNC Bank 3,911.04$                                      
02/23/2021 ACH02232021 PNC Bank 2,798.36$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3372 Practical HR Solutions 1,000.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3326 PRO-CHEM INC. 536.36$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3412 PRO-CHEM INC. 477.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3458 PRO-CHEM INC. 148.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3373 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESOURCES, LLC 14,047.50$                                    



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

Alphabetically by Vendor
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

02/12/2021 ACH3413 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESOURCES, LLC 22,326.25$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3459 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESOURCES, LLC 20,250.00$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3414 ProQuip INC 14,080.62$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3460 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGENCY 959.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3374 PURVIS GRAY & COMPANY 19,475.00$                                    
01/29/2021 39001 QUALITY STARTER & ALT SER INC. 382.90$                                         
01/14/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service 101,159.93$                                  
01/28/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service 98,524.24$                                    
02/11/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service 123,801.02$                                  
02/25/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service 91,465.38$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3375 RING POWER CORPORATION 1,444.50$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3327 Rodney Daniels (V) 100.00$                                         
02/12/2021 39022 ROGERS PETROLEUM, INC. 312.71$                                         
01/15/2021 38984 SAM'S CLUB 238.48$                                         
01/29/2021 39002 SAM'S CLUB 117.34$                                         
02/12/2021 39023 SAM'S CLUB 35.49$                                           
01/29/2021 39003 SARASOTA COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES 7,900.77$                                      
02/12/2021 39024 SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE 330.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3376 ShredQuick, Inc. 189.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3328 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. 2,307.00$                                      
02/26/2021 39039 SMITH RANCH & GARDEN, INC. 759.50$                                         
01/15/2021 38985 SPECIALTY PARTS 238.80$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3415 Stanley Access Technologies LLC 206.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3329 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES 14,153.00$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3416 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES 3,015.84$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3461 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES 3,015.84$                                      
01/04/2021 dbt010421 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
01/15/2021 ADBT011521 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
01/29/2021 ADBT12921 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
02/12/2021 ADBT21221 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
02/26/2021 ADBT022621 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
01/15/2021 38986 SUNBELT RENTALS 1,586.35$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3330 SUNSHINE ACE HARDWARE 382.75$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3377 SUNSHINE ACE HARDWARE 146.72$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3417 SUNSHINE ACE HARDWARE 3.38$                                             
02/26/2021 ACH3462 SUNSHINE ACE HARDWARE 37.92$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3463 Sunshine Painting LLC 12,800.00$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3378 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FL, INC. 38.89$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3464 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FL, INC. 38.89$                                           
01/29/2021 39004 SUPER T 2,566.59$                                      
02/26/2021 39040 SUPER T 592.80$                                         
02/26/2021 39041 SyTech, INC 400.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3379 Tampa Bay Trane 720.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3418 Tampa Bay Trane 852.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3465 Tampa Bay Trane 456.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3466 TAMPA TRUCK CENTER LLC 95,273.85$                                    
02/12/2021 39025 TEST GAUGE INC 636.19$                                         
01/29/2021 39005 THE SUN 11.43$                                           
02/12/2021 39026 THE SUN 60.06$                                           
02/26/2021 39042 THE SUN 471.90$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3380 THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA LLC 1,036.00$                                      
01/29/2021 39006 TIRE KINGDOM 265.34$                                         
02/12/2021 39027 TIRE KINGDOM 89.72$                                           
01/15/2021 38987 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY CREDIT PLAN 630.70$                                         
02/26/2021 39043 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY CREDIT PLAN 180.97$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3331 TRINOVA INC. 14,204.29$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3381 TRINOVA INC. 3,748.29$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3332 TRULY NOLEN BRANCH 079 258.00$                                         
01/29/2021 39007 TRULY NOLEN OF AMERICA 260.00$                                         
01/15/2021 38988 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 1,052.67$                                      
02/26/2021 39044 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 1,052.67$                                      



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

Alphabetically by Vendor
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

01/15/2021 ACH3333 ULINE 632.70$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3382 ULINE 242.01$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3419 ULINE 259.32$                                         
01/15/2021 38989 UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 8,265.00$                                      
01/15/2021 DBT011521 United States Treasury 39,922.74$                                    
01/29/2021 DBT012921 United States Treasury 33,966.42$                                    
02/12/2021 DBT021221 United States Treasury 56,077.50$                                    
02/26/2021 DBT022621 United States Treasury 31,485.42$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3334 UPS 441.50$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3383 UPS 130.97$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3420 UPS 32.84$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3467 UPS 24.18$                                           
01/15/2021 adbt011521 Valic 35,827.40$                                    
01/29/2021 dbt012921 Valic 9,664.17$                                      
02/12/2021 dbt021221 Valic 9,434.74$                                      
02/26/2021 dbt022621 Valic 8,491.52$                                      
01/29/2021 39008 VERIZON WIRELESS 103.12$                                         
02/26/2021 39045 VERIZON WIRELESS 95.28$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3468 Vertiv Corporation 2,782.20$                                      
01/29/2021 39011 VOLUNTARY EXTRA DUTY ACCOUNT 105.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3384 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS, INC. 2,061.32$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3421 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS, INC. 2,319.48$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3335 WEST COAST MOWING 8,382.00$                                      
01/29/2021 39009 WINDEMULLER TECHNICAL SERVICES 7,230.00$                                      
02/12/2021 39028 Winzer Corporation 939.83$                                         
01/29/2021 39010 WOMACK SANITATION INC. 1,500.00$                                      

Total 3,620,020.70$                               



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 
01/29/2021 38997 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 167,816.81$                                  
01/15/2021 ACH3301 CHARLOTTE COUNTY UTILITIES 164,694.84$                                  
02/12/2021 ACH3396 CHARLOTTE COUNTY UTILITIES 164,694.84$                                  
02/26/2021 39036 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 143,396.69$                                  
02/11/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service 123,801.02$                                  
01/15/2021 ACH3295 C & S CHEMICALS INC. 114,681.65$                                  
01/15/2021 ACH3300 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BD OF COMMISSIONER 107,128.61$                                  
02/12/2021 ACH3395 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BD OF COMMISSIONER 104,689.75$                                  
02/26/2021 ACH3434 C & S CHEMICALS INC. 103,560.93$                                  
01/14/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service 101,159.93$                                  
01/28/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service 98,524.24$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3466 TAMPA TRUCK CENTER LLC 95,273.85$                                    
02/25/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service 91,465.38$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3390 C & S CHEMICALS INC. 85,504.00$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3294 Brenntag Mid-South Inc 81,157.93$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3296 CarbPure Technologies LLC 72,616.80$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3324 MUDD'S POWER AND PUMPS INC 71,156.50$                                    
01/04/2021 DBT010421 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT 68,901.41$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3306 DESOTO COUNTY 66,333.33$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3399 DESOTO COUNTY (V) 66,333.33$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3346 C & S CHEMICALS INC. 60,510.91$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3451 HDR ENGINEERING INC. 60,397.18$                                    
02/12/2021 DBT021221 United States Treasury 56,077.50$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3317 HDR ENGINEERING INC. 53,105.62$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3345 Brenntag Mid-South Inc 51,480.69$                                    
01/29/2021 DBT12721 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT 49,026.30$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3347 CarbPure Technologies LLC 48,553.40$                                    
02/28/2021 DBT030121 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT 42,652.57$                                    
01/15/2021 DBT011521 United States Treasury 39,922.74$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3404 Environmental Science Associates 38,349.07$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3389 Brenntag Mid-South Inc 36,603.33$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3433 Brenntag Mid-South Inc 36,588.43$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3311 FitchRatings Inc 36,000.00$                                    
01/15/2021 adbt011521 Valic 35,827.40$                                    
01/29/2021 DBT012921 United States Treasury 33,966.42$                                    
02/26/2021 DBT022621 United States Treasury 31,485.42$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3342 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. 25,492.06$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3435 CarbPure Technologies LLC 23,858.00$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3391 CarbPure Technologies LLC 23,700.00$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3431 BLACK & VEATCH 23,554.47$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3320 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 23,512.00$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3365 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 23,512.00$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3409 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 23,512.00$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3427 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. 22,821.91$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3413 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESOURCES, LLC 22,326.25$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3293 BLACK & VEATCH 22,312.50$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3459 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESOURCES, LLC 20,250.00$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3374 PURVIS GRAY & COMPANY 19,475.00$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3368 MANSON BOLVES DONALDSON VARN, P.A. 18,063.00$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3290 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. 15,486.19$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3291 ASRUS LLC 14,740.00$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3331 TRINOVA INC. 14,204.29$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3329 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES 14,153.00$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3414 ProQuip INC 14,080.62$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3373 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESOURCES, LLC 14,047.50$                                    
01/15/2021 ACH3316 HAZEN AND SAWYER 13,483.30$                                    
02/26/2021 39032 D. M. CONSTRUCTION CORP. 13,162.76$                                    
02/26/2021 ACH3463 Sunshine Painting LLC 12,800.00$                                    
01/29/2021 38994 DESOTO COUNTY WATER UTILITY 12,420.00$                                    
02/12/2021 ACH3402 EARTH BALANCE 12,006.64$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3360 Flotech, INC 11,035.32$                                    
01/29/2021 ACH3370 MOCK ENGINEERING, INCORPORATED 9,978.00$                                      

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

By Amount Largest to Smallest
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

By Amount Largest to Smallest
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

02/26/2021 ACH3448 GARNEY CONSTRUCTION 9,744.00$                                      
01/29/2021 dbt012921 Valic 9,664.17$                                      
02/12/2021 dbt021221 Valic 9,434.74$                                      
01/29/2021 38992 D. M. CONSTRUCTION CORP. 9,375.80$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3429 ASRUS LLC 9,160.00$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3403 Entech 8,920.80$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3325 Natural Resources LLC 8,856.33$                                      
02/26/2021 dbt022621 Valic 8,491.52$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3335 WEST COAST MOWING 8,382.00$                                      
01/15/2021 38989 UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 8,265.00$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3401 DMK ASSOCIATES 8,131.25$                                      
01/29/2021 39003 SARASOTA COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES 7,900.77$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3386 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. 7,853.78$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3397 CORONADO LAWN SERVICE OF FL 7,573.00$                                      
01/29/2021 39009 WINDEMULLER TECHNICAL SERVICES 7,230.00$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3387 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC 7,088.94$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3357 Entech 5,859.90$                                      
01/29/2021 38999 KED GROUP INC. 5,382.00$                                      
02/26/2021 39038 KED GROUP INC. 5,382.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3444 Evergreen Solutions, LLC 5,000.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3312 Florida Lighting Maintenance LLC 4,998.93$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3442 E.F. GAINES SURVEYING SERVICES, INC 4,600.00$                                      
01/15/2021 38981 Locher Environmental LLC 4,400.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3313 Flotech, INC 4,228.36$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3423 ADVANTAGE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 4,000.00$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3352 Cimtec Automation, LLC 3,920.71$                                      
01/25/2021 ACH01252021 PNC Bank 3,911.04$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3394 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BCC - LANDFILL 3,883.34$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3381 TRINOVA INC. 3,748.29$                                      
01/15/2021 38979 AMAZON 3,571.77$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3303 CORONADO LAWN SERVICE OF FL 3,570.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3322 LogMein,Inc. 3,499.77$                                      
01/29/2021 39000 MKI Services, Inc. 3,304.65$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3359 Fisher Scientific 3,282.71$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3443 EARTH BALANCE 3,197.50$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3425 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS 3,036.45$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3287 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS 3,018.17$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3416 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES 3,015.84$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3461 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES 3,015.84$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3338 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS 2,918.91$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3337 Air Mechanical & Service Corp. 2,900.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3424 Air Mechanical & Service Corp. 2,900.00$                                      
02/23/2021 ACH02232021 PNC Bank 2,798.36$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3468 Vertiv Corporation 2,782.20$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3299 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BCC - LANDFILL 2,677.62$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3309 Fiber Solutions 2,646.84$                                      
01/29/2021 39004 SUPER T 2,566.59$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3441 CINTAS FIRE 636525 2,484.29$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3315 Hach Company 2,452.90$                                      
01/15/2021 38982 LWR Town Center Association Inc 2,449.20$                                      
02/12/2021 39013 AMAZON 2,414.87$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3307 Environmental Systems Research Institute 2,350.00$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3421 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS, INC. 2,319.48$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3328 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. 2,307.00$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3362 Hach Company 2,121.48$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3384 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS, INC. 2,061.32$                                      
02/12/2021 39017 FSAWWA 2,000.00$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3371 NABORS GIBLIN & NICKERSON PA 1,956.37$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3292 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC 1,892.26$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3411 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. 1,867.22$                                      



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

By Amount Largest to Smallest
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

02/12/2021 39019 HOME DEPOT 1,681.67$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3422 Advanced Overhead Systems 1,675.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3430 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC 1,658.42$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3351 CenturyLink-6358 1,642.79$                                      
02/12/2021 39015 DESOTO COUNTY WATER UTILITY 1,606.59$                                      
01/15/2021 38986 SUNBELT RENTALS 1,586.35$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3286 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. 1,545.40$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3358 FEL-FT.MYERS WATERWORKS #127 1,540.22$                                      
01/29/2021 39010 WOMACK SANITATION INC. 1,500.00$                                      
02/26/2021 39029 Apple Video & Photography Studio 1,495.00$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3369 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 1,480.40$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3450 Hach Company 1,471.56$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3405 Fisher Scientific 1,470.28$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3310 Fisher Scientific 1,463.46$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3375 RING POWER CORPORATION 1,444.50$                                      
02/12/2021 ACH3385 AA ELECTRIC SE INC. 1,421.76$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3361 G-TEC Equipment Services 1,265.00$                                      
01/15/2021 ACH3308 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, LLC 1,263.00$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3356 DMK ASSOCIATES 1,078.75$                                      
01/15/2021 38988 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 1,052.67$                                      
02/26/2021 39044 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 1,052.67$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3380 THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA LLC 1,036.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3457 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE, LLC 1,016.60$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3343 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC 1,007.00$                                      
02/26/2021 39033 DESOTO AUTOMOTIVE ENTERPRISES INC 1,004.92$                                      
01/29/2021 ACH3372 Practical HR Solutions 1,000.00$                                      
02/26/2021 ACH3460 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGENCY 959.00$                                         
02/12/2021 39028 Winzer Corporation 939.83$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3323 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. 916.88$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3418 Tampa Bay Trane 852.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3410 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY 775.46$                                         
02/26/2021 39039 SMITH RANCH & GARDEN, INC. 759.50$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3341 ALLIED ELECTRONICS, INC. 759.38$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3379 Tampa Bay Trane 720.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3348 CED - Port Charlotte 692.27$                                         
02/12/2021 39018 HERALD TRIBUNE 691.60$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3363 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC 683.69$                                         
02/12/2021 39025 TEST GAUGE INC 636.19$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3333 ULINE 632.70$                                         
01/15/2021 38987 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY CREDIT PLAN 630.70$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3318 JAN-PRO CLEANING SYSTEMS OF SW FLORIDA 595.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3452 JAN-PRO CLEANING SYSTEMS OF SW FLORIDA 595.00$                                         
02/26/2021 39040 SUPER T 592.80$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3367 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY 558.83$                                         
01/15/2021 38983 Manatee County Utilities Department 551.60$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3408 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA 544.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3326 PRO-CHEM INC. 536.36$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3392 CED - Port Charlotte 531.05$                                         
02/12/2021 39020 Manatee County Utilities Department 515.05$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3340 ALLIANCE FIRE & SAFETY 510.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3412 PRO-CHEM INC. 477.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3400 Digital Homes Corporation 475.00$                                         
02/26/2021 39042 THE SUN 471.90$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3465 Tampa Bay Trane 456.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3436 CED - Port Charlotte 445.97$                                         
01/04/2021 dbt010421 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
01/15/2021 ADBT011521 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
01/29/2021 ADBT12921 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
02/12/2021 ADBT21221 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
02/26/2021 ADBT022621 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT UNIT 444.75$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3334 UPS 441.50$                                         



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

By Amount Largest to Smallest
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

02/26/2021 ACH3454 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY 419.99$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3321 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY 413.68$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3455 Martin Septic Service INC 400.00$                                         
02/26/2021 39041 SyTech, INC 400.00$                                         
02/26/2021 39034 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES 397.39$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3350 CENTURYLINK-14971 393.79$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3438 CENTURYLINK-14971 393.61$                                         
01/29/2021 38996 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES 393.10$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3440 CINTAS 385.95$                                         
01/29/2021 39001 QUALITY STARTER & ALT SER INC. 382.90$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3330 SUNSHINE ACE HARDWARE 382.75$                                         
01/29/2021 38993 DESOTO AUTOMOTIVE ENTERPRISES INC 374.04$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3393 CENTURYLINK 368.55$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3353 CINTAS 366.53$                                         
02/26/2021 39037 HOME DEPOT 358.28$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3298 CENTURYLINK 348.50$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3445 Fiber Solutions 340.00$                                         
02/12/2021 39024 SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE 330.00$                                         
02/12/2021 39022 ROGERS PETROLEUM, INC. 312.71$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3344 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 292.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3388 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 292.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3432 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 292.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3354 Commercial Fire & Communications 288.00$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3453 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC. 285.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3289 ALLIANCE FIRE & SAFETY 284.75$                                         
01/29/2021 39006 TIRE KINGDOM 265.34$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3428 ANDREW KOLBENSCHLAG (V) 265.00$                                         
01/29/2021 39007 TRULY NOLEN OF AMERICA 260.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3419 ULINE 259.32$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3332 TRULY NOLEN BRANCH 079 258.00$                                         
02/12/2021 39016 FLORIDA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROT 250.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3364 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA 250.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3319 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA 249.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3382 ULINE 242.01$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3314 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 240.98$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3447 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 240.98$                                         
01/15/2021 38985 SPECIALTY PARTS 238.80$                                         
01/15/2021 38984 SAM'S CLUB 238.48$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3288 AIRGAS USA, LLC 236.73$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3456 MOCK ENGINEERING, INCORPORATED 227.00$                                         
01/15/2021 38980 CHARLOTTE CO. CHAM OF COMMERCE 225.00$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3305 CULLIGAN WATER of Sarasota 211.58$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3398 CULLIGAN WATER of Sarasota 211.58$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3415 Stanley Access Technologies LLC 206.00$                                         
02/12/2021 ACH3406 Florida Lighting Maintenance LLC 190.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3366 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC. 190.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3376 ShredQuick, Inc. 189.00$                                         
02/26/2021 39043 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY CREDIT PLAN 180.97$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3297 CED - Port Charlotte 155.31$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3458 PRO-CHEM INC. 148.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3377 SUNSHINE ACE HARDWARE 146.72$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3339 AIRGAS USA, LLC 141.39$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3426 AIRGAS USA, LLC 141.39$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3304 CRUMPTON WELDING SUPPLY 140.48$                                         
02/12/2021 39021 NaturZone Pest Control 136.00$                                         
01/29/2021 ACH3383 UPS 130.97$                                         
02/26/2021 ACH3449 George Pennell (V) 130.00$                                         
01/29/2021 39002 SAM'S CLUB 117.34$                                         
01/15/2021 ACH3302 COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO. 108.15$                                         
01/29/2021 39011 VOLUNTARY EXTRA DUTY ACCOUNT 105.00$                                         
01/29/2021 39008 VERIZON WIRELESS 103.12$                                         



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description  Amount 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

By Amount Largest to Smallest
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

01/15/2021 ACH3327 Rodney Daniels (V) 100.00$                                         
02/26/2021 39045 VERIZON WIRELESS 95.28$                                           
01/29/2021 38991 Braden River Utilities, LLC 91.57$                                           
02/12/2021 39027 TIRE KINGDOM 89.72$                                           
02/12/2021 ACH3407 Heat Busters Air Conditioning & Heating 89.00$                                           
02/12/2021 39014 AWWA 85.00$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3446 Fisher Scientific 80.21$                                           
02/26/2021 39031 Braden River Utilities, LLC 78.07$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3439 CHENANGO SUPPLY CO., INC. 76.92$                                           
01/29/2021 38998 HOME DEPOT 68.36$                                           
02/12/2021 39026 THE SUN 60.06$                                           
01/29/2021 ACH3336 ADVANTAGE CARE INC. 40.00$                                           
01/29/2021 ACH3378 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FL, INC. 38.89$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3464 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FL, INC. 38.89$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3462 SUNSHINE ACE HARDWARE 37.92$                                           
02/12/2021 39023 SAM'S CLUB 35.49$                                           
02/12/2021 ACH3420 UPS 32.84$                                           
02/26/2021 39035 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 32.34$                                           
01/29/2021 38990 BILL'S BOTTLED WATER SERVICE 32.25$                                           
02/26/2021 ACH3467 UPS 24.18$                                           
02/26/2021 39030 BILL'S BOTTLED WATER SERVICE 21.75$                                           
01/29/2021 39005 THE SUN 11.43$                                           
01/29/2021 38995 DEX IMAGING 8.00$                                             
02/12/2021 ACH3417 SUNSHINE ACE HARDWARE 3.38$                                             
01/29/2021 ACH3349 CENTURYLINK 1.05$                                             
02/26/2021 ACH3437 CENTURYLINK 1.01$                                             

Total 3,620,020.70$                               



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description Amount
01/15/2021 CACH159 KING ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC 10,713.01$                                     
01/29/2021 CACH160 TKW CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 7,082.50$                                       
02/12/2021 CACH161 HAZEN AND SAWYER 15,197.30$                                     
02/12/2021 CACH162 KING ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC 69,392.47$                                     
02/26/2021 CACH163 EARTH BALANCE 315.00$                                          
02/26/2021 CACH164 GARNEY CONSTRUCTION 188,080.08$                                   
02/26/2021 CACH165 L. Cobb Construction, Inc 143,500.00$                                   
02/26/2021 CACH166 Reynolds Construction LLC 337,243.39$                                   

Total 771,523.75$                                   

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

CONSTRUCTION CHECKING (PNC)



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description Amount
02/26/2021 CACH163 EARTH BALANCE 315.00$                                          
02/26/2021 CACH164 GARNEY CONSTRUCTION 188,080.08$                                   
02/12/2021 CACH161 HAZEN AND SAWYER 15,197.30$                                     
01/15/2021 CACH159 KING ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC 10,713.01$                                     
02/12/2021 CACH162 KING ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC 69,392.47$                                     
02/26/2021 CACH165 L. Cobb Construction, Inc 143,500.00$                                   
02/26/2021 CACH166 Reynolds Construction LLC 337,243.39$                                   
01/29/2021 CACH160 TKW CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 7,082.50$                                       

Total 771,523.75$                                   

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

Alphabetically by Vendor
CONSTRUCTION CHECKING (PNC)



Date Document Number Payee Name / Description Amount
02/26/2021 CACH166 Reynolds Construction LLC 337,243.39$                                   
02/26/2021 CACH164 GARNEY CONSTRUCTION 188,080.08$                                   
02/26/2021 CACH165 L. Cobb Construction, Inc 143,500.00$                                   
02/12/2021 CACH162 KING ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC 69,392.47$                                     
02/12/2021 CACH161 HAZEN AND SAWYER 15,197.30$                                     
01/15/2021 CACH159 KING ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC 10,713.01$                                     
01/29/2021 CACH160 TKW CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 7,082.50$                                       
02/26/2021 CACH163 EARTH BALANCE 315.00$                                          

Total 771,523.75$                                   

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021

By Amount Largest to Smallest
CONSTRUCTION CHECKING (PNC)



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 3 

 
Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B Interconnect Project [S.R. 681 to Clark Road] 



Project Status Report 
 
 
Project: Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B Interconnect Pipeline Project 
  [Preymore Interconnect Clark Road (SR 72)] 
 
Date:  March 31, 2021 
 
Prepared by: Ford Ritz, Project Engineer 
 
 
The following information summarizes the project description and current status. 
 
Project Description 
 
The Phase 3B Interconnect will extend the regional loop system within Sarasota County 
approximately 5 miles further north from the Preymore Interconnect location near the Central 
County Solid Waste Disposal Complex to Clark Road (SR 72).  The Phase 3B Pipeline will be bi-
directional and will interconnect with the regional Phase 3A pipeline to the south and to Sarasota 
County’s system on the north.  The project consists of approximately 4 miles of 48-inch diameter 
steel pipe and another mile of 36-inch diameter ductile iron pipe. The project is currently under 
construction. 
   
 
Current status 
 
The project was bid on May 14, 2019 and four timely bids were received on June 26, 2019 from 
pre-qualified contractors.  Engineer’s Estimate for construction was $13,220,000. Bids ranged 
from $12,092,815 to $15,571,092.87. Lowest bid was received from Garney Companies, Inc. at 
$12,092,815.  The construction contract and the engineer’s construction phase services work order 
were both approved through Board action at the July 31, 2019 Board meeting.   
 
In February, 2020 pipe began to be delivered and installation began in mid-March.  There were 
several significant activities including a canal crossing and installation of piping in a wet ditch 
area that are scheduled for completion during the dry season and they were successfully completed.  
Significant rain fell the first week of June and work since then has slowed.  There are photographs 
of the piping laid out along the route and being installed over the next several pages.  These shots 
were taken in the Spring before the rains of June.  
 
As of November, 2020 all pipe had been installed and crews were in the process of flushing, 
pressure testing and restoring land disturbed during the project.  Work remaining includes pressure 
testing, disinfection, obtaining FDEP clearance, and final painting of exposed piping and 
appurtenances. Final paperwork and matters such as Record Drawings, release of leins, O&M 
manuals, warranties and training is underway.  It is anticipated that the project will reach 
Substantial Completion in April 2021. 
 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 2 of 22 
 

Project Photos:  

 
 

 
 

 



    
 

    
 

   
 

.  

   



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 2 of 22 
 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 3 of 22 
 

 

 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 4 of 22 
 

  



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 5 of 22 
 

Project History Briefing 
 
Project: Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Pipeline Project  
 
Date:  March 31, 2021 
 
Prepared by: Ford Ritz, Project Engineer 
 
 
The following information summarizes the historical milestones and events of the Phase 3B 
Regional Interconnect Pipeline Project.  
 

• July 24, 2015 The Authority advertised for Consultant SOQ Packages for 
engineering design and construction management services for the 
Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Pipeline Project.   
 

• August 5, 2015 The Authority Board of Directors approved the Southwest Florida 
Water Management District cooperative funding request for the 
project “Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Pipeline Project for an 
estimate project cost of $26,970,000. 

 
• August 25, 2015  Consultant SOQ Packages were due.  A total of five packages were 

timely received from the firms identified in alphabetical order as 
follows: Atkins North America Inc., Black & Veatch Inc., HDR 
Engineering Inc., King Engineering Associates Inc. and Stantec 
Consulting Services Inc.   

 
• August 28, 2015 Distributed electronic copies of the SOQ packages to member and 

customer Utility Directors for feedback or comments.  Feedback 
requested by September 14, 2015. 

 
• September 22, 2015 Following review of the SOQ packages and in accordance with the 

Authority’s Procurement Policy a short-list of three top candidates 
was developed and included: HDR Engineering Inc., Inc., King 
Engineering Associates Inc. and Stantec Consulting Services Inc.   

 
• October 7, 2015  The Authority Board listened to presentations from the shortlisted 

firms (HDR Engineering Inc., Inc., King Engineering Associates 
Inc. and Stantec Consulting Services Inc.).  The Board ranked the 
consultants to establish the order-of-preference, with King 
Engineering Associates Inc. selected as the top-ranked firm. 

 
• December 2, 2015  The Board approved a contract with King Engineering Associates 

Inc. for Professional Engineering Design and Construction 
Management/Inspection Services for the Phase 3B Regional 
Interconnect Project.  

 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 6 of 22 
 

• December 2, 2015  The Board approved Work Order No. 1 ‘Phase 3B Interconnect 
Preliminary Design Services’ for $397,958 which included $25,000 
of contingency funding with the stipulation that work not be 
commenced until a letter of funding commitment had been received 
from Sarasota County for the cost. Work Order No. 1 included 
evaluation of up to five (5) major pipeline corridor routes between 
the existing terminus of Phase 3A at 681 northwards to Clark Road.  
This work included efforts to coordinate with multiple Sarasota 
County Departments for future planning and infrastructure work in 
this area. The work included modeling of flows and pressures and 
will result in a recommendation for pipeline diameter, a route, a 
possible pumping station location and estimated construction cost.  
This effort was planned to be completed within 270 calendar days. 

 
• January 26, 2016 Sarasota County Board of County Commissioners approved a letter 

of funding commitment for the entirety of the cost of Work Order 
No. 1 at $397,958 should the out-of-cycle funding request to the 
Water Management District to cover part of Work Order No. 1 be 
denied.   

 
• January 28, 2016 Authority Board approves out-of-cycle funding request to the Water 

Management District for the project 
 

• February 3, 2016 Authority staff sends a letter requesting out-of-cycle funding for the 
project to the Water Management District. 

 
• February 3, 2016 Authority staff issue Notice-to-Proceed to King Engineering 

Associates Inc. for the project.  It is noted that this approximately 2 
month’s post Board-award of the Contract Work Order No. 1.  This 
delay is considered unavoidable as the Authority Board clearly 
indicated work should not commence until funding was assured.  
Authority staff not this delay could not be avoided and will be 
considered if the work under Work Order No. 1 should run into 
difficulty meeting its original 270 calendar day schedule for 
completion. 

 
• February 17, 2016 Project kickoff meeting was conducted at the Sarasota County BOB 

Building including staff from Sarasota County, King Engineering 
Associates Inc., Southwest Florida Water Management District and 
the Authority.  A significant amount of planning information was 
delivered to the team by Sarasota County staff. 

 
• February 25, 2016 Draft of Interlocal Agreement as required by the MWSC for the 

Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Project between the Authority and 
Sarasota County distributed to key County staff for review and 
comment. 

 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 7 of 22 
 

• February 29, 2016 Project meeting conducted with Sarasota County Utilities Water 
System staff at the Sarasota County BOB Building including staff 
from Sarasota County, King Engineering Associates Inc. Southwest 
Florida Water Management District and the Authority.  Items 
discussed at the meeting were County expectations concerning 
delivery pressure and disaggregation of future water demands.  
County staff also related their intended operational protocols for the 
new project and provided feedback on preliminary pipeline routes. 
 

• March 14, 2016 Project meeting conducted with Manatee County staff at the 
Manatee County Utilities Operation Division facility on west Cortez 
Road.  Participants included staff from Manatee County, King 
Engineering Associates Inc. Southwest Florida Water Management 
District and the Authority.  Items discussed included location of 
existing Manatee County water mains near the county line, planning 
for future water mains and expectations regarding emergency supply 
interconnection and routine water transfers in large mains that may 
be needed to keep water mains from becoming stagnant.   

 
• March 25, 2016 Project meeting with Sarasota County Utilities Water, Solid Waste 

and Stormwater  System staff at the Sarasota County BOB Building 
including staff from Sarasota County, King Engineering Associates 
Inc. Southwest Florida Water Management District and the 
Authority.  The team discussed constraints in the area of the Sarasota 
County Landfill and Dona Bay project areas including the alternate 
landfill access route along Knights Trail Road, planned roadway 
improvements in the area and the need for the landfill and Dona Bay 
projects to collaborate on significant earth movement projects over 
the next several decades and how this might impact some of the 
pipeline routes.        

 
• April 8, 2016 Project meeting with Sarasota County Utilities, Planning and 

Transportation Department staff at the Sarasota County BOB 
Building including staff from Sarasota County, King Engineering 
Associates Inc., the Southwest Florida Water Management District 
and the Authority.  The group discussed planned roadway 
developments in the project area over the next several years. 

 

• April 18, 2016 Project meeting with Florida Power and Light (FP&L) including 
staff from King Engineering Associates Inc. and the Authority at the 
FP&L Hammock Place Substation Operations Center in Sarasota.  
The group discussed co-locating water lines within or proximate to 
existing power transmission corridors for the Phase 3B as well as 
Phase 1 regional interconnect pipeline projects. 
   

• June 20, 2016 Project meeting with Sarasota County staff including staff from 
King Engineering Associates Inc., the Authority and SWFWMD 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 8 of 22 
 

staff at Sarasota County BOB building.  The group discussed 
potential pipeline corridors and the project team elicited County 
input on suitability of corridors north of SR 72 (Clark Road).  
Although the Phase 3B project does not currently extend northward 
of Clark road at this time, where Phase 3B gets installed will greatly 
influence the routing for future Phase 3C anticipated sometime after 
the year 2022.  County staff expressed a preference for routes further 
east, away from existing development where there are fewer existing 
encumbrances.  Many of the eastward routes under consideration 
also would likely involve lower land acquisition costs since the 
County owns much of the land along those potential routes.   The 
Project team also discussed conceptual level costs.   

 
• June 21, 2016 Amendment No. 1 was issued to King Engineering Associates, Inc. 

for Work Order No. 1 to fund an effort behind identifying potential 
parcels for a Phase 3C pump station in the vicinity of Fruitville and 
Lorraine Roads.  Although this pump station will not be constructed 
as a part of Phase 3B, it was deemed prudent to start the search 
activity now while vacant, undeveloped lands were still available in 
that region.  This effort will only identify suitably sized parcels; it 
does not include contacting landowners to assess their willingness 
to sell not real estate negotiations.  This work was funded using 
$24,849 of the Owner’s Contingency Allowance.    

 
• August 2, 2016 Met with a property owner along one of the potential routes to 

discuss potential easement acquisition: Roman Catholic Diocese of 
Venice. 

 
• August 16, 2016 Met with a property owner along one of the potential routes to 

discuss potential easement acquisition: LT Partners, LLLP.  
 

• August 16, 2016 Met with a property owner along one of the potential routes to 
discuss potential easement acquisition: Mrs. Hawkins.  
 

• September 6, 2016 Presented summary of potential Phase 3B pipelines routes and 
discussed selection criteria and weighting factors with Sarasota 
County staff.  At this point all of the environmental assessments 
have been completed including wetland assessments, protected 
species reviews, floodplain issues and soils reviews.  In addition, all 
potentially affected private property owners along the routes have 
been contacted regarding acquisition of easements and that feedback 
was shared with County staff.  King Engineering indicated route 
selection would be completed within the next 2 weeks and the draft 
Basis of Design Report was tentatively planned for completion by 
the end of the month.  
 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 9 of 22 
 

Finally, the effort to conceptually lay out a future Phase 3C pump 
station and identify suitable parcels for acquisition was completed 
and staff was briefed on those findings and recommendations. 
 

• September 8, 2016 Provided electronic copy of Pump Station Siting Memorandum to 
County staff for review. 
 

• October 24, 2016 Authority staff reviewed draft chapters of the BODR and provided 
feedback and comments to King Engineering. 

 
• October 28, 2016 Provided update to Sarasota County staff on status of the project at 

the County’s BOB facility. 
 

• November 8, 2016 King Engineering hand delivered the draft BODR (hardcopies and 
CDs) to the Authority’s Lakewood Ranch office.   
 

• November 9, 2016 Hand delivered the draft BODR report for review and comment to 
Sarasota County (hardcopy and CD) and in electronic version (CD) 
only to the following:  Charlotte County, Desoto County, Manatee 
County and the City of North Port.  
  

• November 17, 2016 Transmitted copies of the draft BODR to both of the project’s FDEP 
and SWFWMD Project Managers, respectively for consideration 
and comment.   

 
•       December 1, 2016 Received review comments on the draft Phase 3B BODR 
    from SWFWMD project manager.   

 
• January 3, 2017 Coordination meeting with King Engineering Associates, Inc. to 

develop scope for final design work order.   
 

• February 1, 2017 Authority Board Meeting at the PRF.  At this meeting: 
 The Board accepts draft Phase 3B Pipeline BODR.  
 The Board is briefed on the concept of dislocating the 

Phase 3B Pump Station from the Pipeline Project and 
migrating the pump station further north where there is 
greater immediate need.   

 Board authorizes Work Order No. 2 ‘Phase 3B 
Interconnect Final Design, Permitting and Bid Phase 
Services’ to King Engineering Associates, Inc., for an 
amount not to exceed $1,090,391.  This effort included a 
task to complete a BODR for the Pump Station to be 
returned to the Board within the next 4 months.    

 
• February 9, 2017 Project coordination meeting with SWFWMD staff to discuss 

cooperative funding for the project.  Topics discussed included 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 10 of 22 
 

schedule, cost and deliverables and legal review and coordination of 
agreements. 
 

• March 10, 2017 Project coordination meeting with Sarasota County staff at the 
Sarasota County Central Solid Waste Complex attended by County 
Solid Waste, County Stormwater and County Utilities staff.  Topics 
discussed included gaining access to the route for project surveyors 
and the soils testing and ecological consultants.  We also discussed 
how to navigate around/under/over county conveyances and roads 
with our pipeline. 

 
• March 10, 2017 Received authorization from Sarasota County Solid Waste for 

surveyors to access the pipeline route to commence gathering 
topographic data. 
 

• March 30, 2017 Project update meeting with Sarasota County staff at the County’s 
BOB location off Fruitville Road attended by County staff, 
Authority staff and King Engineering.       
 

• April 7, 2017 AWWA Annual Water Taste Testing Event conducted at the 
SWFWMD’s Fruitville Road location.  The guest speaker from 
Carollo Engineers and provided an overview of a Two County 
Water System Hydraulic Model they were working to complete for 
Sarasota and Manatee Counties.     
 

• April 26, 2017 Workshop at the Sarasota County BOB location with Sarasota and 
Manatee Counties and their mutual consultant, Carollo Engineers, 
to discuss the recently completed Two County Water System 
Hydraulic Model.     
 

• May 1, 2017 Project coordination meeting with the SWFWMD in the Tampa 
Service Office to meet their designated 3rd party reviewer for the 
project (CDM) and to discuss coordination details, data needs, 
schedule and expectations.   
 

• May 9, 2017 As agreed with Sarasota County staff, King Engineering Associates, 
Inc. reached out to Sarasota National Cemetery representatives to 
register interest in utility easements along the southern boundary of 
their property and inquire about the cemetery’s willingness to 
cooperate on such a venture.   
 

• May 15, 2017 King Engineering provided electronic copy of the draft Phase 3B 
Pump Station BODR for review and comment.   

 
• May 16, 2017 Pre-application meeting with the FDEP in Fort Myers, FL.   

 
• May 19, 2017 Completed internal review of Phase 3B Pump Station BODR and 

transmitted to King Engineering for implementation.   



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 11 of 22 
 

 
• May 22, 2017 Transmitted an electronic copy of the draft Phase 3B Pump Station 

BODR to Sarasota County for review and comment.   
 

• May 22, 2017 Provided project WaterCAD model to the SWFWMD for their 
designated project 3rd party reviewer (CDM).   
 

• May 24, 2017 Pre-application meeting with the US Army Corps of Engineers in 
Tampa, FL.   

 
• May 24, 2017 Received final Phase 3B Pipeline BODR electronically.  Changes 

from the draft BODR document accepted by the Authority Board in 
February are not substantive but editorial in nature.     
 

• June 2, 2017 Received comments from Sarasota County on Phase 3B Pump 
Station BODR document responded in kind the same day.  Several 
questions were answered and County preferences expressed that the 
Authority agreed to implement should this project proceed to the 
final design stage.   

 
• June 2, 2017 Progress Meeting with King Engineering Associates at the 

Authority’s Lakewood Ranch Office. 
 

• June 7, 2017 Authority Board of Directors accepts the Final Phase 3B Pipeline 
BODR and the Final Phase 3B Pump Station BODR documents. 

 
• June 12, 2017 Project team met with Authority legal counsel to generally discuss 

easement acquisition processes.  The Phase 3B route falls entirely 
on County-owned property and so it is not envisioned that private 
easement acquisition will be necessary.  This meeting was more a 
perfunctory opportunity to meet with counsel to advise them on the 
overall status of the project and confirm the current understanding 
of overall easement needs.  

 
• June 23, 2017 King Engineering presented the compressed vertical profile for the 

pipeline, known in the industry as an “EKG” because it resembles a 
graph similar to the up and down pattern reflected in a heartbeat 
monitor. This tool is used to determine the relative high and low 
points of the pipeline which govern the installation locations for 
pipeline air relief valves and blow offs.  

 
• July 3, 2017 Project team made the decision to case the 3B pipeline where it 

crosses from the west to the east side of the 100 foot right-of-way 
strip which serves as an alternate access route to the landfill from 
Clark Road.  This will better ensure that the pipeline will be 
unaffected in the future should this transportation corridor door be 
developed. 

 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 12 of 22 
 

• July 11, 2017 Transmitted Copies of Final Phase 3B Pump Station and Pipeline 
BODRs to FDEP point-of-contact. 

 
• July 18, 2017 Site visit with SWFWMD staff and staff from their 3rd party 

reviewer, CDM.     
 

• July 25, 2017 Met with project team at King’s Tampa Offices to view mechanical 
pipe joint coupling hardware alternatives and listen to technical 
presentation by Northwest Pipe Inc. about their products for use in 
this project. 

 
• August 18, 2017 Consultant reviewed the design specifications for the County’s CS-

03 slide gates that will hold back water during the constructed 
crossing of the main north-south Dona Bay conveyance channel.  
The team found that these gates would be acceptable to hold back 
the full channel height of water during construction.   

 
• August 18, 2017 Consultant developed an analysis of the comparative cost and 

difficulty of construction corridor width through wetlands.  A 
narrower path adds construction complexity but impacts fewer 
wetlands and costs less from a mitigation standpoint.  Authority staff 
directed Consultant to utilize the narrowest practical path possible 
through the wetlands (30-feet wide).  The expected net construction 
cost impact of this decision was under $10,000.     

 
• August 30, 2017 Met with SWFWMD staff, King Engineering staff and CDM staff 

at SWFWMD’s Tampa office to review 3rd party review comments 
on the Phase 3B Interconnect Pipeline BODR.   

 
• September 14, 2017 Consultant delivered 60% design drawings to Authority staff. 

 
• September 20, 2017 Authority staff delivered review copies of 60% Design Package to 

Sarasota County Utility Staff as well as the Solid Waste Department 
since the project is constructed on lands which fall under their 
purview.  

 
• September 20, 2017 SWFWMD shared final 3rd party review of the Phase 3B Pipeline 

Interconnect BODR with Authority staff. 
 

• September 27, 2017 Tentatively scheduled to submit Army Corps of Engineers permit 
application for the project 

 
• October 9, 2017 Submitted Army Corps of Engineers permit application for the 

project. 
 

• October 10, 2017 Authority staff received draft project technical specifications from 
King Engineering. 
 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 13 of 22 
 

• October 10, 2017 Project team reached consensus on approach on the design approach 
in the area of the CS-03 flow way in deciding not to rely upon the 
County weir structure for upstream channel flow control.  The 
design concept will include a double sheet pile wall on either side of 
the excavation – this reduces risk to the County structure and the 
pipeline construction project.     
 

• October 23, 2017 FDEP project manager indicated receipt and acceptance of the 60% 
design package.  
 

• October 23, 2017 Sarasota County Stormwater Department indicated they had no 
comments on the plans. 

 
• October 30, 2017 Sarasota County Solid Waste Department provided review 

comments on the 60% Design Plans.  
 

• October 30, 2017 Project team noted discrepancies in the CDM 3rd party review cost 
estimate document to SWFWMD project manager, however, these 
discrepancies did not result in a material difference to the estimate. 
 

• November 6, 2017 Project team is coordinating with the Sarasota County Solid Waste 
Department to ensure that the casing design for the pipeline under 
the haul road is sufficient to handle loading of loaded articulated 
dump truck traffic.    
 

• November 8, 2017 Received feedback from Sarasota County Transportation 
Department of a future roadway that could cross the pipeline and the 
project team is working on design changes to reflect a casing in this 
area so that the roadway could be built over the line without impact 
to the pipeline.  

 
• November 14, 2017 Project team scheduled a site visit to Sarasota County Pump Station 

No. 5 for December 4th to view the site with the intent of possibly 
coordinating flushing and disinfection between the Authority’s 
Phase 3B and the County’s 24” pipelines. 

 
• November 17, 2017 King Engineering provided the final Geotechnical Exploration 

Report for the pipeline route. 
 

• December 4, 2017 The project team toured Sarasota County Pump Station No. 5 to 
better understand how the Phase 3B project needs to integrate with 
the County water system. 

 
• December 6, 2017 In a meeting with County personnel the request was made to add 

fiber optic conduit along with the pipe to give the County the 
flexibility of pulling in fiber cables for communications/data in the 
future.  Authority staff conferred this direction to the King project 
team.   



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 14 of 22 
 

 
• December 28, 2017 Sarasota County personnel (Planning & Development 

Services/Environmental Protection Department) advised that utility 
work is exempt from tree permitting except for “Grand Trees” (trees 
of exceptionally large trunk diameter).  There is one such tree along 
our planned route and the project team is considering the various 
options.   

 
• January 4, 2018 The King project team provided the Authority with 90% Design 

documents.  Authority staff began their internal review. 
 

• January 12, 2018 The project team coordinates specifications for the requested fiber 
optic conduit to be buried coincident with the pipeline. 

 
• January 18, 2018 The project team is preparing to submit the ERP permit application 

to FDEP and has requested a permit application fee check.   
 

• January 22, 2018 Consistent with our intent to prequalify contractors for this project, 
staff is reviewing the draft Request for Statements of Qualifications 
developed by King Engineering.  It is anticipated that this process 
will commence shortly culminating with a list of approved 
contractors being presented for the Board’s consideration in April 
2018.   
 

• January 23, 2018 Delivered 90% Design Documents to Sarasota County, FDEP and 
SWFWMD for review. 

 
• February 1-6, 2018 Began coordination with Water Supply Authority legal counsel on 

easement matters. 
 

• February 9, 2018 Published advertisement constituting the Invitation to Submit 
Statements of Qualifications for Contractor Prequalification for the 
Phase 3B Pipeline.   

 
• February 16, 2018 Issued Addendum # 1 to the Invitation to Submit Statements of 

Qualifications under the Contractor Prequalification effort which 
began on February 9th.  

 
• February 16, 2018 Received review comments from Solid Waste Department that 

included corrective notes on about a dozen sheets, clarification of 
soil/fill management expectations, locations for contractor staging 
areas and access instructions.  Solid Waste also expressed caution 
about potential land use issues that could be associated with 
truck/contractor access from SR 72 (Clark Road).  Finally, they 
reminded the team of the private property owner who has an 
easement over county lands that we will need to cross to build the 
pipeline (note, this is the same issue was addressed in the earlier 
bullet reflecting activity from February 1st -6th).   



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 15 of 22 
 

 
• February 27, 2018 Issued Addendum # 2 to the Invitation to Submit Statements of 

Qualifications under the Contractor Prequalification effort which 
began on February 9th.  

 
• March 1, 2018 Received notice of “no comments” from the Sarasota County 

Stormwater Department, but they had been copied on the earlier 
Solid Waste Department’s comments and so had been fully 
integrated into the discussions from that Department’s review. 

 
• March 1-2, 2018 Sought and received confirmation from the County Solid Waste 

Department regarding areas it would be suitable for the pipeline 
contractor to stage from without impacting County operations on the 
site.     
 

• March 2, 2018 Review meeting with Sarasota County Utilities.  The project team 
was notified that the County intended to construct a 30-inch 
diameter interconnecting line.  The terminal end assembly had 
originally been sized for 24-inch diameter pipe.  The project team 
indicated they would likely increase the Water Supply Authority 
pipe to match but needed to discuss with other stakeholders first.  
The group also discussed options for dealing with a ‘grand tree’ that 
had been identified along the project route and decided it would be 
best to schedule a follow-up meeting with County Natural 
Resources personnel and involve them in the decision process. 

 
• March 12, 2018 Received prequalification SOQ packages from perspective 

contractors. 
 

• March 13, 2018 Received FDOT permit for construction along Clark Road (SR 72). 
 

• March 20, 2018 King Engineering develops a letter of recommendation regarding 
contractor prequalification and Authority posted the Notice of 
Intended Decision on its website indicating that all five (5) of the 
Prime Contractors who submitted packages were deemed suitable 
and recommended they all be approved as Prequalified.       
 

• April 4, 2018 Authority Board of Directors accepts and approves list of 
prequalified contractors to include (listed alphabetically):  

 
  
 

 
 
 

 
 

• April 11, 2018 FDEP issues draft ERP permit.  

Felix Associates Stuart, Florida 
Garney Construction Clearwater, Florida 
Reynolds Construction Pompano Beach, Florida 
Westra Construction Palmetto, Florida 
Woodruff & Sons Bradenton, Florida 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 16 of 22 
 

  
• April 11, 2018 Project team meets with Sarasota County environmental manager 

James Dieroff to discuss possible alternatives for the Grand Tree 
identified along the route. 

 
• April 18, 2018 Project team identified that expected detail regarding mitigation 

appeared to be missing from the FDEP draft ERP permit, contacted 
FDEP to discuss and through discussion realized coordination issues 
stemmed from submittal of the entire BODR, which included all 
possible routes considered as supplemental information.  Project 
team promised to send revised supplemental information more 
finely tuned to the selected route that is needed to update the draft 
ERP by the end of the month.  
 

• April 24, 2018 Project team provides U.S. Army Corps of Engineers permit 
reviewer with supplemental information requested to help clarify the 
many legs of the regional integrated loop system pipeline phases and 
segments.     

 

• April 24, 2018 Notified County and District Project Managers that legal counsel 
advised resolutions be passed at the next Authority Board Meeting 
confirming route of the pipeline as well as necessity for need of 
easements to enable easement acquisition through eminent domain 
procedures if needed.  The preferred path forward will be through 
amicable negotiations but underpinned by ability to avoid protracted 
delays if that strategy proves fruitless.    
  

• May 4, 2018 Project team provided to FDEP suggested modifications to the draft 
project ERP language to clarify certain information including the 
selected route and mitigation details. 
 

• May 9, 2018 At regularly scheduled professional staff meeting, Authority staff 
conferred with Sarasota County staff about the above-described 
easement acquisition plan and the value in scheduling a project 
update/progress meeting for various key County staff.  
 

• May 9, 2018 Project team met with newly assigned Army Corps permit reviewer 
to provide a briefing on the project. 

 
• May 10, 2018 Submitted Grand Tree Permit application to Sarasota County. 

 
• May 11, 2018 Army Corps permit reviewer initiates contact with adjacent property 

owners (this is an important part of their permitting process). 
 

• May 16, 2018 At prompting from County Engineering Consultant Kimley Horn, 
provided updated hydraulic residence time calculations as 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 17 of 22 
 

developed by King Engineering for the Phase 3B design inclusive 
of the final pipe sizes/lengths selected.  

 
• May 24, 2018 A meeting was conducted with the single private property interest 

along the route to provide information, assurances and discuss 
accommodation of needed permanent and temporary construction 
easements over property owner’s existing ingress/egress easement.  
The meeting was cordial and a mutually agreeable and amicable 
path forward was planned. 

 
• May 25, 2018 Army Corps of Engineers publicly noticed the project which is a 

precursor step to permit issuance.  The deadline for comments is 
June 18, 2018. 
 

• June 19, 2018 Negotiated FDEP concurrence to utilize credits from the Myakka 
Mitigation Bank for this project as there were no other viable options 
close by. 

• June 26, 2018 Submitted Water Main Construction Permit application to the 
Sarasota County Health Department. 
 

• July 2, 2018 Project team discusses how to best feed fiber optic through casing 
pipes along with the carrier pipe.  
 

• July 6, 2018 Received direction from Sarasota County Real Estate Department 
on County expectations for temporary construction and permanent 
utility line easements.   

 
• July 10, 2018 Received appraisal for Houghtaling access rights, they are of 

nominal value which would have been useful for condemnation but 
with amicable negotiations proceeding to cooperatively use the 100’ 
wide strip of land with Mr. Houghtaling, this fact may be 
immaterial.    

 
• July 12, 2018 Received Sarasota County Department of Health permit for the 

project. 
 

• July 17, 2018 Participated in meeting with Sarasota County Utility staff on 
coordinating the Phase 3B pipeline with the County’s line from 
Pump Station No. 5.  The group also discussed the inclusion of 
several casings for possible future roadways.  The consensus was 
that this is good insurance, if the roads are ever built, we will be 
ready for them, otherwise there might be a need for service 
interruption in the future to accommodate roadway construction.   

 
• July 18, 2018 Published notification of ERP and ERP Modification. 

 
• July 23, 2018 Submitted RAI # 1 response to the Army Corps of Engineers. 

 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 18 of 22 
 

• July 27, 2018 Met with Sarasota County Real Estate Department to give a 
presentation on the project to provide background for the multiple 
easements we will be seeking from the County.   

 
• July 30, 2018 Shot aerial drone footage of the project route to use in discussions 

with County staff. 
 

• August 6, 2018 Received direction from Sarasota County to make a presentation to 
the County Solid Waste and Stormwater Departments to keep them 
informed about the pipeline project, to help them understand how it 
might impact their operations and to solicit suggestions for ways to 
improve the project. 

 
• August 13, 2018 Met with Authority legal counsel to discuss upcoming contract 

preparation work. 
 

• August 22, 2018 Met with personnel from the County Stormwater and Solid Waste 
Departments to present an overview of the pipeline project and 
solicit feedback/suggestions. 

 
• August 29, 2018 Authorized use of contingency funds to prepare temporary 

construction and permanent easements descriptions and sketches 
requested by Sarasota County Real Estate Department.   

 
• September 10, 2018 Army Corps of Engineers staff contacted King Engineering for 

supplemental wetland mapping information.   
 

• September 10, 2018 Project team realized that the proposed solar powered automated 
access gate to be installed to protect Mr. Houghtaling’s driveway 
needs to be moved south about 250 feet to reach an area that is 
sufficiently free of trees so that the solar panels would be assured to 
receive adequate sunlight. 

 
• September 13, 2018 Army Corps of Engineers staff requested copies of the FDEP ERP 

permit which had been granted.   
 

• September 18, 2018 Revised project schedule to show tentative hold on bidding until 
May 2019 to allow time for the County’s water main design to 
progress to a point where we can better assure both pipelines will be 
completed at about the same time (early 2021). 

 
• September 19, 2018 Received draft US Army Corps of Engineer’s permit.  

 
• October 9, 2018 Returned US Army Corps of Engineer’s permit executed with no 

objections. 
 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 19 of 22 
 

• October 10, 2018 Remitted payment in the amount of $11,830 to the Myakka 
Mitigation Bank, LLC for 0.07 offsetting Palustrine Freshwater 
Forested credits for pipeline impacts.   

 
• November 8, 2018 Joined with County staff for a public meeting at the Lakeview 

Elementary School to discuss the Phase 3B Interconnect Project and 
the County’s proposed pipeline connecting to Phase 3B with 
interested citizens. 
 

• December 24, 2018 Responded to questions from County staff on recommended 
setbacks from the pipeline for Dona Bay excavations. 

 
• December 27, 2018 Worked with County staff to secure acceptable contractor staging 

areas for the pipeline project.   
 

 
 

• December 28, 2018 Worked with County staff to secure acceptable contractor staging 
areas and site access control for the pipeline project.   
 

• January 9, 2019 Provided County Real Estate Department with draft temporary 
construction easements and permanent utility easements for review.   
 

• February 13, 2019 County Real Estate Department approves form of temporary 
construction easements and permanent utility easements and 
tentatively schedules easements to be presented to Sarasota County 
BOCC in May 2019. 

 
• March 19, 2019 Authority legal counsel coordinating access agreement documents 

with the single private landowner who has an ingress/egress 
agreement with the County over a portion of the pipeline route.   

 
• May 14, 2019 Project is advertised.  Here is a synopsis of relevant dates: 

 
o May 14th - Advertisement   
o May 31st - Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting 
o June 14th – Deadline for Questions  
o June 26th – Bid Opening 

  
 

• June 26, 2019 Four bids received ranging from a low of $12,092,815 to a high of 
$15,571,092.87. 
 

• July 3, 2019 Engineer of record has reviewed the bids and recommends low 
bidder, Garney Companies, Inc. of Winter Garden, FL. 
 

• July 9, 2019 Authority posts Notice of Intended Decision.  
 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 20 of 22 
 

• July 11, 2019 Authority project staff met with Sarasota County staff on June 13, 
2019 to discuss clearing and disinfection coordination for the Phase 
3B Interconnect and the County’s 30-inch diameter pipeline project 
from Clark Road to Pump Station 5. Four project bids received from 
pre-qualified contractors on June 26, 2019.  Low bid of $12,092,815 
was submitted by Garney Companies Inc.  is advertised.  

 
• July 31, 2019 Authority Board of Directors awards construction contract for Phase 

3B Regional Interconnect Project to Garney Companies, Inc for a 
cost not-to-exceed $12,092,815.  Authority Board of Directors also 
awards a Construction Phase Services work order to the engineer-
of-record, Ardurra for an amount not-to-exceed $1,355,508. 

 
• August 6, 2019 Project team meets with Sarasota County Solid Waste Department 

to cover site access expectations and procedures.   
 

• August 29, 2019 Project team meets with Sarasota County Stormwater Department 
to cover utility conflict concerns and coordination issues. 

 
• September 5, 2019 Project kickoff meeting conducted at the Sarasota County Central 

Solid Waste Disposal Complex.  Attendees included members of 
Authority staff, Sarasota County staff, the engineer Ardurra, the 
contractor Garney and the Southwest Florida Water Management 
District.    

 
• October 2019 Two progress meetings were held this month as the project team 

continues to work on construction submittals in advance of the 
physical construction. 

 
• November 2019 Progress meetings were cancelled this month although the project 

team continued to work remotely in advance of the start of physical 
construction. 

 
• December 2019 Construction trailers were mobilized to the site.  The project team 

continues to collaborate on schedule and submittals.  
 

• January 2020 Equipment mobilized to the site and clearing commenced.   
 

• February 2020 Equipment still arriving to the site.  Pipe deliveries are being made 
(along with valves and other appurtenances).  Clearing continues 
along with installation of dewatering systems.  Contractor utilizing 
an alternate route to give a documented, active American Bald Eagle 
nest a wide berth as is required by law through the end of the nesting 
season in late May. 
 

• March 2020 Onsite training for cathodic protection was completed.  Clearing still 
underway, the Albritton ditch crossing was installed so that traffic 
can now pass continuously from North to South along the entire 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 21 of 22 
 

pipeline route. Pipe installation was scheduled to commence March 
16th (the day this was being written) beginning at the southernmost 
end of the project.  A second pipe crew is expected towards the end 
of the month – they will focus on installing pipe beginning at the 
north end near the National Cemetery.     

 
• April – May 2020 Crews have made excellent progress installing both steel pipe as 

well as ductile iron pipe using two separate crews.  The second crew, 
first mentioned in March, had become available because they were 
working at Disney when the theme park halted all construction work 
there due to the Covid-19 quarantine protocols.  As of this writing, 
the second crew had completed installation of the ductile iron main 
buried piping and was at work on the raised control valve assembly 
near Clark Road.  This has placed Garney far ahead of schedule and 
they forecast being completed perhaps 5 months earlier than the 
deadline embedded in the contract.   
The project roughly attained the halfway completion point in the 
month of May 2020.  Importantly, the contractor has concluded 
pipeline work along the boundary of the U.S. National Cemetery, 
which included significant linear wetlands and is currently working 
on the crossing of CS-03 canal structure which is a part of Sarasota 
County’s Dona Bay Storage and Treatment System.  It was critically 
important to finish work in both areas before the onset of the 2020 
wet season and it appears the contractor will be successful on both 
counts there. 
Covid-19 impacts have been negligible on the project.  No material 
shortages have been reported.  And the dispersed, outdoor nature of 
pipeline construction allows the contractor to easily comply with 
safe distancing guidelines.  Nevertheless, the contractor did adopt 
mandatory mask protocols for its employees.  Project meetings 
transitioned in March to remote via technology platforms.      

• June – July 2020 Critical crossings of the CS-03 canal (part of the Dona Bay System) 
and the Sarasota County Landfill Haul Road were completed before 
the summer rains began in early June.  Groundwater levels have 
been elevated and have slowed progress significantly.  The 
secondary crew was demobilized and the contractor took long 
periods of time off due to weather and also due to illness of key 
personnel.  Several of the contractor’s employees had contact with 
family or community members who had tested positive for Covid-
19 and were voluntarily quarantining and getting tested as a 
precaution.  But none of the contractor’s workforce was ever 
diagnosed with the virus.   
Compaction of trench fill has been a challenge since the rain began.  
There are areas that the contractor will need to return to, excavate 
and recompact at a later date.  The contractor continues to 
dynamically adjust their methods to overcome the high moisture 
conditions.   



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 22 of 22 
 

All pipe and valves have now been delivered to the site. The 
contractor continues to update its Covid-19 protocols pursuant to 
official guidance.   

• July – Sept 2020 Typical summer rains have slowed construction progress compared 
with earlier in the year but the contractor still remains on track to 
complete this project several months ahead of the April/May 2021 
deadline.  Major activities remaining include installation of a little 
over a mile of 48” diameter steel pipe and many appurtenances on 
the pipeline such as air relief/vaccum valves and blowoff 
assemblies.  Unless there are significant rains or unforeseen 
challenges, all pipe is scheduled to be installed by early October.  
All of the steel pipe joints need to be mortared from inside the 
pipe, that is a process that will take a crew about 2 weeks to 
complete.  The pipe must then be filled, flushed, pressure tested 
and disinfected.  The final pipeline activity will be functional 
testing of the terminal control valve at Clark Road.  Those 
activities will take place through the month of November and early 
December.   
 
Miscellaneous activities over the next 4 months include installation 
of the fiber optic conduit that is being run alongside the pipeline, 
capping and marking of sock drains, surface restoration work and 
general site cleanup activities.  The contractor believes they will 
reach final completion with all activities in the month of January 
2021.   
 
Pandemic impacts have not been signficant.  Contract tracing is in 
effect, any site visitors are requested to complete a form stipulating 
their contact with any CoVid-positive cases and they are asked to 
divulge whether they themselves have been sick with the virus are 
have felt poorly recently.  The contractor has reported no supply or 
labor shortage issues related to the virus/pandemic.  
 

• Sept – Nov 2020 Summer precipitation had begun to slow but then tropical storm 
Eta drenched the region in early November with several inches of 
rain. There is about a quarter mile of pipe that was installed but 
failed to fully meet compaction criteria.  The contractor intends to 
uncover the pipe in that area when the rains stop and use 
dewatering to recover the pipe to meet the specifications.  All pipe 
has been installed, the internal pipe welding and grouting at every 
has been completed. The pipe is currently being filled and will be 
flushed shortly.   
 

• Dec ‘20 – Jan ‘21 Pipe Flushing has been completed.  All Pipe installed has now met 
compaction criteria. Disinfection and final site cleanup and 
restorative work is underway. 

 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 31, 2021 

Page 23 of 22 
 

• Feb ‘21 – March ‘21 Disinfection has been completed and FDOH clearance is 
anticipated.  Contractor completed installation of fiber optic cable 
conduit and installation of anodes beds. Clean up and site 
restoration continued this period.  Contractor continues to submitt 
project close out documentation.   

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 4 

 
Peace River Regional Reservoir No. 3 (PR3) Project 



 

Routine Status Report 4 – Peace river Regional Reservoir No. 3 (PR3) Project       
 Page 1 of 3 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 4 

 
 

 
Project Status Report 
 
Project: Peace River Regional Reservoir No. 3 (PR3) Project 
 
Date:  March 31, 2021 
 
Prepared by: Terri Holcomb, PE, Resource Management and Planning Manager 
 
  
Project Description 
 
The key to use of seasonally available surface water as a reliable public water supply is the 
ability to harvest and store large volumes of water during relatively short periods of availability. 
The Peace River facility utilizes off-stream raw water reservoirs, and an aquifer storage and 
recovery system to support use of supplies skimmed from the Peace River as an alternative water 
supply, reliably meeting much of the drinking water needs in the District’s southern water 
planning area. The Peace River Reservoir No. 3 (PR3) Project will include a third off-stream raw 
water reservoir (minimum 6 BG capacity) at the Peace River site in DeSoto County, expanded 
river intake capacity and connecting pipelines.   
 
The Reservoir No. 3 Project is supported by the Authority’s Water Use Permit (20 010420.010) 
issued February 26, 2019 which authorized increasing the maximum daily withdrawal from the 
Peace River from 120 MGD to 258 MGD to enhance the capture and storage of excess flows 
during the wet season. The increase in withdrawal will facilitate gaining additional drinking 
water supply yield from this system.  In addition, the Authority’s 2020 Master Water Supply 
Plan identified an additional 15 MGD in alternative water supply capacity development is 
available from the Peace River Facility Expansion Project, inclusive of the PR3 Project. The 
Southwest Florida Water Management District is funding this portion of the PR3 Project in the 
amount of $625,000. 
 
Current status 
 
Work Order No. 1 ‘Siting and Feasibility Phase Services on the Peace River Regional Reservoir (PR3) 
Project’ with HDR Engineering, Inc.  includes wetland and floodplain mitigation evaluations; geotechnical 
and geological explorations and evaluations; identification and development of permitting plans; 
development of a decision support framework to evaluate Project alternatives, and production of a 
Feasibility and Siting Report.  Board Approval of the Work Order No. 1 – Siting and Feasibility Phase 
Services in the amount of $1,499,983.20 occurred on August 5, 2020 with a completion date of December 
21, 2021.  The Project is currently on schedule and budget. 
  



 

Routine Status Report 4 – Peace river Regional Reservoir No. 3 (PR3) Project       
 Page 2 of 3 

Project History Briefing 
 
Project: Peace River Regional Reservoir No. 3 (PR3) Project 
 
Date:  March 31, 2021 
 
Prepared by: Terri Holcomb, PE, Resource Management and Planning Manager 
 
 
The following information summarizes the historical milestones and key events to date of the 
Peace River Regional Reservoir No. 3 (PR3) Project.  

• August 2020 Board approved the Agreement for Professional Services Related to 
the Peace River Regional Reservoir (PR3) Project with HDR 
Engineering as well as Work Order No. 1 – Siting and Feasibility 
Phase Services under the Agreement on August 5, 2020.  Completion 
of the is Work Order is December 2021 and has a fee in the amount 
of $1,499,983.20.   

• September 2020 Project Kick-Off and Chartering Meeting was held on September 3, 
2021 at the PRF/virtually. HDR, SWFWMD, and Authority staff 
were present. An Environmental Reconnaissance/Site Visit to the 
RV Griffin Reserve was performed by HDR on September 22, 2020. 

• October 2020 The Decision Criteria and Weighting Workshop was held on 
October 1st and 2nd at the finish tower at Nathan Benderson Park in 
Sarasota.  The first PR3 Project progress meeting was held on 
October 7th, followed by the first Environmental Investigation 
Workshop, held virtually and in person at the PRF. 

• November 2020 Monthly Progress Meeting was held on November 12th with a 
meeting to review the draft presentation for the December Board 
meeting following. Data Requests and Report Collection activities 
continued through November. 

• December 2020 A Project Update/Presentation was made to the Board on December 
2nd. Technical Memorandum No. 2.1 was received on December 
10th. Monthly Progress Meeting was held on December 10th followed 
by the Intake Siting Workshop.  The Workshop was held at the 
PRF/virtually.  HDR, SWFWMD, and Authority staff were present.  
 

• January 2021 The Monthly Progress Meeting was held on January 14th, followed 
by the Hydraulics/Operational Considerations Workshop. The 
Workshop was held at the PRF/virtually. HDR, SWFWMD and 
Authority staff were present.  
 



 

Routine Status Report 4 – Peace river Regional Reservoir No. 3 (PR3) Project       
 Page 3 of 3 

• February 2021 Three initial hydraulic configurations options were provided to the 
Authority for review and comment on February 5th with comments 
provided to HDR on February 23rd. On February 10th a virtual project 
overview/introduction meeting was held with FDEP Dam Safety and 
Program Administration staff from Tallahassee and Fort Myers.  The 
Monthly Progress Meeting was held on February 11th.  
 

• March 2021 The Consultant was on-site at the RV Griffin Reserve for their 3rd 
field review on March 9th.  Following the Monthly Progress Meeting 
held on March 11th, a virtual meting was held with representatives 
from CHNEP to identify any opportunities for regional mitigation 
partnerships.  
 
 

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 5 

 
Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 2B & 2C Feasibility and Routing Study 



 Phase 2B/2C Feasibility and Routing Study 
March 31, 2021 

Page 1 of 4 

Project Status Report 
 
 
Project: Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 2B & 2C Pipelines Feasibility and 

Routing Study 
   
Date:  March 31, 2021 
 
Prepared by: Ford Ritz, P.E., Project Engineer 
 
  
The following information summarizes the project description and current status. (see attached 
general project area figure).  
 
Project Description 
 
The Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 2B/2C Pipeline(s) Feasibility and Routing Study 
Project will evaluate the route options to provide a second (southern loop) plant-to-plant 
connection between the Peace River Facility and the Sarasota County Carlton Water Treatment 
Facility.  The regional interconnect project will consist of large diameter transmission main and 
may also include storage, chemical trim and repumping stations at strategic locations.  The Phase 
2B and 2C pipelines are anticipated to be approximately 10- and 14-miles in length respectively. 
 
 
The project scope includes: 

• Development of conceptual routes and feasibility analysis of routes 
• Determination of pipe sizes, delivery requirements and interconnection points 
• Pumping and storage requirements 
• Water quality consideration 
• Estimated project costs 

 
As currently envisioned, the Phase 2B pipeline will begin at the terminus of the Phase 2 
Interconnect Pipeline at Serris Blvd., about 2-miles east of the intersection of Charlotte, Desoto 
and Sarasota counties.  The Phase 2B then continues west ending near the City of North Port’s 
Myakkahatchee WTP.  The Phase 2C Pipeline will begin and the terminus of the Phase 2B 
pipeline and continue westward before crossing the Myakka River then northward, crossing 1-75 
and terminating at the Carlton WTF.   
 
Current status 
 
The Board approved the Contract for Professional services with Kimley-Horn Associates for the 
Phase 2B/2B Feasibility and Routing Study Project on December 2, 2020 and Kimley-Horn was 
issued the Notice-to-Proceed on January 6, 2021.  Project completion is 15-months from the NTP 
date.  Currently, Kimley-Horn is developing routes and the Authority is soliciting feedback from 
Charlotte County, Sarasota County and North Port.  Kimley-Horn is performing hydraulic 
modeling based upon the Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 Update. 



 
 Phase 2B/2C Feasibility and Routing Study 

March 31, 2021 

Page 2 of 4 

 
Project History Briefing 
 
Project: Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 2B & 2C Pipelines Feasibility and 

Routing Study  
 
Date:  March 31, 2021 

 
Prepared by: Ford Ritz, P.E., Project Engineer   
 
  
The following information summarizes the historical milestones and events of the Regional 
Integrated Loop System Phase 2B & 2C Pipelines Feasibility and Routing Study  
 
• June 23, 2020 - The Authority advertised for Consultant Statement of Qualifications (SOQs) 

for professional engineering services for the Feasibility and Routing Study. 
 
• July 9, 2020 – Addendum No. 1 was sent to Consultants expressing interest. 

 
• July 24, 2020 – Six SOQ packages were timely received, including in alphabetical order: 

o AECOM Technical Services 
o Ardurra Group 
o Black & Veatch Corp. 
o Kimley-Horn Associates (KH) 
o Stantec Consulting Services 
o TKW-Consor Consulting Engineers 
 

• August 11, 2020 – The Authority Professional Selection Evaluation Committee Meeting was 
held and the top three consultants were short listed, including Ardurra Group, Kimley-Horn 
Associates and Black & Veatch Corp. 
 

• September 2, 2020 – The Professional Selection Evaluation Committee interviewed short 
listed consultants, and Kimley-Horn was selected 
 

• September 9, 2020 – A Notice of Intended Decision (NOID) to award the Project to Kimley-
Horn was posted on the Authority web site. 

 
• September 30, 2020 – The Authority Board Approved the selection of Kimley-Horn and 

approved the Executive Director to negotiate the Contract scope and fee with Kimley-Horn. 
 

• December 2, 2020 - The Authority Board approved the Contract for Professional Services 
with Kimley-Horn for the Phase 2B & 2C Feasibility and Routing Study and for the 
Executive Director to approve Work Order 1 for an amount not to exceed $399,960. 

 



 
 Phase 2B/2C Feasibility and Routing Study 

March 31, 2021 

Page 3 of 4 

• January 6, 2021 - The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to Kimley-Horn with a 
completion time of 15-months from the NTP date.  The NTP was issued at the project kickoff 
meeting.   

 
• January 6, 2021 – The project kickoff meeting was held at the Authority’s Lakewood.  It was 

attended by Authority Staff, SWFWMD and the Kimley-Horn Team.  Key discussion items 
included, the project schedule, data requests, and an overview of the KH project plan. 

 
• January 29, 2021 – The Cooperative Funding Agreement between the Authority and 

Southwest Florida Water Management District was executed for $400,000.   
 

• February 4, 2021 - A project status meeting was held.  Route alternatives for 2B/2C pipelines 
were presented by Kimley-Horn and discussed.  It was attended by Authority Staff and 
SWFWMD. 

 
• February 12, 2021 – A coordination meeting was held with Charlotte County Utilities to 

discuss route alternatives and to solicitate feedback from Charlotte and their modeling 
consultant who is updating the Charlotte County Water Master Plan including their hydraulic 
model.  The meeting was led by KH, and attended by Authority staff, and SWFWMD. 

 
• February 23, 2021 – A joint Phase 2B/2C and Phase 3C Regional Hydraulic Model Overview 

meeting was held to discuss the Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 Update 
modeling effort performed by HDR.  The modeling effort discussion was led by HDR and 
modelers from Kimley-Horn (2B/2C) and Wade Trim (3C) were in attendance as well as 
Authority staff and SWFWMD.  Key discussion items included validation of the PRMRWSA 
model, key connection points, contracted pressures/demands and coordination with 
new/updated customer models.   

 
• March 5, 2021 – Workshop 1_Demands and Criteria was held to discuss projected water 

demands and evaluation criteria.  The workshop was led by Kimley-Horn, and included 
Authority staff, and SWFWMD.  Criteria for demands, future customer demands, emergency 
demands and pipe sizing considerations were discussed. 

 
• March 15, 2021 - A coordination meeting was held with Sarasota County to discuss route 

alternatives and to solicitate feedback. The meeting was attended by Sarasota County staff, 
KH, SWFWMD and Authority staff. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 



 
 Phase 2B/2C Feasibility and Routing Study 

March 31, 2021 

Page 4 of 4 

 
 
 
 

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 6 

 
Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3C Feasibility & Routing Study 



 

Routine Status Report 6 – Phase 3C Feasibility and Routing Study       Page 1 of 2 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 6 

 
 
 

 
Project Status Report 
 
Project: Phase 3C Pipeline Feasibility and Routing Study 
 
Date:  March 31, 2021 
 
Prepared by:  Richard Anderson, System Operations Manager 
 
  
Project Description 
 
The intent of the Regional Integrated Loop Phase 3C Pipeline Project is to deliver water from the 
terminus of the Phase 3B Regional Interconnect on Clark Road near Cow Pen Slough to the general 
vicinity in Sarasota/Manatee Counties of University Parkway Booster Pump Station near 
Lockwood Ridge Road.  This project will interconnect the two largest water supplies in the region 
improving system reliability, rotational supply options and resource sharing.  This is an alternative 
water supply project which supports SWUCA recovery through conjunctive use of surface and 
groundwater sources based on management and rotation of supply resources.  
 
The routing and feasibility study is a critical step in evaluating the route options and infrastructure 
requirements that will enable regional connection with the Manatee County water system. This 
project is a component of the Authority’s regional integrated loop system and is referred to as 
Phase 3C in the Authority’s 5-year CIP/ 20-year CNA. This project will include evaluation of 
pipeline routes, sizing, new pumping/trim facility needs (and locations) and modifications to 
existing county and regional facilities needed to support this critical system interconnectivity 
project. The study will also refine estimated costs for all proposed new facilities and facility 
improvements.    
 
The Southwest Florida Water Management District is funding this portion of the Phase 3C Project 
in the amount of $300,000. 
 
Current status 
 
Work Order No. 1, ‘Feasibility and Routing Study for the Regional Integrated Loop Phase 3C 
Pipeline Project with Wade Trim, Inc was approved by the Authority Board on December 2, 2020 
in the amount of $599,970. Notice To Proceed was issued on January 7, 2021 with scheduled 
completion of Work Order No. 1 on April 6, 2022. The Project is currently on schedule and budget. 



 

Routine Status Report 6 – Phase 3C Feasibility and Routing Study       Page 2 of 2 

Project History Briefing 
 
Project: Phase 3C Pipeline Feasibility and Routing Study 
 
Date:  March 31, 2021 
 
Prepared by: Richard Anderson, System Operations Manager 
 
 
The following information summarizes the historical milestones and key events to date of the 
Feasibility and Routing Study for the Regional Integrated Loop Phase 3C Pipeline Project.  

• December 2020 Board approved the Agreement for Professional Services and 
Work Order No. 1 related to the Feasibility and Routing Study for 
the Regional Integrated Loop Phase 3C Pipeline Project with 
Wade Trim, Inc Completion of the is Work Order is April 2022 
and has a fee in the amount of $599,970.   

• January 2021 Notice to Proceed and Project Kick-Off Meeting was held on 
January 7, 2021 at the Lakewood Ranch offices. Wade Trim, 
Ardurra, SWFWMD, and Authority staff were present or 
participated virtually.  

• February 2021 Wade Trim established a preliminary project schedule and 
initiated bi-monthly project meetings. A list of requested data was 
also developed and data transfers between the Authority and 
Consultant began.  A joint Phase 3C/Phase 2B-2C Projects 
meeting was held on February 23rd to review the Regional 
Hydraulic Pipeline model to insure both projects shared common 
information. 

• March 2021 Progress Meeting was held on March 4th. Consultant staff 
beginning analysis on preliminary routes. Wade Trim submitted a 
formal project schedule on March 15th.  

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

March 31, 2021 
 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 7 

 
Peace River Basin Report 



 
 

1 
 

  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Board Members and Pat Lehman 
 
FROM: Doug Manson, Laura Donaldson, and Paria Shirzadi Heeter  
 
RE: Peace River Basin Report   
 
DATE:  March 15, 2021 
 
 
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- Bartow Chemical Plant NPDES Permit Renewal 
 

On September 8, 2020, the Depatment of Environmental Protection (“DEP”) received an 

application for a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (“NPDES”) permit major 

modification from Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (“Mosaic”) to establish a pipeline corridor (“Pipeline 

Corridor”) and associated conveyance systems connecting the Bartow Chemical Plant facility 

complex (“Bartow Facility”) (NPDES Facility ID FL0001589; PA File No. FL0001589-025) to the 

lined North Phosphogypsum Stack at the Mosaic’s Green Bay Facility (NPDES Facility ID 

FL0000752).  The Bartow Facility consists of a phosphate fertilizer manufacturing facility—the 

Bartow Chemical Plant—and associated phosphogypsum stack system. The major modification 

request includes modification of the Bartow South Gypsum Stack for the Pipeline Corridor, 

reactivation of the Green Bay North Gypsum Stack, gypsum transfer pumps and pipelines from the 

Bartow Facility to the Green Bay Facility, process water return pumps and pipelines from the Green 

Bay Facility to the Bartow Facility and interconnection with the regional process water storage 

pond for process water handling.  



 
 

2 
 

On October 7, 2020, DEP issued, and on October 20, 2020 Mosaic responded to, an Initial 

Request for Additional Information (“RAI”) asking for additional information regarding the 

following issues: discrepencies in flow numbers provided for the permitted outfalls; outfall design 

discrepencies; and various discrepencies in the figures identifying/depicting the existing and 

proposed pipelines and their paths. On November 19, 2020, DEP deemed the application complete 

and, on Februaury 24, 2021, issued a notice of draft permit—substantial revision (FL0001589-025-

IW1S/RA). The notice of draft permit was published on March 1, 2021.  

The existing permit, renewal of which was issued in August 2020, authorizes the continued 

operations of Mosaic’s existing Bartow Chemical Plant, South Phosphogypsum Stack system, 

process water treatment pond system, and sewage treatment plant, associated with the 

management and disposal of phosphogypsum and associated wastewater, and the monitoring of 

authorized discharges from the Bartow Facility. The existing permit also addresses the operation of 

wastewater treatment systems for the treatment and discharge of process wastewater, non-process 

wastewater, and stormwater. This permit revision does not change the characteristics of the 

effluent for the existing two NPDES outfalls (D-001, D-002), nor the quantity discharged or 

groundwater monitoring requirements of the existing permit for the Bartow Faclity. 

The Bartow Facility itself is located at 3200 State Road 60 West in Polk County, at the 

boundary line of the Peace River watershed and over 50 miles away from the Peace River Regional 

Water Supply Authority Facility. However, one of the Bartow Facility’s outfalls (Outfall D-002) 

discharges treated process wastewater, non-process wastewater, and stormwater to an unnamed 

ditch that flows to Six Mile Creek, which ultimately enters the Peace River.  

 



 
 

3 
 

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- Green Bay & Bartow Facilities 

On March 3, 2020, Mosaic submitted an application (FL0000752-020-IW1S/RA) to DEP for 

a major modification of the wastewater discharge permit for its Green Bay Facility. The Green Bay 

Facility permanently discontinued all manufacturing activities and was idled in 2006, and plant 

closure was initiated in 2012. This application proposes reactivation of the of the currently inactive 

lined Green Bay Lined North Gypsum Stack (“Lined North Gypstack”) to re-initiate or resume its use 

to accommodate ongoing phosphate manufacturing. This application for resuming operation of the 

Lined North Gypstack is limited to the dimensions that were previously permitted for construction 

by DEP (under PA File No. FL0000752-003-IW1N/RA). The project includes modifications to 

specific operations to incorporate the transfer of phosphogypsum from the Bartow Facility for use 

at the Green Bay Facility (operations of the Bartow Facility are authorized under Permit No. 

FL0001589 and summarized earlier). The application and supporting documents provide 

information about the reactivation of the Lined North Gypstack, the proposed Pipeline Corridor (for 

the transfer of process water and reverse osmosis water) between the Bartow Facility and Green 

Bay Facility (authorization for the proposed pipeline corridor is set forth in the separate, but related, 

permit revision explained above), and the interconnection with the regional process water storage 

pond for process water handling.  

On May 21, 2020, Mosaic submitted additional information in response to DEP’s April 2, 

2020 RAI regarding numerous issues, including but not limited to: why laboratory tests were not 

performed on the Lined North Gypstack; the sensors for detecting leaks of process water or gypsum 

slurry along the West Pipeline Corridor; the submitted hydrologic and hydraulic analysis and 

stability analysis; the test borings performed on the perimiter dike; the submitted updated 



 
 

4 
 

groundwater modeling plans; surface water flow conditions; the Pipeline Corridor design; the 

technical report on the subsurface surveys performed; and the submitted water balance modeling 

and groundwater quality information. Additional information and clarification responses were 

submitted by Mosaic on June 16, 2020 and July 13, 2020, and DEP deemed the application complete 

on August 18, 2020. 

On February 24, 2021, DEP issued a notice of draft permit (FL0000752-020-IW1S/RA), and 

the notice was published on March 1, 2021. Neither this permit modification or the above related 

permit revision (FL0001589-025-IW1S/RA) change the expected quantity or quality of surface 

water discharged at either facility. Additional groundwater monitoring requirements are included 

in this permit modification for the Green Bay Facility as part of the facility reactivation.  

The Green Bay Facility is located in Bartow, Polk County, just outside of the Peace River 

watershed and the Bartow Facility is located in Bartow, Polk County at the boundary line of the 

Peace River watershed. The receiving waters for some of the Bartow Facility project’s outfalls are 

located within the Peace River watershed. 

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- Bartow Facility Leak/Crack 

In October 2019, Mosaic discovered a leak and a crack in the outer slope of a pond at its 

Bartow Facility. Mosaic workers set up a waterproof dam around the seepage area and set up a 

pump to collect the water and channel it to a nearby pond, where it would normally go. Mosaic 

reported the leak and crack to DEP, repaired the crack in November 2019, and has been providing 

frequent updates to DEP on the status of conditions at the Bartow Facility. The January 2020 update 

stated that collected monitoring and sampling data indicated that there were no offsite impacts or 

detrimental effects to surface or drinking water detected, and that the gypsum stack structure itself 



 
 

5 
 

remained structurally unaffected.  In June 2020, DEP approved a repair plan for the crack (“Repair 

Plan”), which provided that the repair was to be performed in three stages, with the submittal of 

construction completion reports within 30 days of each repair stage, and biweekly progress reports 

on the status of the repairs activities until the repairs were completed in accordance with the Repair 

Plan. On February 17, 2021, Mosaic submitted a report to DEP titled “Completion of the Crack Repair 

for the Northwest Wall, Bartow South Phosphogypsum Stack, Bartow Facility, Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC., 

Polk County, Florida” (Crack Repair Completion Report). On March 3, 2021, DEP issued a letter 

finding that (based on a review of the Crack Repair Completion Report, biweekly progress reports, 

and February 25, 2021 site inspection observations), the repairs have been completed in 

accordance with the Repair Plan and that Mosaic was no longer required to submit biweekly 

progress reports. 

The Bartow Facility is located at 3200 State Road 60 West in Polk County, at the boundary 

line of the Peace River watershed, but over 50 miles from the Peace River Manasota Regional Water 

Supply Authority’s Facility. The receiving waters for some of the Bartow Facility project’s outfalls 

are located within the Peace River watershed.  

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- Bartow Facility Gypsum Slurry Release  

On July 10, 2020, Mosaic discovered and reported a release of phosphogypsum slurry at the 

Bartow Facility due to a ruptured phosphogypsum slurry pipeline crossing under SR 60. Gypsum 

slurry deposits were documented in areas north and south of SR 60, at locations subsequently 

confirmed to be Mosaic’s property. On July 16, 2020, pond water was found to be flowing from a 

location just east of the substation on the north side of Hwy 60 (inside of Mosaic’s fence) into the 



 
 

6 
 

excavated area to the east and was believed to be associated with the original event that occurred 

on July 10, 2020.  

On July 15, 2020, Mosaic submitted a report providing additional information regarding the 

specific pipeline that was the source of the release and outlining the progress of ongoing recovery 

and cleanup actions. The report also clarified that the release did not migrate off Mosaic’s property, 

and that containment berms were placed as a proactive measure to ensure containment of the 

release onsite. DEP performed follow up site visits on July 16 and 31, 2020, to observe the status of 

clean-up operations and found that over 90 percent of the gypsum slurry in impacted areas on the 

North and South of SR 60 had been removed and the underlying soil was being treated by lime prior 

to placement of clean soil and reseeding for soil stabilization. On July 24, 2020, DEP issued Warning 

Letter #WL 20-001PM53WRM advising Mosaic that the gypsum release may have resulted in 

possible violations of Florida statutes and DEP rules and that a conductivity system (installed 

between the inner and outer pipes for detecting potential leaks of the inner phosphogypsum slurry 

line) appears to not have been properly operated or maintained in accordance with conditions of 

the facility’s wastewater permit. 

On December 23, 2020, following Mosaic’s submittal of an initial groundwater assessment 

and notice that the slurry line repairs were completed, DEP approved Mosaic’s request to terminate 

the weekly reporting. On January 20, 2021, Mosaic submitted a summary report (“Gypsum Line 

Release Summary Report”) that reported on key aspects of Mosaic’s investigation of the gypsum 

line failure incident findings and identifying corrective actions. On February 25, 2021, DEP 

published notice of agency action of entering into a Consent Order (OGC File No. 21-0104) with 

Mosaic addressing the violations resulting from the slurry line release. The Consent Order requires 



 
 

7 
 

Mosaic to complete all remaining corrective actions as listed in the Gypsum Line Release Summary 

Report within 180 days of the Consent Order’s effective date, and to provide a final report 

documenting the results of the investigation and the completion of all corrective actions within 240 

days of the Consent Order’s effective date. The Consent Order also requires Mosaic: to submit a 

groundwater quality monitoring plan to document and evaluate groundwater quality in the affected 

areas north and south of where the gypsum pipelines pass beneath SR 60; to submit monthly 

progress reports; pay $13,000 in civil penalties and for DEP costs/expenses; and pay stipulated 

penalties of $1,000/day for violations of the Consent Order’s requirements.  

The Bartow Facility is located at 3200 State Road 60 West in Polk County, at the boundary 

line of the Peace River watershed, but over 50 miles from the Peace River Manasota Regional Water 

Supply Authority’s Facility. The receiving waters for some of the Bartow Facility project’s outfalls 

are located within the Peace River watershed.  

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- Bonnie Mine Facility  

On February 4, 2019 Mosaic submitted a NPDES permit renewal application to DEP for the 

Bonnie Mine Facility (FL0000523) (“Bonnie Facility”). On February 2, 2021, Mosaic submitted 

supplemental information seeking authorization to transport (accept) first-stage lime treated water 

from the Bartow Facility, for further treatment and discharge at the Bonnie Facility. The February 

2021 submission states that it supplements the information in the 2019 application, and requests 

that it be incorporated into that application. On March 1, 2021, Mosaic submitted a metals analysis 

for the single-lime treated water that has been stored in the Bartow Facility’s ponds (which will be 

transferred to the Bonnie Facility for additional lime treatment during 2021), and explained that 

the additional stage of lime treatment at the Bonnie Facility will further reduce metal 



 
 

8 
 

concentrations in the water. Mosaic’s March 1 correspondence stated that the submittal completes 

the additional information that Mosaic has prepared in support of the proposed project to transfer 

water from the Bartow Facility to the Bonnie Facility.  

On March 4, 2021, Mosaic agreed to DEP’s requested waiver of the 30-day application review 

period and granted an additional thirty days for DEP to complete the required review (through April 

2, 2021). Bonnie Mine is located at 2501 Bonnie Mine Rd in Bartow, Florida, near the western 

boundary of the Peace River watershed.  

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- New Wales Phase III Gypsum Stack Extension 

The New Wales Facility manufactures solid ammoniated phosphate fertilizers and animal 

feed ingredients. On October 25, 2019, Mosaic submitted a construction/operation permit 

application to DEP for its New Wales Phase III Gypsum Stack Extension (“Phase III extension”) and 

on December 2, 2019, DEP issued its first RAI to Mosaic regarding its application for the Phase III 

extension. The Phase III extension adds 231 acres (205 acres of which were previously mined lands) 

to the existing New Wales South Gypsum Stack. The Phase III extension is comprised of: 1) a lined 

area of 167 acres; 2) 24 acres of perimeter earthen dikes; and 3) 40 acres of stormwater drainage 

ditches and access roads. The first RAI required Mosaic to provide additional information regarding:  

hydrogeological, geophysical, or geotechnical investigations evaluating the subsurface beneath the 

site;  the hydraulic modeling; and  a recommended protocol for reporting to DEP monitoring results 

for the foundation drainage system so that any detected changes can be timely identified to prevent 

development of subsurface conditions that may threaten the proposed gypsum stack. On January 

23 and January 29, 2020, Mosaic submitted its responses to the first RAI.  



 
 

9 
 

On March 11, 2020, DEP issued a second RAI to Mosaic requesting additional information 

regarding: the subsurface investigative efforts performed at the site; several items in the report (on 

the seismic investigations performed and anamolies identified at the site) submitted with the first 

RAI response; the features discovered during initial subsurface investigations; additional 

approaches to further characterize the subsurface to identify potentially unstable areas; 

construction sequencing plans; and a seepage and stability analyses. Mosaic submitted its response 

to the second RAI on May 11, 2020, and following discussion with DEP, Mosaic submitted 

supplemental information on June 10, 2020. On September 22, 2020, Mosaic submitted additional 

supplemental information to the second RAI response. In November of 2020, Mosaic submitted a 

report titled “Addendum to Ardaman’s Response to the FDEP Second Request for Additional 

Information – Supporting Data for Remaining DT Features,” as well as a stablization plan to DEP. 

The stabilization plan recommends engineering measures to address the paleosink feature that was 

identified in the area of a former topographic depression (designated Area 111-2) within the 

proposed Phase III extension. The engineering measures are designed to provide reasonable 

assurance that the stabilized subsurface conditions within Area 111-2 will be adequate to support 

the Phase 111 gypsum stack extension without adversely affecting the performance of the stack 

liner system. 

During a December 16, 2020 conference call between DEP and Mosaic, additional questions 

came up regarding the seismic features and stabilization plan for the Phase III extension area and, 

on December 22, 2020, Mosaic submitted to DEP a report prepared by Ardaman and Associates, Inc. 

to address these questions/concerns. The correspondence from Mosaic on December 22, 2020 

submitting this report also stated that Mosaic now considered its application complete. 



 
 

10 
 

Since the December 2020 submittal, and as of the date of this report, no additional 

documents have been posted on DEP’s online database for this permit other than an inquiry 

(regarding the application documents) from an employee of Gurr Professional Services, 

Inc.  submitted to DEP on January 22, 2021 that stated that they are in the process of conducting a 

third party review for Polk County regarding Mosaic’s proposed Phase III extension.  

The New Wales Facility is located on County Road 640 West, southwest of Mulberry, in Polk 

County near the Hillsborough County line. A sinkhole developed in the Phase II West Area of the 

South Gypsum Stack in August 2016. A consent order was issued by DEP on October 24, 2016, and 

remediation of the sinkhole and groundwater recovery was undertaken in accordance with the 

consent order. 

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- Hookers Prairie Mine  

On January 13, 2021, DEP issued, and on January 21 Mosaic published, a notice of draft 

NPDES permit (FL0033294-025) renewal for Mosaic’s Hookers Prairie Mine. On Feburuary 12, 

2021, Mosaic submitted several comments to DEP  regarding the draft permit.  

Mosaic applied for this renewal of its existing NPDES permit for Hookers Prarie Mine in 

November 2018. The permit authorizes Mosaic to continue ongoing reclamation activities including 

the abandonment of Clay Settling Areas (CSAs) and the discharge of excess mine re-circulation 

water, recovered groundwater and stormwater through four permitted outfalls: two of the outfalls 

discharge into Hookers Prairie, a tributary of the South Prong Alafia River; one discharges via a 

system of reclaimed mine pits (generally known as Dream Lakes) into Whidden Creek, a tributary 

of the Peace River; and one flows into a segment identified as Bryants Branch, a tributary of the 

Peace River. The permit also: authorizes the transfer of mine circulation water, as needed, to 



 
 

11 
 

Mosaic’s South Pierce Chemical Complex and Duke Energy-Hines Energy Complex thorough the 

operation and maintenance of Mosaic owned infrastructure, i.e. pipelines and pumps utilized for the 

conveyance of the water; and authorizes the facility to accept treated reclaimed water from the City 

of Bowling Green wastewater treatment plant. 

The Hookers Prairie Mine is divided into three drainage basins, the South Prong of the Alafia, 

and Whidden Creek and Little Payne Creek, which are both tributaries of the Peace River. The 

facility is located at 110 Agricola Mine Rd., Bradley, Florida 33835 in Polk County. 

E.R. Jahna Industries, Inc./Nola Land Company, Inc.—Haines City Sand Mine  

On February 5, 2021, E.R. Jahna Industries, Inc. and Nola Land Company, Inc. submitted an 

environmental resrouce permit (“ERP”) modification application to DEP for the Haines City Sand 

Mine (ERP0225818). The proposed ERP modification involves the expansion of the existing Haines 

City Sand Mine (the property is owned by Nola Land Company, Inc. and leased to E.R. Jahna 

Industries, Inc. for mining purposes) and modification of the existing ERP operated by E.R. Jahna 

Industries, Inc., and located at 4910 E. State Road 544 in Haines City, Florida. The application states 

that adjacent wetlands and other surface waters will be avoided and offset by a buffer to eliminate 

any impacts to these systems and that there will be no groundwater impacts. There are no 

stormwater discharges proposed in the ERP modification (as the extraction project creates storage 

where the mining operation takes place). The existing permitted mine encompasses an area of 

approximately 693.5 acres, with a proposed expansion of an additional 577.3 acres, for a total area 

of 1270.8 acres. The site lies approximately 0.6 miles west of Lake Marion within Haines City. 

Portions of Haines City are within the northern boundary of the Peace River watershed.  

 



 
 

12 
 

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC– Water Use Permit (No. 9741.021) 

 On February 23, 2021, SWFWMD issued its final agency action approving an application for 

a water use permit (“WUP”) modification (No. 9741.021) from Mosaic for agricultural uses in 

Manatee, DeSoto, and Sarasota Counties. The water use is located in the Peace River and Manasota 

Basins and Southern Water Use Caution Area.  The modification slightly increases the authorized 

annual average quantity from 1.831 million gallons per day (“mgd”) to 1.939 mgd and the peak 

month quantity from 8.905 mgd to 9.862 mgd, due to the addition of 130 acres of irrigated citrus.  

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC– Water Use Permit (No. 11400.030) 

On January 12, 2021, SWFWMD issued a WUP letter modification (No. 9741.021) to Mosaic 

for industrial/commercial and mining/dewatering uses in Hillsborough, Hardee, Polk, Manatee, 

DeSoto, and Sarasota Counties. The water use is located in the Peace River, Alafia River, and 

Manasota Basins, and Southern Water Use Caution Area.  The modification does not change the 

overall water allocation of 69.6 mgd annual average and 87 mgd peak month, but grants a 

temporary 6 month increase in withdrawals from one well from 15,000 gpd to 120,000 gpd for 

construction-related activities, and adds two new wells at Mosaic’s Green Bay Facility. 

Kelly Family Holdings, LLC—Water Use Permit 

 On February 11, 2021, SWFWMD issued its final agency action approving a WUP 

modification (No. 2588.013) to Kelly Family Holdings, LLC for agricultural and 

landscape/recreation uses in Charlotte County. The water use is located in the Peace River Basin 

and the Southern Water Use Caution Area. The modification increases the authorized annual 

average quantity from 1.043 mgd to 1.201 mgd and the peak month quantity from 1.074 mgd to 

2.608 mgd, due to an increase in acreage. The environmental review from SWFWMD staff stated 



 
 

13 
 

that the increased annual average quantity was input into a groundwater model showing no 

drawdowns of concern beneath any surface water features and/or wetlands.  

Lennar Homes– Water Use Permit  

  On February 10, 2021, SWFWMD received an application for a new WUP (No. 

20950.000) from Lennar Homes for landscape/recreation uses located in Charlotte County, within 

the Peace River Basin and the Southern Water Use Caution Area. The application requests an 

authorized annual average quantity of 0.369 mgd and peak month quantity of 0.408 mgd.  

 

 


	AGENDA - March 31, 2021
	AWARDS/RECOGNITIONS 1
	AWARDS/RECOGNITIONS 2
	CONSENT AGENDA 1
	Draft Minutes of February 3, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting

	CONSENT AGENDA 2
	Resolution 2021-05

	CONSENT AGENDA 3
	Resolution 2021-06

	CONSENT AGENDA 4
	TAB A - Notice of Award & Bid Tabulation
	TAB B - Chemical Cost Comparison (Current versus Bids)
	TAB C - Sample Contract for Purchase of Water Treatment Chemicals

	CONSENT AGENDA 5
	TAB A - Staff Memorandum, Engineer’s Recommendation,
Notice of Intended Decision
	TAB B - Invitation to Bid, Bid Form,
Construction Contract

	CONSENT AGENDA 6
	TAB A - Construction Management Services Consultant Selection
	TAB B - Negotiated Professional Services Contract, Scope and Fee

	CONSENT AGENDA 7
	TAB A - Recommendation Letter from Brown & Brown
	TAB B - Property Quote Renewal Comparison
	TAB C - Property Proposal 4/30/21-4/30/22
	TAB D - Property Statement of Values

	CONSENT AGENDA 8
	Progressive Water Resources Installation of ASR Monitor Wells Purge Water Modifications Proposal

	CONSENT AGENDA 9
	Surplus Sale List

	CONSENT AGENDA 10
	Notice for Request for Nominations

	REGULAR AGENDA 1
	Presentation Material

	REGULAR AGENDA 2
	Presentation Material

	REGULAR AGENDA 3
	REGULAR AGENDA 4
	TAB A Presentation Materials
	TAB B Draft 5-Year CIP and 20-Year CNA (2022-2041)

	REGULAR AGENDA 5
	Presentation Material

	REGULAR AGENDA 6
	2005 Master Water Supply Contract

	GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
	ROUTINE STATUS 1
	ROUTINE STATUS 2
	ROUTINE STATUS 3
	ROUTINE STATUS 4
	ROUTINE STATUS 5
	ROUTINE STATUS 6
	ROUTINE STATUS 7



